
 
Haines Borough, Alaska                                                                                   Page 1
Agenda: May 12, 2020 

Haines Borough 
Borough Assembly Meeting #400 

 AGENDA 
 

 

May 12, 2020 -6:30pm          Location: Assembly Chambers, Public Safety Bldg. 
     
Haines Borough Zoom Assembly Meeting* 
 Meeting ID: 864 7588 9515 
 Password: 990128 
 
Telephone access: 
        888 788 0099 US Toll-free 
        877 853 5247 US Toll-free 
Meeting ID: 864 7588 9515 
Password: 990128 
 
* You must download Zoom first.  For Zoom instructions, go to: 
https://www.hainesalaska.gov/boroughassembly/zoom-instructions-attend-
borough-meetings 
 
    1.  CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE TO THE FLAG/ROLL CALL 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA & CONSENT AGENDA 
[The following Consent Agenda items are indicated by an asterisk (*) and will be 
enacted by the motion to approve the agenda. There will be no separate discussion 
of these items unless an assembly member or other person so requests, in which 
event the asterisk will be removed and that item will be considered by the assembly 
on the regular agenda.] 
Consent Agenda: 
3 – Approve Minutes from Regular Assembly Meeting 

*3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – 4/28/20 Regular 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Where possible, please provide your public comments in 
writing and send them to Clerk@haines.ak.us by 5:00 pm May 11. This meeting 
will be streamed live via KHNS (KHNS.org and use the button on the right side 
of its page that says “Listen Live to Haines Borough Meetings”) or attend via 
zoom (details above). Remember, your written comments will likely be more 
influential since assembly members will have the opportunity to process your 
comments prior to the meeting. 

5. ASSEMBLY COMMENTS  

6. MAYOR’S REPORT AND COMMENTS  

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS – Where possible, please provide your public hearing 
comments in writing and send them to Clerk@haines.ak.us by 5:00 pm May 11. 
For verbal testimony, public hearing sign-ups will open when this agenda is 
published. Please contact Clerk@haines.ak.us to let us know your name and the 
Ordinance you would like to address.  Your name will be called at the 
appropriate time. 
 

     A.   Ordinance 20-04-566 – First Hearing 
  An Ordinance of the Haines Borough, Alaska, Providing for  
  the Establishment and Adoption of the Operating Budget,  
  Capital Budget, and Capital Improvement Plan of the Haines  
  Borough for the Period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. 
   

     Proposed Motion: Amend Ordinance 20-04-566 to reflect the Manager’s 
   5/5/20 Budget. 

  Further amendments may be made at this time.       

Jan Hill 
Mayor 
 
Jerry Lapp 
Assembly Member 
 
Gabe Thomas 
Assembly Member 
 
Stephanie Scott 
Assembly Member 
 
Zephyr Sincerny 
Assembly Member 
 
Paul Rogers 
Assembly Member 
 
Brenda Josephson 
Assembly Member 
 
 
 
 
Debra Schnabel 
Borough Manager 
Alekka Fullerton 
Borough Clerk 
 
 

 
 
  



 
Haines Borough, Alaska                                                                                   Page 2
Agenda: May 12, 2020 

     
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS – Continued 
 
 B.  Ordinance 20-04-567 – First Hearing 

 An Ordinance Of The Haines Borough, Providing For The Addition Or        
 Amendment Of Specific Line Items To The FY20 Budget (#4).    

   Proposed Motion: Substitute Ordinance 20-04-567S in place of Ordinance 20-04-
 567. 

 
 C. Ordinance 20-04-568 – First Hearing 
         An Ordinance of the Haines Borough authorizing the Borough Manager  

 to enter into a loan agreement in the amount of up to $1,329,860 with  
 the Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation for the Small   
 Tracts/Mud Bay/Front AC Pipe Replacement project. 

   No motion is necessary but amendments may be made at this time. 
        

8. STAFF/FACILITY REPORTS 
 A.  Borough Manager  - 05/12/20 Report 
 B.  Director of Public Facilities – Presentation regarding the Public Safety Building 
 C.  Finance Director Report – FY20 3rd Quarter 
 D.  Tourism Director Update 

      
9.  COMMITTEE/COMMISSION/BOARD REPORTS & APPROVED MINUTES- 
 A.  Chilkat Center Advisory Board – Resolution and Minutes from 4-7-20 meeting 
 B.  Tourism Advisory Board – Minutes from 3-12-20 meeting 
 C.  Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee – Minutes of 2-20-20 Meeting  

 
10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None 
 
11. NEW BUSINESS 

 A. Resolutions  [Individual comments are limited to 3 minutes] 

  1. Resolution 20-05-863 
  A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly Supporting a State Parks 
  Recreational Trails Program Grant for the Haines Area Trails Access  
  Rehabilitation project. 

  This Resolution is recommended by DNR Division of Parks and the Parks and  
  Recreation Advisory Board and was drafted pursuant to Assembly direction. 
  Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-04-863. 
 

  2. Resolution 20-05-864 
  A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly supporting a   
  Strengthened Relationship with Royal Caribbean Cruise Lines. 

  This Resolution is recommended by the Mayor, Manager and Tourism Director. 
  Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-04-864. 
 

 3. Resolution 20-05-865 
  A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the   
  Borough Clerk to execute a construction contract with Glacier   
  Construction Inc., dba Southeast Road Builders for the Small   
  Tracts/Mud Bay Rd AC Pipe Replacement project for an amount not to 
  exceed $ 1,379,275.50 
  This Resolution is recommended by the Manager and Director of Public Facilities. 
  Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-05-865. 
 
 
 
  



 
Haines Borough, Alaska                                                                                   Page 3
Agenda: May 12, 2020 

B. Ordinances for Introduction  
 Note: Five minutes allowed for the assembly to determine if a proposed   
 ordinance has merit and should be advanced to a public hearing. 
 
 1.   Ordinance 20-05-569 
  An Ordinance of the Haines Borough authorizing the Borough Manager 
  to enter into a loan agreement in the amount of up to $579,867 with the 
  Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation for the Waste Water 
  Influent and Lift Pump Upgrade on Beach Rd and Skyline Dr.  
  This ordinance is being introduced by the Mayor and is recommended by the  
  Borough Manager. Motion: Introduce Ordinance 20-05-569 and schedule it for 
  two public hearings 5-26-20 and 6-09-20. 

  
 C. Other New Business 

 
 1. Borough Personnel Actions 

    a. Planning and Zoning Tech 
    b. Seasonal Parks Laborer 
    c. Seasonal Harbor Assistant 
    

 2. CARES Act Program Development 
 
   3. Fund 23 Discussion 
  
12.  CORRESPONDENCE 
 A. Public comments as posted. 

13.  SET MEETING DATES 

14. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

15.  ANNOUNCEMENTS/ASSEMBLY COMMENTS/DIRECTION TO THE MANAGER 

16.  ADJOURNMENT 

 

 



 
Haines Borough 

Borough Assembly Meeting #399 
April 28, 2020 

 MINUTES 
 
 
Haines Borough Zoom Assembly Meeting 
 

1.   CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE TO THE FLAG/ROLL CALL:  Mayor HILL called the meeting to 
order at 6:30 p.m. in the Assembly Chambers and led the pledge to the flag. 

Present: Mayor HILL, Assembly Members Stephanie SCOTT, Brenda JOSEPHSON, 
Zephyr SINCERNY (on zoom), Jerry LAPP, Paul ROGERS and Gabe THOMAS.  
 
Staff Present: Debra SCHNABEL/Borough Manager, Alekka FULLERTON/Borough Clerk, 
Eric Stevens/IT, Helen ALTEN/Museum Director (on zoom) 

Visitors Present: Diana LAPHAM, Don TURNER, Margaret FRIEDENAUER (on zoom), Clay 
FRICK (on zoom), Terry PARDEE, Shannon DONAHUE (on zoom), Tracey HARMON (on 
zoom), Abby LEATHERMAN (on zoom), Tom MORPHET, Cindy JONES (CJ on zoom), Zack 
FERRIN (on zoom) 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA & CONSENT AGENDA 
The following Items were on the published consent agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) 

3 – Approve Minutes from Regular Assembly Meeting 
Motion: JOSPEHSON moved to “approve the agenda/consent agenda and item 11B4 has an 
incorrect description – it should be an Emergency Ordinance providing for the Emergency 
Funding Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic Response,” and the motion carried unanimously. 
 *3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – 04/14/20 Regular 
Note: The motion adopted by approval of the consent agenda: “approve minutes of the 04/14/20 
regular borough assembly meeting.”  

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS: FRIEDENAUER, FRICK, DONAHUE, HARMON, LEATHERMAN, 
PARDEE, TURNER, ALTEN, MORPHET, CJ 

5. ASSEMBLY COMMENTS: SCOTT 

6. MAYOR’S REPORT AND COMMENTS:   
Mayor HILL reminded us to complete the census, reminded the assembly about the 
teleconference with the Alaska Delegation, commented on the Eulachon run and successful 
social distancing, thanked all Haines residents for their cooperation regarding this crisis and 
reminded us all to be kind to each other. 

7.   PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 A.   Ordinance 20-02-560  
       An Ordinance of the Haines Borough Amending Haines Borough 
       Code Title 18 Chapter 18.20.020 Definition of Notice, Public and 
       Chapter 18.30.020 Public Notice. 

  Mayor HILL opened and closed the public hearing at 7:10 pm since no member 
  of the public signed up to speak regarding this agenda item.  

Motion: LAPP moved to “Adopt Ordinance 20-02-560,” and the motion carried unanimously in a 
roll call vote. 

  
 B.  Ordinance 20-03-562 
  An Ordinance of the Haines Borough Amending Haines Borough 
  Code Title 5 to Change the Definition of Commercial Tour; Change 
  the Commercial Tour Permit Fee and Reporting Structure; Amend 
  the way changes are made to the Approved Commercial Ski Areas and 
  various other Amendments to Title 5. 

Draft 

3



April 28, 2020 
Page 2 of 4 

 

 

7.   PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 B. Ordinance 20-03-562  - Continued 

 
  Mayor HILL opened and closed the public hearing at 7:12 pm since no member 
  of the public signed up to speak regarding this agenda item.  

Motion: THOMAS moved to “Adopt Ordinance 20-03-562,” and the motion carried unanimously 
in a roll call vote. 

8.  STAFF/FACILITY REPORTS 
    A.  Borough Manager 

 1. 4/28/20 Regular Manager’s Report 
2. Manager’s Supplemental Report 
SCHNABEL summarized her written report and answered questions from the assembly. 

 B.  Borough Clerk – 2020 Commercial Tour Permits 
 C.  Tourism Director Presentation      

9.  COMMITTEE/COMMISSION/BOARD REPORTS & APPROVED MINUTES- 
 A.  Museum  - Director’s Report and Minutes from 3-12-20 Meeting  

10.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None. 
 

11.   NEW BUSINESS     
   A. Resolutions 

 1. Resolution 20-04-860 
  A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the Borough 
  Manager to apply to the State of Alaska, Department of Environmental 
  Conservation (ADEC) for a loan from the Alaska Drinking Water Fund for 
  the project entitled Phase 3 AC Pipe Replacement 3rd Ave. 

 No member of the public spoke regarding the agenda item. 
Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Adopt Resolution 20-04-860,” and the motion carried 
unanimously in a roll call vote. 

 
 2. Resolution 20-04-861 

 A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly approving in response 
 to an application from the Uglies of Haines, Inc., as recommended by 
 the borough assessor, a community purpose property tax exemption 
 for property on Wellfield Road. 
 

 Zack FERRIN indicated he was on zoom and was available for questions, if 
 needed. 

Motion: ROGERS moved to “Adopt Resolution 20-04-861” and the motion carried unanimously 
in a roll call vote. 

 
 3. Resolution 20-04-862 
  A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly Supporting a State Parks 
  Recreational Trails Program Grant to Improve and Maintain Fifteen  
  Miles of Haines State Forest Roads  
 
  No member of the public spoke regarding the agenda item. 

Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Adopt Resolution 20-04-862,” and the motion carried 
unanimously in a roll call vote. 
Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Direct the Clerk to bring a Resolution to the May 12, 2020 
meeting supporting the Haines Area Trails Access Rehabilitation project,” and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
   



April 28, 2020 
Page 3 of 4 

 

 

     B. Ordinances for Introduction  
 
   1.    Ordinance 20-04-566 
     An Ordinance of the Haines Borough, Alaska, Providing for the      

      Establishment and Adoption of the Operating Budget, Capital Budget,    
      and Capital Improvement Plan of the Haines Borough for the Period July  
     1, 2020 through June 30, 2021. 

Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Introduce Ordinance 20-04-566 and schedule it for three public 
hearings 5-12-20, 5-26-20 and 6-09-20,” and the motion carried unanimously. 
Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Direct the Manager to provide an amended budget with a 50% 
reduction of Sales Tax Revenue from the actual FY19 Sales Tax Revenue,” and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
   2.   Ordinance 20-04-567 

       An Ordinance Of The Haines Borough, Providing For The Addition Or  
       Amendment Of Specific Line Items To The FY20 Budget (#4). 

  No member of the public spoke regarding the agenda item. 
Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Introduce Ordinance 20-04-567 and schedule it for two public 
hearings 5-12-20 and 5-26-20,” and the motion carried unanimously. 
 
   3.   Ordinance 20-04-568 
          An Ordinance of the Haines Borough authorizing the Borough Manager 

  to enter into a loan agreement in the amount of up to $1,329,860 with 
  the Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation for the Small  
  Tracts/Mud Bay/Front AC Pipe Replacement project. 

   
Motion: SCOTT moved to “Introduce Ordinance 20-04-568 and schedule it for two public 
hearings 5-12-20 and 5-26-20,” and the motion carried unanimously. 
 
   4.   Emergency Ordinance 20-04-569 
         An Emergency Ordinance of the Haines Borough Pursuant to Haines  

       Borough code 2.12.040, Providing for Emergency Funding Due to the  
  COVID-19 Pandemic Response 

  No member of the public spoke regarding the agenda item. 
Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Adopt Emergency Ordinance 20-04-569,” and the motion 
carried unanimously in a roll call vote.      
 
 C. Other New Business 

 1. Review of Resolution 20-03-853 Declaration of Emergency 
Motion: JOSEPHSON moved to “Extend Resolution 20-03-853 to continue until May 26, 2020,” 
and the motion carried unanimously in a roll call vote. 
 
   2. Review of Resolution 20-03-854 Traveler Quarantine Order 
Motion: SINCERNY moved to “Extend Resolution 20-03-854 to continue until rescinded,”  
  Primary Amendment: THOMAS moved to amend the end date to be May 26, 2020,” 
  and the motion carried 5-1 with ROGERS opposed. 
  Primary Amendment: JOSEPHSON moved to amend Resolution 20-03-854 Traveler 
  Quarantine Order to change the wording from requiring the quarantine, to encouraging 
  the quarantine,” and the motion carried 4-2 with SINCERNY and SCOTT opposed. 
The main motion, as amended, carried 5-1 with SCOTT opposed in a roll call vote. 
*Clerk’s note:  The Amended Resolution will be recorded as 20-03-854A. 



April 28, 2020 
Page 4 of 4 

 

 

 
   3.  Discussion of Mandate 16 and Reopening Haines 

 
   4. Mayor’s Increased Stipend of $500 During Emergency 
Motion: LAPP moved to “Provide a $500 a month stipend for the Mayor during the COVID-19 
emergency retroactive to the beginning of the emergency,” and then withdrew the motion. 
 
   5. Hiring Freeze 
Motion: LAPP moved to “require the approval of the assembly prior to filling any vacant 
borough positions effective immediately.  This directive shall end December 31, 2020 unless 
extended by the assembly,”  
  Primary Amendment: JOSEPHSON moved to end the hiring freeze June 30, 2020, 
  and the motion carried 5-1 with SCOTT opposed. 
The main motion, as amended, carried 5-1 with SCOTT opposed. 
 
Motion: ROGERS moved to “Approve the hiring of the 5th Police Officer,” and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
  6. FY21 Budget Discussion 
Motion: SINCERNY moved to “Direct the Manager to provide information on what property tax 
mill rate increases it would take to cover the library, the Chilkat Center for the Arts and the 
Mosquito Lake Community Center,” and the motion was later withdrawn when the Manager 
indicated she will provide the information. 
   
   7. Requests to Assembly: (Budget Requests may be found on the website at: 

 https://www.hainesalaska.gov/boroughassembly/financial-request-fy21-budget consideration) 
  a. Chamber of Commerce request for $3,000 

Motion: LAPP moved to “provide $3,000 to the Chamber of Commerce for its COVID-19 work,” 
and the motion carried unanimously. 
    b. Alaska Avalanche Information Center request for $20,000 

 
12.  CORRESPONDENCE 
 A. Letter from the Greater Juneau Chamber of Commerce re Juneau Access Road 
 B. Letter from Mayor of Skagway opposing Juneau Access Road 
 C. Chamber of Commerce Letter  
 D. HEDC Letter 
 E. Chamber Letter to Dan Sullivan 

13.  SET MEETING DATES 
A. Personnel Committee meeting May 11 at 5:30 pm 

14.  PUBLIC COMMENTS: None  
15.  ANNOUNCEMENTS/ASSEMBLY COMMENTS/DIRECTION TO THE MANAGER 

LAPP, HILL, SCOTT 

16. ADJOURNMENT – 9:24 pm 
       ____________________________ 

ATTEST:       Janice Hill, Mayor 
 
__________________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, Borough Clerk 



Haines Borough
Assembly Agenda Bill

Agenda Bill No.:  
Assembly Meeting Date: 

Business Item Description: Attachments:
Subject:

Originator:

Originating Department:

Date Submitted:

Full Title/Motion:

Administrative Recommendation:

Fiscal Impact:

Expenditure Required Amount Budgeted Appropriation Required Projected Impact to Future 
Operating Budgets

$ $ $

Comprehensive Plan Consistency Review:
Comp Plan Goals/Objectives:

Consistent: Yes     No

Summary Statement:

Referral:
Referred to: Referral Date:
Recommendation: Meeting Date:

Assembly Action:
Meeting Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s):

Postponed to Date:

20-1014
  05/12/20

FY21 Haines Borough Operating Budget

Borough Manager

Administration

4/14/20

1.
2. 

Ordinance 20-04-566
Manager's Updated Budget - 5/5/20

Proposed Motion: Amend Ordinance 20-04-566 to reflect the Manager’s 5/5/20 Budget.
Further amendments may be made at this time.     

See proposed budget See proposed budg undetermined

Pages 44-55 and Objective 2B

The borough manager submitted a proposed budget on 4/01/20 and a Substitute Budget 04/14/20. Per the Charter 
9.01(D), the budget must be adopted by 6/15. Attached is the proposed Ordinance. Then 05/05/20, per Assembly 
request, the Manager updated the budget to reduce sales tax revenue. By motion, the Assembly can amend the 
Ordinance to reflect the Manager's updated 5/5/20 budget.

The existing FY21 manager's proposed budget is available on the borough website: 

https://www.hainesalaska.gov/finance/haines-borough-fy21-managers-budget

See proposed budget

5/12/20, 5/26/20, 6/09/204/28/20, 5/12/20

7A



HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE No. 20-04-566 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA, PROVIDING FOR THE 
ESTABLISHMENT AND ADOPTION OF THE OPERATING BUDGET, CAPITAL BUDGET, 
AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN OF THE HAINES BOROUGH FOR THE PERIOD 
JULY 1, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2021. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY: 

Section 1.  Classification.  This ordinance is a non-code ordinance. 

Section 2. General Provisions.  The following FY21 budget document, listing estimated 
resources and expenditures is hereby adopted and established as the budget for the period 
of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 and made a matter of record for that purpose. 
Except in the case of appropriations for capital improvements, all unexpended balances not 
otherwise encumbered or disposed of in this ordinance as of June 30, 2021, shall lapse to 
those appropriate funds. 

Section 3. Authorization and Appropriation. The expenditures set forth herein are 
authorized and appropriations as provided for are hereby made.   

01 AREAWIDE GENERAL FUND 

REVENUES 
Property Tax  $   1,637,500 
Sales Tax 466,000 
Excise Tax 107,000
State Revenue   709,881 
Federal Revenue  601,926 
Interest Earnings  160,000 
User Fees 52,000
License, Permits, & Fees 102,000
Penalty & Interest    50,000 
Rents   76,000 

TOTAL AREAWIDE REVENUES  $   3,962,307

EXPENDITURES 
Administration   558,007 
Borough Assembly  78,373
Elections    6,310
Finance  438,136 
Assessment/Land Management  348,257
Information Technology  120,100 
Dispatch  481,334 
Public Facilities  306,450
Solid & Hazardous Waste    31,450 
Chilkat Center for the Arts  80,000

DRAFT



Haines Borough 
Ordinance No. 20-04-566 

Page 2 of 7 

Road Maintenance Service Areas    26,000
Haines Borough School District    1,827,000
Library  466,155 
Museum  241,078 
Parks   63,525 
Swimming Pool  218,602 
Transfers  (153,900)
Allocated Expense  (920,202)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS       4,216,675 

CONTRIBUTION TO (FROM) FUND BALANCE ( $   254,368)

02 TOWNSITE SERVICE AREA 

REVENUES 
Property Tax Revenue  $   620,000 
Sales Tax  526,000 
State Revenue  246,955 
Miscellaneous Revenues    12,000 

   1,404,955
EXPENDITURES 

Police  742,213
Public Works  518,689 
Animal Control    29,654 

  Transfers (54,000)
Allocated Expense  465,770 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS       1,702,326 

CONTRIBUTION TO (FROM) FUND BALANCE  $    (297,371)

17 LAND DEVELOPMENT & SALES 

REVENUES  $   150,000 

EXPENDITURES 
Direct Expenditures  102,940 
Transfer to Permanent Fund 32,628
Allocated Expense   14,432 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 150,000 

CONTRIBUTION TO (FROM) FUND BALANCE  $   0

20 MEDICAL SERVICE AREA 

REVENUES  $   194,000 



Haines Borough 
Ordinance No. 20-04-566 

Page 3 of 7 

EXPENDITURES 
Local Emergency Planning 25,200
Ambulance   288,390
Operating Transfers   ( 80,000)
Allocated Expense  19,803 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS  253,393

CONTRIBUTION TO (FROM) FUND BALANCE  $   (59,393)

23 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT & TOURISM PROMOTION 

REVENUES  $   388,000 

EXPENDITURES 
Tourism   380,137 
Economic Development  75,300
Allocated Expense    54,622

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS       510,059

CONTRIBUTION TO (FROM) FUND BALANCE  $     (122,059)

25 FIRE SERVICE AREAS 

REVENUES 
Fire District #1   $   240,000
Fire District #2    32,260 

TOTAL REVENUES   272,260 

EXPENDITURES 
Fire District #1 Direct Expense 79,865
Fire District #2 Direct Expense    28,600 
Allocated Expense  180,108

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS  288,573 

CONTRIBUTION TO (FROM) FUND BALANCE  $   (16,313)

34 COMMERCIAL PASSENGER VESSEL TAX 

REVENUES  $   35,000 

EXPENDITURES 
Operating Transfers 120,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS 120,000



Haines Borough 
Ordinance No. 20-04-566 

Page 4 of 7 

CONTRIBUTION TO (FROM) FUND BALANCE  $    (85,000)

35 VEHICLE IMPOUNDMENT FUND 

REVENUES $    29,500

 EXPENDITURES 
  Direct Expenditures 19,150

CONTRIBUTION TO (FROM) FUND BALANCE $     10,350

50 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 

REVENUES  $   582,000 

EXPENDITURES 
Direct Expenditures    286,100
Operating Transfers 249,400
Allocated Expense  47,313 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS  582,813 

CONTRIBUTION TO (FROM) FUND BALANCE  $   (813) 

61 EQUIPMENT SINKING FUND 

TRANSFERS  17,000

CONTRIBUTION TO (FROM) FUND BALANCE  $    (17,000) 

75 LIBRARY BOND FUND 

REVENUES  $   14,000 

EXPENDITURES  14,148 

CONTRIBUTION TO (FROM) FUND BALANCE  $    (148) 

76 SCHOOL G.O. BOND FUND 

REVENUES  $   1,170,342

EXPENDITURES 
  Direct Expenditures 1,280,426

Transfers (100,000)



Haines Borough 
Ordinance No. 20-04-566 

Page 5 of 7 

  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,180,426

CONTRIBUTION TO (FROM) FUND BALANCE  $    (10,084) 

90 WATER REVENUE FUND 

 REVENUES 
 Operating Revenues $   450,200  
 Capital Project Revenues  1,330,000

1,780,200
EXPENDITURES 

Direct Expenditures 538,945 
Allocated Expense  (24,360)

  Depreciation Expense 285,000
  Capital Expenditures 1,405,000

Transfers (118,500)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,086,085

CONTRIBUTION TO (FROM) FUND BALANCE  $    (305,885)

91 SEWER REVENUE FUND (WASTEWATER TREATMENT) 

 REVENUES 
 Operating Revenues $   541,500  
 Capital Project Revenues  579,000

1,120,500
EXPENDITURES 

Direct Operating Expenditures  515,002 
Allocated Expense    91,502 

  Depreciation Expense 318,000
Capital Expenditures 630,000

  Transfers (112,000)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES        1,442,504 

CONTRIBUTION TO (FROM) FUND BALANCE  $    (322,004)

92 BOAT HARBOR FUND 

REVENUES 
Operating Revenues $      520,500
Capital Project Revenues 5,300,000

5,820,500
EXPENDITURES 

Direct Operating Expenditures  618,140 



Haines Borough 
Ordinance No. 20-04-566 

Page 6 of 7 

  Capital Expenditures 5,300,000
Allocated Expense  (121,305)
Depreciation Expense  760,000 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES      6,556,835 

CONTRIBUTION TO (FROM) FUND BALANCE  $    (736,335)

93 LUTAK DOCK FUND  

REVENUES  $   350,000

EXPENDITURES 
  Direct Expenditures 96,960
  Capital Expenditures 225,000

Allocated Expense  94,103 
Depreciation Expense  99,400 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES        515,463 

CONTRIBUTION TO (FROM) FUND BALANCE  $  (165,463)

94 PORT CHILKOOT DOCK FUND  

REVENUES  $    83,600 

EXPENDITURES 
Direct Expenditures  37,892 

  Capital Expenditures 75,000
  Allocated Expense 98,214
  Transfers (75,000)

Depreciation Expense  327,500 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES       463,606 

CONTRIBUTION TO (FROM) FUND BALANCE  $    (380,006)

97 PERMANENT FUND 

REVENUES  $   358,000 

EXPENDITURES 
Direct Expenditures    24,250 
Operating Transfers  274,372

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS 298,622

CONTRIBUTION TO (FROM) FUND BALANCE  $     59,378



Haines Borough 
Ordinance No. 20-04-566 

Page 7 of 7 

Section 4. Rates of Levy.  The following are rates of levy on taxable property within the Haines 
Borough for the Calendar Year beginning January 1, 2020, based upon the proposed Year FY21 
beginning July 1, 2020. 

 Borough 
Areawide 

Fire 
Service 

Area 

Road / 
Other 

Service 
Area 

Debt 
 Service 

Mills 

FY21 
Total 
Levy 

   Townsite 4.80         0.91         3.00 2.20 10.91 

Fire District #1 (outside Townsite)  4.80         0.91              -  2.20 7.91 
Fire District #3           4.80         0.92              -  2.20 7.92 
Dalton Trail RMSA           4.80         0.92         0.39 2.20 8.31 
Dalton Trail RMSA (no fire service)           4.80              -         0.39 2.20 7.39 
Dalton Trail & Eagle Vista RMSA           4.80         0.92         2.29 2.20 10.21 
Dalton Trail & Chilkat Lake RMSA           4.80              -         0.63 2.20 7.63 
Riverview RMSA           4.80         0.92         - 2.20 7.92 
Letnikof RMSA           4.80         0.91         1.33 2.20 9.24 
Borough           4.80              -              -  2.20 7.00 

Section 5. Effective Date.  This ordinance becomes effective July 1, 2020. 

ADOPTED BY A DULY CONSTITUTED QUORUM OF THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY THIS __th DAY 
OF JUNE, 2020 

__________________________________ 
ATTEST: Jan Hill, Mayor 

__________________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, Borough Clerk 

Date Introduced:  04/__/20
Date of First Public Hearing: 05/__/20 
Date of Second Public Hearing: 05/__/20
Date of Third Public Hearing: 06/__/20- Adopted 



01 AREAWIDE GENERAL FUND

REVENUE

FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED Change

AREA WIDE REVENUE

01-01-09-4011 Property Tax Revenue 1,840,270$      1,739,559$      1,456,000$      1,550,000$   94,000$      

01-01-09-4130 Sales Tax 581,666           645,613           628,000           323,000 (305,000)    

01-01-09-4132 Sales Tax Lodging 123,343           129,172           130,000           65,000 (65,000)      

01-01-09-4133 Tobacco Excise Tax 14,423 92,746 90,000 92,000 2,000          

01-01-09-4134 Marijuana Excise Tax - - - 15,000 15,000        

01-01-09-4210 Business Licenses & Tour Permits 26,538 21,608 41,000 41,000 - 

01-01-09-4226 Burial Permits 2,100 3,600 2,100 2,500 400 

01-01-09-4366 e911 Surcharge 39,554 42,914 39,500 40,000 500 

01-01-09-4250 Miscellaneous Fines & Fees 20,213 8,023 13,500 12,000 (1,500)        

01-01-09-4341 State Revenue - Other 84,186 158,893           168,000           160,000 (8,000)        

01-01-09-4350 State Revenue - Beverage 8,350 16,000 8,100 8,000 (100) 

01-01-09-4353 State Revenue - Community Assistance 436,095           422,288           409,017           375,381 (33,636)      

01-01-09-4363 State Revenue - Fisheries Business Tax 128,174           352,884           226,890           158,500 (68,390)      

01-01-09-4364 State Revenue - Shared Fisheries 3,481 2,058 - 1,000 1,000          

01-01-09-4532 Federal Revenue - P.I.L.T. 353,000           426,976           372,862           372,000 (862) 

01-01-09-4534 Federal Revenue -SRS/Timber Receipts 404,652           277,344           - 229,926 229,926      

01-01-09-4600 Miscellaneous Revenue 5,247 (340) 10,000 - (10,000)      

01-01-09-4610 Interest Earnings 54,386 295,278           210,000           160,000 (50,000)      

01-01-09-4614 Penalty & Interest - Property Tax 7,485 45,405 20,000 30,000 10,000        

01-01-09-4617 Penalty & Interest - Sales Tax 24,353 41,833 25,000 20,000 (5,000)        

01-01-09-4620 Rent 56,787 57,923 55,000 56,000 1,000          

01-01-17-4221 Building Permits 6,475 9,150 8,000 6,500 (1,500)        

Chilkat Center for the Arts

01-08-00-4620 Rental Income 24,165 22,738 25,000 20,000 (5,000)        

Road Maintenance Service Areas

01-09-49-4025 Property Tax - Letnikof RMSA 9,837 9,729 9,800 12,000 2,200          

01-09-52-4031 Property Tax - Riverview RMSA 1,460 - - - - 

01-09-54-4025 Property Tax - Historic Dalton Trail 7,813 6,027 5,000 5,000 - 

01-09-55-4025 Property Tax - Eagle Vista RMSA 6,523 4,551 4,000 4,000 - 

01-09-56-4025 Property Tax - Chilkat Lake RMSA - 1,473 1,500 1,500 - 

Library

01-14-00-4341 State Revenue - Library 7,680 7,680 7,000 7,000 - 

01-14-00-4250 User Fees - Library 13,687 14,105 17,000 17,000 - 

Community Youth Development

01-16-10-4250 User Fees - CYD 5,478 4,928 6,000 - (6,000)        

Municipal Swimming Pool

01-16-15-4257 Swimming Pool Revenue 43,072 30,407 26,000 35,000 9,000          

TOTAL AREAWIDE REVENUES 4,340,492$      4,898,430$      4,014,269$      3,819,307$   (194,962)    

EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATION

01-01-10-6110 Salaries and wages 273,895$   223,691$   227,531$   225,420$   (2,111)        

01-01-10-6115 Payroll Burden 79,357 59,402 69,322 68,330 (992) 

01-01-10-6140 Health Insurance 60,808 49,869 52,632 55,512 2,880          

01-01-10-6116 PERS "On  Behalf" Pd by State 84,186 157,809           168,000           160,000 (8,000)        

01-01-10-7211 Supplies & Postage 5,031 3,936 4,000 3,750 (250) 

01-01-10-7230 Material & Equipment 516 492 650 650 - 

01-01-10-7241 Computers & Peripherals 180 3,392 2,300 3,100 800 

01-01-10-7312 Professional & Contractual 52,759 63,133 70,000 68,500 (1,500)        

01-01-10-7325 Dues, Subscriptions & Fees 3,908 4,674 4,900 4,600 (300) 

01-01-10-7332 Discretionary Expense 703 363 500 500 - 

01-01-10-7334 Travel & Per Diem 8,151 4,262 4,500 - (4,500)        

01-01-10-7335 Training 2,626 2,441 1,525 1,975 450 

HAINES BOROUGH

FY21 BUDGET

DRAFT

1 of 20



FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED Change

01-01-10-7340 Advertising 183 388 350 350 - 

01-01-10-7351 Banking & Insurance 5,787 5,561 7,375 8,200 825 

01-01-10-7355 Vehicle Expense 693 1,278 550 700 150 

01-01-10-7360 Utilities 10,346 9,465 9,300 9,020 (280) 

01-01-10-7900 Work Orders - Administration (36,319) (44,404) (36,000) (23,000) 13,000        

01-01-10-7901 Work Orders - Public Works 444 527 350 400 50 

553,254           546,278           587,785           588,007 222 

BOROUGH ASSEMBLY

01-01-11-6110 Salaries and wages 30,842 23,975$   28,150$   25,900 (2,250)        

01-01-11-6115 Payroll Burden 5,390 3,654 4,552 3,598 (954) 

01-01-11-7211 Supplies & Postage 1,631 1,698 1,950 1,500 (450) 

01-01-11-7230 Material & Equipment 24 - - - - 

01-01-11-7241 Computers and Peripherals 2,457 1,820 1,620 2,445 825 

01-01-11-7312 Professional & Contractual 11,479 11,184 10,610 7,030 (3,580)        

01-01-11-7325 Dues, Subscriptions & Fees 200 50 200 100 (100) 

01-01-11-7332 Discretionary Expense 864 1,193 1,000 1,000 - 

01-01-11-7334 Travel & Per Diem 8,711 7,420 7,500 4,500 (3,000)        

01-01-11-7335 Training 2,793 1,260 5,100 3,650 (1,450)        

01-01-11-7340 Advertising 2,816 1,802 2,500 1,250 (1,250)        

01-01-11-7351 Banking & Insurance 769 934 1,220 1,400 180 

01-01-11-7360 Utilities 6,398 7,159 6,200 6,000 (200) 

01-01-11-7710 Appropriations from the Assembly 49,300 40,800 28,400 - (28,400)      

123,673           102,950           99,002 58,373 (40,629)      

ELECTIONS

01-01-14-6110 Salaries and wages 2,844 2,539$   2,351$   1,803 (548) 

01-01-14-6115 Payroll Burden 13 9 9 7 (2) 

01-01-14-7211 Supplies & Postage 3,573 2,199 1,825 2,000 175 

01-01-14-7312 Professional & Contractual 1,678 840 950 1,500 550 

01-01-14-7334 Travel & Per Diem - - 100 - (100) 

01-01-14-7340 Advertising 1,124 848 800 800 - 

01-01-14-7375 Rent 400 200 200 200 - 

9,630 6,635 6,235 6,310 75 

FINANCE

01-01-15-6110 Salaries and wages 204,452           217,109$   231,243$   210,852 (20,391)      

01-01-15-6115 Payroll Burden 62,325 58,079 68,792 64,798 (3,994)        

01-01-15-6140 Health Insurance 66,432 66,405 70,176 74,016 3,840          

01-01-15-7211 Supplies & Postage 6,045 6,262 6,900 6,400 (500) 

01-01-15-7230 Material & Equipment 196 968 200 200 - 

01-01-15-7241 Computers & Peripherals 18,961 18,846 19,300 17,920 (1,380)        

01-01-15-7312 Professional & Contractual 59,503 49,750 52,300 46,800 (5,500)        

01-01-15-7325 Dues, Subscriptions & Fees 120 158 225 225 - 

01-01-15-7332 Discretionary Expense 106 202 250 250 - 

01-01-15-7334 Travel & Per Diem - 1,787 1,150 - (1,150)        

01-01-15-7335 Training - 604 600 500 (100) 

01-01-15-7340 Advertising 799 1,132 1,100 1,150 50 

01-01-15-7351 Banking & Insurance 4,502 5,348 8,545 9,400 855 

01-01-15-7360 Utilities 5,661 4,809 5,800 5,625 (175) 

429,101           431,460           466,581           438,136 (28,445)      

LANDS, ASSESSMENT & PLANNING

01-01-17-6110 Salaries and wages 158,440           198,304$   211,104$   166,442 (44,662)      

01-01-17-6115 Payroll Burden 46,748 51,421 63,943 50,076 (13,867)      

01-01-17-6140 Health Insurance 49,752 60,914 70,176 58,596 (11,580)      

01-01-17-7211 Supplies & Postage 3,935 4,569 4,000 4,000 - 

01-01-17-7230 Material & Equipment - - - 150 150 

01-01-17-7241 Computers & Peripherals 12,262 9,685 13,823 14,353 530 

01-01-17-7312 Professional & Contractual 16,380 5,699 17,350 5,350 (12,000)      

01-01-17-7325 Dues, Subscriptions & Fees 190 215 250 450 200 

01-01-17-7334 Travel & Per Diem 2,921 5,822 4,800 - (4,800)        

01-01-17-7335 Training 1,093 3,217 500 1,210 710 

01-01-17-7340 Advertising 3,378 2,101 6,000 3,000 (3,000)        

01-01-17-7351 Banking & Insurance 818 1,959 2,715 3,000 285 

01-01-17-7355 Vehicle Expense 665 235 700 700 - 

01-01-17-7360 Utilities 5,021 5,433 6,400 6,220 (180) 

301,602           349,573           401,761           313,547 (88,214)      

2 of 20



FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED Change

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

01-01-20-6110 Salaries and wages 468 - - - - 

01-01-20-6115 Payroll Burden 145 - - - - 

01-01-20-6140 Health Insurance 208 - - - - 

01-01-20-7211 Supplies & Postage 236 171 250 200 (50) 

01-01-20-7230 Material & Equipment 5 - - - - 

01-01-20-7241 Computers & Peripherals 10,161 16,961 14,350 22,350 8,000          

01-01-20-7312 Professional & Contractual 67,468 75,087 95,000 95,000 - 

01-01-20-7351 Banking & Insurance 223 358 755 900 145 

01-01-20-7360 Utilities 1,417 1,324 1,700 1,650 (50) 

80,331 93,901 112,055           120,100 8,045          

DISPATCH

01-02-50-6110 Salaries and wages 241,801           248,651           263,309           238,318 (24,991)      

01-02-50-6115 Payroll Burden 74,000 66,738 80,499 73,482 (7,017)        

01-02-50-6140 Health Insurance 82,920 82,920 87,720 92,520 4,800          

01-02-50-7211 Supplies & Postage 2,857 1,257 2,700 2,700 - 

01-02-50-7230 Material & Equipment 2,319 4,635 2,500 2,500 - 

01-02-50-7241 Computers & Peripherals 1,091 2,585 500 1,500 1,000          

01-02-50-7312 Professional & Contractual 420 1,258 15,900 29,200 13,300        

01-02-50-7325 Dues, Subscriptions & Fees 40 19 650 650 - 

01-02-50-7334 Travel & Per Diem 249 1,502 4,100 - (4,100)        

01-02-50-7335 Training 1,056 2,196 2,400 2,400 - 

01-02-50-7340 Advertising 40 - 200 200 - 

01-02-50-7351 Banking & Insurance 1,190 1,842 3,165 3,500 335 

01-02-50-7360 Utilities 5,867 6,679 4,200 7,320 3,120          

01-02-50-7908 Work Orders - Facilities 116 - 500 250 (250) 

413,966           420,282           468,343           454,540 (13,803)      

PUBLIC FACILITIES

01-04-20-6110 Salaries and wages 224,731$   218,515$   216,466$   192,390 (24,076)      

01-04-20-6115 Payroll Burden 74,820 64,060 72,161 65,048 (7,113)        

01-04-20-6140 Health Insurance 56,107 51,104 52,632 55,512 2,880          

01-04-20-7211 Supplies & Postage 539 1,648 1,200 1,200 - 

01-04-20-7230 Material & Equipment 18,292 13,239 18,000 19,000 1,000          

01-04-20-7241 Computers and Peripherals 2,813 1,382 1,200 2,750 1,550          

01-04-20-7312 Professional & Contractual 9,888 12,137 28,650 31,150 2,500          

01-04-20-7334 Travel & Per Diem 10 1,902 3,000 - (3,000)        

01-04-20-7340 Advertising 38 40 100 500 400 

01-04-20-7351 Banking & Insurance 9,827 10,114 12,145 10,400 (1,745)        

01-04-20-7355 Vehicle Expense 5,892 3,311 3,500 3,500 - 

01-04-20-7360 Utilities 39,073 54,281 44,300 25,150 (19,150)      

01-04-20-7371 Building Maintenance 20,915 48,118 38,000 33,000 (5,000)        

01-04-20-7901 Work Orders - Public Works 494 144 1,000 500 (500) 

01-04-20-7908 Work Orders - Facilities (177,853)         (185,492)         (166,900)         (133,650) 33,250        

285,587           294,653           325,454           306,450 (19,004)      

SOLID & HAZARDOUS WASTE

01-05-00-7230 Material & Equipment 269$   4,103$   500$   500 - 

01-05-00-7312 Professional & Contractual 25,444 25,510 25,000 25,000 - 

01-05-00-7340 Advertising 143 98 150 150 - 

01-05-00-7710 Appropriations from the Assemb 5,000 - - - - 

01-05-00-7901 Work Orders - Public Works 3,888 4,816 5,000 5,000 - 

01-05-00-7908 Work Orders - Facilities 876 - 800 800 - 

35,620 34,526 31,450 31,450 - 

Includes $29,120 of Senior Center expense:
Maintenance $12,000
Utilities 13,000
Insurance  2,420
Management Fee 1,700

Total $29,120

3 of 20



FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED Change

CHILKAT CENTER FOR THE ARTS

01-08-00-7211 Supplies & Postage 1,152$   1,463$   1,200$   1,000 (200) 

01-08-00-7230 Material & Equipment 361 2,193 1,000 1,000 - 

01-08-00-7312 Professional & Contractual 15,567 21,128 15,000 15,000 - 

01-08-00-7340 Advertising - 7 - - - 

01-08-00-7351 Banking & Insurance 8,947 9,475 12,200 13,500 1,300          

01-08-00-7360 Utilities 43,851 44,823 43,500 45,000 1,500          

01-08-00-7371 Building Maintenance & Repairs 14,830 11,787 2,500 2,500 - 

01-08-00-7901 Work Orders - Public Works 279 - 2,500 - (2,500)        

01-08-00-7908 Work Orders - Facilities 5,065 23,196 5,000 2,000 (3,000)        

90,054 114,073           82,900 80,000 (2,900)        

ROAD MAINTENANCE SERVICE AREAS

01-09-49-7312 Professional Service - Letnikof 4,200$   4,311$   4,800$   8,500 3,700          

01-09-49-7901 Work Orders (PW) - Letnikof 1,203 3,592 5,000 3,500 (1,500)        

01-09-54-7312 Professional Service - Dalton Trail 2,850 2,200 3,000 3,000 - 

01-09-54-7901 Work Orders (PW) - HDT 1,235 5,483 2,000 2,000 - 

01-09-55-7312 Professional Service - Eagle Vista 1,068 1,719 4,000 4,000 - 

01-09-55-7901 Work Orders (PW) - Letnikof - 1,827 - 3,500 3,500          

01-09-56-7312 Professional Service - Chilkat Lake 2,023 23 1,000 1,000 - 

01-09-56-7901 Work Orders (PW) - Chilkat Lake 1,235 2,890 500 500 - 

13,812 22,045 20,300 26,000 5,700          

HAINES BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

01-12-00-7601 School District - Instructional 1,560,000$      1,605,000$      1,605,000$      1,605,000 - 

01-12-00-7602 School District - Activities 210,000           210,000           210,000           220,000 10,000        

01-12-00-7908 Work Orders - Facilities 1,299 4,927 2,000 2,000 - 

1,771,299        1,819,927        1,817,000        1,827,000 10,000        

LIBRARY

01-14-00-6110 Salaries and wages 241,580$   258,487$   279,525$   251,808 (27,717)      

01-14-00-6115 Payroll Burden 64,760 64,222 78,503 73,274 (5,229)        

01-14-00-6140 Health Insurance 35,724 32,576 35,088 37,008 1,920          

01-14-00-7210 Lending Materials 9,999 5,513 6,600 - (6,600)        

01-14-00-7211 Supplies & Postage 10,083 7,447 7,100 4,800 (2,300)        

01-14-00-7230 Material & Equipment 6,140 388 1,500 1,500 - 

01-14-00-7241 Computers & Peripherals 12,681 8,094 2,000 2,000 - 

01-14-00-7305 Replacement Materials 397 - 500 - (500) 

01-14-00-7312 Professional & Contractual 5,571 5,703 4,650 4,650 - 

01-14-00-7325 Dues, Subscriptions & Fees 351 220 375 400 25 

01-14-00-7334 Travel & Per Diem 222 279 800 - (800) 

01-14-00-7335 Training 237 248 500 - (500) 

01-14-00-7340 Advertising 539 167 150 150 - 

01-14-00-7351 Banking & Insurance 6,609 7,410 9,780 10,800 1,020          

01-14-00-7360 Utilities 35,863 36,433 37,600 36,500 (1,100)        

01-14-00-7371 Building Maintenance 6,273 2,495 2,500 2,500 - 

01-14-00-7908 Work Orders - Facilities 2,388 8,746 6,000 6,000 - 

439,417           438,428           473,171           431,390 (41,781)      

LIBRARY - IMLS BASIC GRANT

01-14-02-4589 FEDERAL GRANT REVENUE (7,000)$   (10,000)$   (7,000)$   (10,000) (3,000)        

01-14-02-7210 Lending Materials 1,753 4,750 3,150 1,000 (2,150)        

01-14-02-7211 Supplies & Postage 1,482 - 300 - (300) 

01-14-02-7241 Computers & Peripherals 1,934 - - - - 

01-14-02-7312 Professional & Contractual - 2,250 2,250 8,700 6,450          

01-14-02-7334 Travel & Per Diem 1,000 2,400 1,000 - (1,000)        

01-14-02-7392 Project Expenditures 831 13 300 300 - 

- (0) - - - 

LIBRARY GRANT - PLA

01-14-05-4341 State Revenue - Library (7,000)$   (7,000)$   (6,500)$   (7,000) (500) 

01-14-05-7210 Lending Materials 4,887 5,650 5,650 2,800 (2,850)        

01-14-05-7211 Supplies & Postage 487 1,000 500 500 - 

01-14-05-7241 Computers & Peripherals 767 - - 3,400 3,400          

01-14-05-7334 Travel & Per Diem 859 350 350 300 (50) 

0 - - - - 

4 of 20



FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED Change

FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY GRANT

01-14-06-4604 Donations - Library (18,613)$   (12,480)$   (13,474)$   (30,780)$   (17,306)      

01-14-06-6110 Salaries and wages 7,016 173 2,917 2,279 (638) 

01-14-06-6115 Payroll Burden 604 13 262 204 (58) 

01-14-06-7210 Lending Materials 14 554 1,000 9,800 8,800          

01-14-06-7312 Professional & Contractual - - 1,575 5,000 3,425          

01-14-06-7334 Travel & Per Diem 1,913 116 995 1,000 5 

01-14-06-7335 Training - - 225 500 275 

01-14-06-7360 Utilities - - - 6,000 6,000          

01-14-06-7392 Project Expenditures 9,066 11,624 6,500 6,000 (500) 

- - - 3 3 

MUSEUM GENERAL

01-15-00-6110 Salaries and wages 128,728$   140,979$   144,558$   104,992 (39,566)      

01-15-00-6115 Payroll Burden 35,364 34,988 41,769 31,368 (10,401)      

01-15-00-6140 Health Insurance 23,494 33,168 35,088 37,008 1,920          

01-15-00-7351 Banking & Insurance 6,626 7,612 9,170 10,100 930 

01-15-00-7371 Building Maintenance & Repairs 6,477 3,360 4,000 4,000 - 

01-15-00-7654 Component Unit Reimbursements 11,296 (2,246) - 8,640 8,640          

01-15-00-7901 Work Orders - Public Works 80 - 100 100 - 

01-15-00-7908 Work Orders - Facilities 3,742 7,529 6,000 4,000 (2,000)        

215,807           225,389           240,685           200,208 (40,477)      

MUSEUM & MUSEUM GRANT FUNDED

01-15-08-6110 Salaries and wages 7,788 16,045$   24,004$   - (24,004)      

01-15-08-6115 Payroll Burden 696 712 7,428 - (7,428)        

01-15-08-7654 Component Unit Reimbursements (8,484) (16,757) (31,432) - 31,432        

- - - - - 

PARKS

01-16-05-6110 Salaries and wages 10,043$   9,779$   15,576$   15,631 55 

01-16-05-6115 Payroll Burden 3,568 2,665 5,484 5,504 20 

01-16-05-7211 Supplies & Postage 1,881 1,571 1,500 1,500 - 

01-16-05-7230 Material & Equipment 4,042 5,841 6,500 6,500 - 

01-16-05-7312 Professional & Contractual 3,755 16,455 11,400 11,400 - 

01-16-05-7340 Advertising 70 118 90 90 - 

01-16-05-7351 Banking & Insurance 960 1,142 1,200 1,400 200 

01-16-05-7355 Vehicle Expense 1,627 1,950 2,000 2,000 - 

01-16-05-7360 Utilities 8,062 6,604 7,000 7,000 - 

01-16-05-7371 Maintenance & Repairs 312 2,144 1,500 1,500 - 

01-16-05-7901 Work Orders - Public Works 9,062 8,699 6,000 5,000 (1,000)        

01-16-05-7902 Work Orders - Parks (2,457) - - - - 

01-16-05-7908 Work Orders - Public Facilities 3,405 9,686 6,000 6,000 - 

44,330 66,653 64,250 63,525 (725) 

COMMUNITY YOUTH DEVELOPMENT

01-16-10-6110 Salaries and wages 12,125$   10,585$   11,512$   - (11,512)      

01-16-10-6115 Payroll Burden 3,746 1,607 3,562 - (3,562)        

01-16-10-7211 Supplies & Postage 10 62 120 - (120) 

01-16-10-7230 Material & Equipment 1,387 2,601 3,000 - (3,000)        

01-16-10-7241 Computers & Peripherals - 29 100 - (100) 

01-16-10-7312 Professional & Contractural Se 80 40 - - - 

01-16-10-7334 Travel & Per Diem 13,088 14,856 16,000 - (16,000)      

01-16-10-7340 Advertising 1,472 964 650 - (650) 

01-16-10-7351 Banking & Insurance 899 955 2,000 - (2,000)        

01-16-10-7355 Vehicle Expense 562 166 1,000 - (1,000)        

01-16-10-7360 Utilities 1,470 1,831 2,390 - (2,390)        

01-16-10-7392 Program/Project Expenditures 3,241 1,212 2,000 - (2,000)        

01-16-10-7901 Work Orders - Public Works 47 - 100 - (100) 

38,126 34,907 42,434 - (42,434)      

MUNICIPAL SWIMMING POOL

01-16-15-6110 Salaries and wages 101,106$   90,021$   80,415$   93,936 13,521        

01-16-15-6115 Payroll Burden 30,290 24,931 25,709 31,248 5,539          

01-16-15-6140 Health Insurance 16,584 16,584 8,772 13,878 5,106          

01-16-15-7211 Supplies & Postage 2,536 773 2,000 1,650 (350) 

01-16-15-7230 Material & Equipment 3,401 3,387 3,300 1,865 (1,435)        

01-16-15-7241 Computers & Peripherals 22 - 400 400 - 

FY21 - 9 months of operation Sep-May 

5 of 20



FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED Change

(swimming pool continued)

01-16-15-7312 Professional & Contractual 1,302               1,270               1,950               1,465                  (485)           

01-16-15-7334 Travel & Per Diem 1,429               2,114               1,500               -                      (1,500)        

01-16-15-7335 Training 1,089               2,299               885                  2,560                  1,675          

01-16-15-7340 Advertising 129                  285                  300                  300                     -             

01-16-15-7351 Banking & Insurance 5,187               5,676               7,740               8,600                  860             

01-16-15-7360 Utilities 48,739             45,327             52,900             47,700                (5,200)        

01-16-15-7371 Building Maintenance & Repairs 5,000               9,057               10,000             5,000                  (5,000)        

01-16-15-7908 Work Orders - Facilities 8,848               30,160             12,000             10,000                (2,000)        

225,662           231,882           207,871           218,602              10,731        

TOTAL AREAWIDE EXPENSES 5,071,272        5,233,562        5,447,277        5,163,638           (283,639)    

TOTAL REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (730,780)         (335,133)         (1,433,008)      (1,344,331)          88,677        

TRANSFERS

01-98-00-8200 Operating Transfers - OUT fr General 62,571             540,051$         210,230$         161,100              (49,130)      

01-98-97-8264 Operating Transfers - In fr Permanent (303,000)         (304,000)         (304,000)         (307,000)             (3,000)        

(240,429)         236,051           (93,770)           (145,900)             (52,130)      

ALLOCATED EXPENSE

01-99-00-8101 Allocations - Administration (184,651)         (171,796)$       (179,263)$       (172,718)             6,545          

01-99-00-8104 Allocations - Finance (206,623)         (210,245)         (218,763)         (216,773)             1,990          

01-99-00-8105 Allocations - Assess/Planning (9,290)             (14,802)           (15,550)           (12,349)               3,201          

01-99-00-8106 Allocations - Dispatch Department (413,965)         (420,279)         (450,149)         (436,466)             13,683        

01-99-00-8120 Allocations - IT (36,951)           (42,672)           (51,548)           (55,102)               (3,554)        

(851,480)         (859,794)         (915,273)         (893,408)             21,865        

FUND 01 EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES, 361,130$         288,611$         (423,965)$       (305,023)$           

ALLOCATIONS, & OPERATING TRANSFERS

FY19 Ending Fund (01) Balance 3,305,308$         

   FY19 Designated Fund Balance for Public Safety Building (53,000)               

   FY20 Budgeted (01) Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (423,965)             

   FY20 budget amendment #20-04-567 not already included in FY20 budget above 33,107                

   FY21 Proposed (01) Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (305,023)             

Projected 06/30/21 Ending Fund (01) Balance 2,556,427$         

Projected 06/30/21 Fund Balance as % of Operating Budget 50%

02 TOWNSITE SERVICE AREA 

REVENUE

TOWNSITE

02-01-09-4011 Property Tax Revenue 466,629$         577,757$         590,000$         665,000$            75,000$      

02-01-09-4130 Sales Tax 783,511           875,047           846,000           438,000              (408,000)    

02-01-09-4610 Interest Earnings 5,208               12,820             9,000               7,000                  (2,000)        

POLICE

02-02-00-4250 Miscellaneous  Fees 3,478$             1,911               6,000               5,000                  (1,000)        

02-02-00-4341 State Revenue 4,434               691                  -                  -                      -             

02-02-00-4342 State Revenue - Corrections / Public Safety 236,621           246,955           246,955           246,955              -             

TOTAL TOWNSITE REVENUES 1,499,881        1,715,180        1,697,955        1,361,955           (336,000)    

EXPENDITURES

POLICE

02-02-00-6110 Salaries & Wages 363,535$         385,594$         392,144$         397,996$            5,852          

02-02-00-6115 Payroll Burden 122,087           114,174           131,879           133,897              2,018          

02-02-00-6140 Health Insurance 76,282             81,633             87,720             92,520                4,800          

02-02-00-7211 Supplies & Postage 6,498               4,328               5,900               5,900                  -             

02-02-00-7230 Material & Equipment 20,229             26,760             18,500             18,500                -             

Transfer e911 surcharge to equipment sinking fund $19,100

Transfer to Medical Service Area Fund $88,000

Transfer to Townsite for Police Response outside TSA $54,000

6 of 20



FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED Change

(police continued)

02-02-00-7241 Computers & Peripherals 2,494               1,568               1,850               4,250                  2,400          

02-02-00-7312 Professional & Contractual 9,628               9,655               4,500               7,150                  2,650          

02-02-00-7325 Dues & Subscriptions 2,039               2,355               1,150               1,150                  -             

02-02-00-7334 Travel & Per Diem 10,805             7,541               11,000             -                      (11,000)      

02-02-00-7335 Training 11,810             1,120               9,000               21,850                12,850        

02-02-00-7340 Advertising 226                  1,104               750                  750                     -             

02-02-00-7351 Banking & Insurance 15,543             21,777             23,980             26,400                2,420          

02-02-00-7355 Vehicle Expense 17,462             21,002             15,000             13,500                (1,500)        

02-02-00-7360 Utilities 17,384             17,172             18,100             17,750                (350)           

02-02-00-7901 Work Orders - Public Works 1,263               1,389               -                  -                      -             

02-02-00-7908 Work Orders - Facilities 279                  5,242               600                  600                     -             

677,564           702,414           722,073           742,213              20,140        

PUBLIC WORKS

02-04-00-6110 Salaries & Wages 196,919$         198,231$         216,055$         211,485$            (4,570)        

02-04-00-6115 Payroll Burden 68,528             61,435             73,560             72,038                (1,522)        

02-04-00-6140 Health Insurance 65,410             66,336             70,176             74,016                3,840          

02-04-00-7211 Supplies & Postage 192                  270                  200                  200                     -             

02-04-00-7230 Material & Equipment 97,377             111,164           99,000             76,000                (23,000)      

02-04-00-7241 Computers & Peripherals 1,244               -                  -                  -                      -             

02-04-00-7312 Professional & Contractual 27,781             67,023             38,200             38,200                -             

02-04-00-7325 Dues & Subscriptions 299                  -                  150                  100                     (50)             

02-04-00-7334 Travel & Per Diem -                  -                  3,400               -                      (3,400)        

02-04-00-7335 Training -                  -                  2,000               4,000                  2,000          

02-04-00-7340 Advertising 153                  56                    150                  150                     -             

02-04-00-7351 Banking & Insurance 10,405             12,533             14,845             16,400                1,555          

02-04-00-7355 Vehicle Expense 58,934             74,271             62,000             65,000                3,000          

02-04-00-7360 Utilities 55,183             55,327             55,300             56,000                700             

02-04-00-7371 Building Maintenance & Repairs -                  141                  2,000               1,000                  (1,000)        

02-04-00-7901 Work Orders - Public Works (75,532)           (147,973)         (85,950)           (110,900)             (24,950)      

02-04-00-7908 Work Orders - Facilities 26,915             25,291             15,000             15,000                -             

533,806           524,105           566,086           518,689              (47,397)      

ANIMAL CONTROL

02-04-10-7312 Professional & Contractual 28,541             28,541             28,541             29,654                1,113          

-             

TOTAL TOWNSITE EXPENSES 1,239,911        1,255,059        1,316,700        1,290,556           (26,144)      

TOTAL REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 259,970           460,121           381,255           71,399                (309,856)    

TRANSFERS

02-98-00-8200 Operating Transfers - IN fr Areawide -                  -                  -                  (54,000)               (54,000)      

02-98-00-8228 Operating Transfers - OUT fr TSA -                  -                  150,000           -                      (150,000)    

ALLOCATED EXPENSE

02-99-00-8101 Allocations - Administration 96,475             73,268             79,135             86,418                7,283          

02-99-00-8104 Allocations - Finance 53,885             56,206             60,853             60,319                (534)           

02-99-00-8106 Allocations - Dispatch Department 260,157           263,018           281,830           273,486              (8,344)        

02-99-00-8120 Allocations - IT 21,689             22,082             26,675             28,667                1,992          

432,206           414,574           448,493           448,890              397             

FUND 02 EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES, (172,236)$       45,546$           (217,238)$       (323,491)$           

ALLOCATIONS, & OPERATING TRANSFERS

FY19 Ending Fund (02) Balance 1,040,959$         

   FY19 Designated Fund Balance for Public Safety Building (75,000)$             

   FY20 Budgeted (02) Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (217,238)             

   FY20 budget amendment #20-04-567 (67,509)               

   FY21 Proposed (02) Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (323,491)             

Projected 06/30/21 Ending Fund (02) Balance 357,721              

Projected 06/30/21 Fund Balance as % of Operating Budget 28%

Transfer to from Areawide for Police Response outside TSA

7 of 20



FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED Change

17 LAND DEVELOPMENT & SALES

REVENUES

17-01-00-4615 Proceeds from Land Sales 11,903$           24,866$           150,000$         150,000$            -             

EXPENDITURES

17-01-00-7211 Supplies & Postage -$                -$                20$                  20$                     -             

17-01-00-7312 Professional & Contractual 11,112             1,554               100,000           100,000              -             

17-01-00-7334 Travel & Per Diem -                  -                  2,500               2,500                  -             

17-01-00-7340 Advertising -                  -                  500                  250                     (250)           

17-01-00-7351 Banking & Insurance 168                  160                  400                  170                     (230)           

11,280             1,714               103,420           102,940              (480)           

TRANSFERS

17-98-00-8252 Operating Transfers - OUT to Perm. Fund -                  3,879               26,743             32,628                

ALLOCATED EXPENSE

17-99-00-8101 Allocations - Administration 2,738$             6,911$             6,911$             4,204                  (2,707)        

17-99-00-8104 Allocations - Finance 3,542               2,862               2,963               2,799                  (164)           

17-99-00-8105 Allocations - Assessment/Land Mgmt 4,100               9,500               9,963               7,429                  (2,534)        

10,380             19,273             19,837             14,432                (5,405)        

Total Expenditures, Transfers, & Allocations 21,660             24,866             150,000           150,000              -             

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES, (9,757)$           -$                -$                -$                    -             

ALLOCATIONS, & OPERATING TRANSFERS

FY19 Ending Fund (17) Balance 408,240$            

   FY20 Budgeted (17) Revenue Under Expenditures -                          

   FY21 Proposed (17) Revenue Under Expenditures -                          

Projected 06/30/21 Ending Fund (17) Balance 408,240$            

20 MEDICAL SERVICE AREA
REVENUE

20-01-09-4130 Sales Tax 290,833$         322,807$         314,000$         162,000              (152,000)    

EXPENDITURES

LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING

20-01-00-7211 Supplies & Postage -$                -$                200$                200$                   -             

20-01-00-7230 Material & Equipment -                  548                  3,000               1,000                  (2,000)        

20-01-00-7241 Computers & Peripherals -                  -                  2,000               840                     (1,160)        

20-01-00-7312 Professional & Contractual 3,220               239                  10,000             12,160                2,160          

20-01-00-7334 Travel & Per Diem 1,601               1,838               2,500               -                      (2,500)        

20-01-00-7335 Training -                  -                  500                  6,000                  5,500          

20-01-00-7900 Work Orders - Administration -                  -                  -                  5,000                  5,000          

20-01-00-7908 Work Orders - Facilities 6,476               5,474               6,000               -                      (6,000)        

11,296             8,099               24,200             25,200                1,000          

OTHER MEDICAL SERVICES

20-02-00-7710 Appropriations from the Assemb 11,000             -$                -$                -$                    

AMBULANCE

20-03-00-6110 Salaries & Wages -$                111,748$         130,578$         120,338              (10,240)      

20-03-00-6115 Payroll Burden -                  32,163             43,266             39,761                (3,505)        

20-03-00-6140 Health Insurance -                  26,258             35,088             37,008                1,920          

20-03-00-7211 Supplies & Postage 472                  313                  400                  900                     500             

20-03-00-7230 Material & Equipment 28,576             9,365               22,550             14,440                (8,110)        

20-03-00-7312 Professional & Contractual 642                  644                  3,400               3,900                  500             

20-03-00-7325 Dues, Subscriptions, & Fees 267                  1,119               1,000               1,000                  -             

20-03-00-7334 Travel & Per Diem 8,123               5,770               11,050             -                      (11,050)      

20-03-00-7335 Training 14,863             8,113               13,450             14,840                1,390          

20-03-00-7340 Advertising -                  27                    100                  100                     -             

20-03-00-7351 Banking & Insurance 4,948               5,309               6,585               7,244                  659             

20-03-00-7355 Vehicle Expense 1,427               4,818               3,400               10,600                7,200          

20-03-00-7360 Utilities 8,021               8,936               7,700               8,000                  300             

20-03-00-7901 Work Orders - Public Works 670                  519                  -                  -                      -             

68,008             215,101           278,567           258,131              (20,437)      

$100,000 for EXI Surveying & Subdivision Plats

8 of 20



FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED Change

(Medical Service Area continued)

TRANSFERS

20-98-00-8200 Operating Transfer - IN fr General Fund -                  -                  (25,000)           (88,000)               (63,000)      

20-98-00-8253 Operating Transfer - OUT fr MSA 49,267             19,967             82,000             -                      (82,000)      

ALLOCATED PAYROLL EXPENSE

20-99-03-8101 Allocations - Administration 2,053               2,073               2,073               2,102                  29               

20-99-03-8104 Allocations - Finance 9,545               9,935               10,239             10,177                (62)             

20-99-03-8106 Allocations - Dispatch Department 76,904             78,632             84,160             81,782                (2,378)        

20-99-03-8107 Allocations - Fire Department 115,890           -                  -                  -                      -             

20-99-03-8108 Allocations - Medical Service Area -                  (63,745)           (69,350)           (72,900)               (3,550)        

20-99-03-8120 Allocations - Information Technology 803                  3,280               3,962               4,258                  296             

205,195           30,175             31,084             25,419                (5,665)        

Total Expenditures, Transfers & Allocated Expense 344,767           273,342           390,851           220,750              (170,102)    

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES, (53,934)$         49,465$           (76,851)$         (58,750)$             18,102        

ALLOCATIONS, & OPERATING TRANSFERS

FY19 Ending Fund (20) Balance 158,239$            

   FY19 Designated Fund Balance for Public Safety Building (22,000)               

   FY20 Budgeted (20) Revenue Under Expenditures (76,851)               

   FY20 budget amendment #20-04-567 3,182                  

   FY21 Proposed (20) Revenue Under Expenditures (58,750)               

Projected 06/30/21 Ending Fund (20) Balance 3,820$                

23 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT & TOURISM PROMOTION

REVENUES

23-01-09-4130 Sales Tax 581,666$         645,613$         628,000$         323,000              (305,000)    

EXPENDITURES

TOURISM

23-02-00-6110 Salaries & Wages 108,104$         110,077$         120,295$         93,126                (27,169)      

23-02-00-6115 Payroll Burden 33,246             29,491             37,109             28,716                (8,393)        

23-02-00-6140 Health Insurance 30,404             33,215             35,088             37,008                1,920          

23-02-00-7211 Supplies & Postage 9,484               5,400               11,000             10,500                (500)           

23-02-00-7230 Material & Equipment 931                  993                  700                  700                     -             

23-02-00-7241 Computers & Periperals 1,935               3,807               4,900               3,000                  (1,900)        

23-02-00-7312 Professional & Contractual 13,266             18,251             19,500             45,300                25,800        

23-02-00-7325 Dues & Subscriptions 6,679               6,453               4,310               5,310                  1,000          

23-02-00-7332 Public Relations / Entertainment 1,075               498                  2,000               -                      (2,000)        

23-02-00-7334 Travel & Per Diem 7,796               9,446               12,150             4,000                  (8,150)        

23-02-00-7335 Training & Registration 1,861               3,537               4,400               3,480                  (920)           

23-02-00-7340 Advertising 89,673             58,416             72,050             64,600                (7,450)        

23-02-00-7351 Banking & Insurance 1,571               1,880               3,015               3,400                  385             

23-02-00-7360 Utilities 17,375             15,720             16,000             8,500                  (7,500)        

23-02-00-7371 Building Maintenance & Repairs 283                  1,026               3,000               3,000                  -             

23-02-00-7392 Events & Projects 5,880               1,607               15,000             -                      (15,000)      

23-02-00-7710 Appropriations from Assembly 20,000             20,000             20,000             -                      (20,000)      

23-02-00-7901 Work Orders - Public Works -                  -                  6,000               5,000                  (1,000)        

23-02-00-7908 Work Orders - Facilities 3,304               2,135               2,000               2,000                  -             

23-02-00-7955 Work Orders-Tour/Econ Dev (31,144)           (32,438)           (35,000)           -                      35,000        

321,724           289,515           353,517           317,640              (35,877)      

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

23-03-00-7230 Material & Equipment 5,912$             269$                -$                -$                    -             

23-03-00-7312 Professional & Contractual 98,066             95,000             91,000             72,800                (18,200)      

23-03-00-7325 Dues & Subscriptions -                  1,870               1,800               1,800                  -             

23-03-00-7332 Discretionary Expense 10,000             -                  -                  -                      -             

23-03-00-7334 Travel & Per Diem -                  1,827               3,000               -                      (3,000)        

23-03-00-7335 Training & Registration -                  350                  700                  700                     -             

23-03-00-7360 Utilities 23                    -                  -                  -                      

Transfer from General Fund

Haines Economic Development Council (HEDC)

9 of 20



FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED Change

114,000           99,316             96,500             75,300                (21,200)      

TRANSFERS

23-98-00-8255 Operating Transfers - OUT fr EconDev 51,230             112,837           441,600           -                      

ALLOCATED PAYROLL EXPENSE

23-99-01-8101 Allocations - Administration 33,921$           36,304$           37,785$           30,121                (7,664)        

23-99-01-8104 Allocations - Finance 17,992             18,974             19,567             19,443                (124)           

23-99-01-8120 Allocations - IT 4,017               3,896               4,706               5,058                  352             

55,930             59,174             62,058             54,622                (7,436)        

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES, 38,910$           84,771$           (325,675)$       (124,562)$           201,113      

ALLOCATIONS, & OPERATING TRANSFERS

FY19 Ending Fund (23) Balance 554,230$            

   FY17 Designated Fund Balance for Capital Improvements (85,433)               

   FY20 Appropriation for Trail Inventory, Assessment, or Development (20,000)               

   FY20 Budgeted (23) Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (325,675)             

   FY20 budget amendment #20-04-567 39,000                

   FY21 Proposed (23) Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (124,562)             

Projected 06/30/21 Ending Fund (23) Balance 37,560                

25 FIRE SERVICE AREAS

Fire District #1

REVENUES

25-01-00-4021 Real Property Taxes 196,163$         217,864$         231,000$         223,500$            (7,500)        

25-01-00-4589 FEDERAL GRANT REVENUE -                  6,310               5,330               -                      (5,330)        

196,163           224,174           236,330           223,500              (12,830)      

EXPENDITURES

25-01-00-6110 Salaries & Wages 113,653$         -$                -$                -                      -             

25-01-00-6115 Payroll Burden 38,222             -                  -                  -                      -             

25-01-00-6140 Health Insurance 30,036             -                  -                  -                      -             

25-01-00-7211 Supplies & Postage 971                  648                  700                  1,175                  475             

25-01-00-7230 Material & Equipment 10,947             12,001             19,665             27,970                8,305          

25-01-00-7312 Professional & Contractual 729                  11,064             900                  900                     -             

25-01-00-7325 Dues & Subscriptions 517                  1,119               400                  1,300                  900             

25-01-00-7334 Travel & Per Diem 2,961               8,463               8,550               -                      (8,550)        

25-01-00-7335 Training 9,095               8,482               13,715             11,420                (2,295)        

25-01-00-7340 Advertising -                  27                    100                  100                     -             

25-01-00-7351 Banking & Insurance 14,604             13,298             14,540             16,000                1,460          

25-01-00-7355 Vehicle Expense 6,450               13,186             8,500               8,500                  -             

25-01-00-7360 Utilities 12,687             12,036             12,800             12,500                (300)           

25-01-00-7901 Work Orders - Public Works 1,621               1,740               -                  -                      -             

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSE - FD#1 242,494           82,062             79,870             79,865                (5)               

ALLOCATED PAYROLL EXPENSE

25-99-01-8101 Allocations - Administration 2,053               2,073$             2,073$             2,073                  -             

25-99-01-8104 Allocations - Finance 4,489               4,293               4,445               4,445                  -             

25-99-01-8106 Allocations - Dispatch Department 73,354             75,052             80,520             77,538                (2,982)        

25-99-01-8107 Allocations - Fire Department (115,890)         -                  -                  -                      -             

25-99-01-8108 Allocations - Medical Service Area -                  63,745             69,350             72,900                3,550          

25-99-01-8120 Allocations - Information Technology 803                  3,280               3,962               3,962                  -             

(35,191)           148,443           160,350           160,918              568             

Total Expenditures, Transfers & Allocations - FD#1 207,303           230,505           240,220           240,783              563             

FD#1 EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES, (11,140)$         (6,331)$           (3,890)$           (17,283)$             

ALLOCATIONS, & OPERATING TRANSFERS

10 of 20



FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED Change

FIRE DISTRICT #3 - KLEHINI VALLEY VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT

REVENUES

25-02-00-4025 Real Property Taxes 32,247$           29,880$           30,040$           32,260$              2,220          

EXPENDITURES

25-02-00-7710 Appropriations from the Assembly 28,760             26,344             26,400             28,600                2,200          

ALLOCATED EXPENSE

25-99-02-8106 Allocations - Dispatch Department 3,550               3,580               3,640               3,660                  20               

FD#3 EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES, (63)$                (44)$                -$                -$                    

ALLOCATIONS, & OPERATING TRANSFERS

FY19 Ending Fund (25) Balance 23,086$              

   FY20 Budgeted (25) Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (3,890)                 

   FY20 budget amendment #20-04-567 3,182                  

   FY21 Proposed (25) Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (17,283)               

Projected 06/30/21 Ending Fund (25) Balance 5,095                  

34 COMMERCIAL PASSENGER VESSEL TAX

REVENUES

34-01-00-4341 State Revenue 147,805$         174,489$         250,000$         35,000$              (215,000)    

EXPENDITURES

34-01-00-7211 Supplies & Postage 1,990$             1,978$             2,400$             -                      (2,400)        

34-01-00-7230 Material & Equipment 1,119               6,753               -                  -                      -             

34-01-00-7312 Professional & Contractual 55,287             63,116             71,000             -                      (71,000)      

34-01-00-7901 Work Orders - Public Works 2,226               2,099               -                  -                      -             

34-01-00-7902 Work Orders - Parks 2,457               -                  -                  -                      -             

34-01-00-7907 Work Orders - Ports 41,874             37,434             65,000             -                      (65,000)      

34-01-00-7908 Work Orders - Public Facilities 254                  664                  1,500               -                      (1,500)        

34-01-00-7955 Work Orders-Tour/Econ Dev 31,144             32,438             35,000             -                      (35,000)      

34-98-00-8254 Operating Transfers - CPV Tax 11,455             30,007             75,000             120,000              45,000        

147,805           174,489           249,900           120,000              (129,900)    

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES, -$                -$                100$                (85,000)$             

ALLOCATIONS, & OPERATING TRANSFERS

FY19 Ending (34) Deferred Revenue 211,726$            

   FY17 Designated for Capital Projects - PC Dock Fender (3,546)                 

   FY18 Designated for Capital Projects - Interpretive Trail / Pavilion (43,183)               

   FY19 Designated for Capital Projects - Interpretive Trail / Pavilion (80,000)               

   FY20 Budgeted (34) Addition to / (Use of) Deferred Revenue 100                     

   FY21 Proposed (34) Addition to / (Use of) Deferred Revenue (85,000)               

Projected 06/30/21 Ending Fund (34) Deferred Revenue Balance 97$                     

35 VEHICLE IMPOUNDMENT FUND

REVENUES

35-01-00-4250 User Fees 2,850$             1,950$             3,000$             -$                    (3,000)        

35-01-00-4341 State Revenue 28,549             26,089             28,500             27,500                (1,000)        

35-01-00-4600 Misc Revenue (Salvage) 4,094               -                  9,000               2,000                  (7,000)        

35,493$           28,039$           40,500$           29,500$              (11,000)      

EXPENDITURES

35-01-00-7230 Material & Equipment 377$                15,243             9,500               1,000                  (8,500)        

35-01-00-7312 Professional & Contractual 10,712             13,237             21,000             12,000                (9,000)        

35-01-00-7360 Utilities 159                  536                  -                  150                     150             

35-01-00-7900 Work Orders - Administration 4,636               5,468               5,000               -                      (5,000)        

Transfer $75,000 to PC Dock Fund for Lightering Ramp Winch
Transfer $45,000 to WaterFund for Piedad Water Expansion

Received $35,000 in FY20 over budgeted 

revenue ($285,000 was received)

11 of 20



FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED Change

(Vehicle Impound continued)

35-01-00-7901 Work Orders - Public Works 15,109             9,972               15,000             5,000                  (10,000)      

35-01-00-7908 Work Orders - Public Facilities 289                  2,409               3,500               1,000                  (2,500)        

31,282             46,863             54,000             19,150                (34,850)      

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES, 4,210$             (18,824)$         (13,500)$         10,350$              

ALLOCATIONS, & OPERATING TRANSFERS

FY19 Ending Fund (35) Balance 5,203$                

   FY20 Budgeted (35) Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (13,500)               

   FY21 Proposed (35) Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 10,350                

Projected 06/30/21 Fund (35) Balance 2,053                  

50 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

REVENUES

50-01-09-4130 Sales Tax 872,498$         968,420$         942,000$         485,000              (457,000)    

50-01-00-4604 Donations -                  106,160           -                  -                      -             

872,498           1,074,580        942,000           485,000              

EXPENDITURES

50-01-00-7392 Project Expenditures 794,457$         1,057,870        1,376,230        213,810              (1,162,420) 

50-01-00-7900 Work Orders - Administration 4,402               7,790               5,000               3,000                  (2,000)        

50-01-00-7901 Work Orders - Public Works 15,752             10,422             15,000             5,000                  (10,000)      

50-01-00-7908 Work Orders - Pub. Facilities 50,949             19,689             40,000             30,000                (10,000)      

865,560           1,095,772        1,436,230        251,810              (1,184,420) 

TRANSFERS

50-98-00-8200 Operating Transfers - In from GF -$                (376,182)$       (63,730)$         -$                    63,730        

50-98-00-8228 Operating Transfers -In from TSA -                  -                  (150,000)         -                      150,000      

50-98-00-8253 Operating Transfers -In from MSA (39,267)           (9,967)             (72,000)           -                      72,000        

50-98-00-8254 Operating Transfers -In from CPV -                  (30,007)           -                  -                      -             

50-98-00-8255 Operating Transfers - In from EconDev -                  (60,000)           (400,000)         -                      400,000      

50-98-00-8257 Operating Transfers - OUT from CIP 414,697           250,059           449,980           235,000              (214,980)    

50-98-00-8258 Operating Trans -In from Equip Sink (59,267)           (86,294)           (268,000)         (49,100)               218,900      

316,163           (312,392)         (503,750)         185,900              689,650      

ALLOCATED EXPENSE

50-99-00-8101 Allocations - Administration 13,866$           17,305$           17,424$           13,469                (3,955)        

50-99-00-8104 Allocations - Finance 31,869             33,282             34,360             33,844                (516)           

45,735             50,587             51,784             47,313                (4,471)        

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES, (354,959)$       240,613$         (42,264)$         (23)$                    

ALLOCATIONS, & OPERATING TRANSFERS

FY19 Ending Fund (50) Balance 1,424,418$         

   FY20 Budgeted (50) Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (42,264)               

   FY21 Proposed (50) Revenue Over (Under)  Expenditures (23)                      

Projected 06/30/21 Ending Fund (50) Balance 1,382,131           

Transfers OUT from CIP:

-To Water Fund (90) $10,000

-To Sewer Fund (91) $112,000
-To Equipment Sinking Fund (61) $13,000

-To School Bond Debt Fund (76) $100,000

This balance is for projects appropriated in previous years.  Per HBC 

Section 9.05 capital appropriations do not lapse at year end.

Transfer from Equipment Sinking Fund for FY21 purchase:

-$49,100 e911 surcharge for new e911 system

12 of 20



FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED Change

61 EQUIPMENT SINKING FUND
TRANSFERS

61-98-00-8200 Transfers - In from General Fund (24,554)$         (50,780)$         (39,500)$         (19,100)$             20,400        

61-98-00-8253 Transfers -In from Medical Service (10,000)           (10,000)           (10,000)           -                      10,000        

61-98-00-8257 Transfers - In from CIP (52,500)           (189,500)         (125,000)         (13,000)               112,000      

61-98-00-8258 Transfers -OUT from Sinking 59,267             86,294             268,000           49,100                (218,900)    

(27,786)           (163,986)         93,500             17,000                (76,500)      
-             

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES, 27,786$           163,986$         (93,500)$         (17,000)$             76,500        

ALLOCATIONS, & OPERATING TRANSFERS

FY19 Ending Fund (61) Balance 634,695$            

   FY20 Budgeted (61) Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (93,500)               

   FY21 Budgeted (61) Revenue Over (Under)  Expenditures (17,000)               

Projected 06/30/21 Ending Fund (61) Balance 524,195              

75 LIBRARY BOND FUND

REVENUES

75-01-00-4021 Property Tax Revenue 14,028$           14,228$           14,000$           14,000$              -             

EXPENDITURES

75-01-00-7510 Principal 6,926$             7,259$             7,556$             7,889                  333             

75-01-00-7520 Interest 7,222               6,889               6,592               6,259                  (333)           

14,148             14,148             14,148             14,148                -             

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES, (120)$              80$                  (148)$              (148)$                  

ALLOCATIONS, & OPERATING TRANSFERS

FY19 Ending Fund (75) Balance 1,035$                

   FY20 Budgeted (75) Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (148)                    

   FY21 Budgeted (75) Revenue Over (Under)  Expenditures (148)                    

Projected 06/30/2021 Ending Fund (75) Balance 739                     

76 SCHOOL G.O. BOND FUND

2005 School Bonds (Refunded 2014 Series Three)

REVENUES

76-01-00-4021 Property Tax Revenue 352,728$         349,198$         767,393$         670,934$            (96,459)      

76-01-00-4389 State of Alaska Revenue 837,270           839,020           418,381           416,894              (1,487)        

1,189,998        1,188,218        1,185,774        1,087,828           (97,946)      

EXPENDITURES

76-01-00-7510 Principal 795,000$         830,000$         865,000$         905,000              40,000        

76-01-00-7520 Interest 401,100           368,600           330,375           286,125              (44,250)      

1,196,100        1,198,600        1,195,375        1,191,125           (4,250)        

2015 School Bonds

REVENUES

76-02-00-4021 Property Tax Revenue 27,055$           26,391$           58,610$           51,259$              (7,351)        

76-02-00-4389 State of Alaska Revenue 66,010             65,170             31,955             31,255                (700)           

93,065             91,561             90,565             82,514                (8,051)        

EXPENDITURES

76-02-00-7510 Principal 40,000$           40,000$           40,000$           40,000                -             

76-02-00-7520 Interest 54,300             53,100             51,300             49,300                (2,000)        

94,300             93,100             91,300             89,300                (2,000)        

Transfers IN from CIP to (61) for future purchase of:

-HVFD SCBA $13,000

Proceeds from e911 surcharge for e911 

equipment replacement

Transfer to CIP fund for FY21 purchase:

-$49,100 e911 surcharge for new e911 system

13 of 20



FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED Change

(Fund 76 School G.O. Bond Debt continued)

TRANSFERS

76-98-00-8257 Operating Transfers - IN from CIP -                  -                  -                  (100,000)             (100,000)    

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES, (7,337)$           (11,921)$         (10,336)$         (10,084)$             252             

ALLOCATIONS, & OPERATING TRANSFERS

FY19 Ending Fund (76) Balance 33,538$              

   FY20 Budgeted (76) Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (10,336)               

   FY21 Proposed (76) Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures (10,084)               

Projected 06/30/21 Ending Fund (76) Balance 13,118                

90 WATER REVENUE FUND

REVENUES 

90-01-00-4401 Water Service Revenue 408,902$         411,077$         409,000$         413,200$            4,200          

90-01-00-4408 Cruise Ship Water Sales 15,660             14,974             13,000             6,000                  (7,000)        

90-01-00-4402 New Connection Hookup Fees 9,710               22,129             6,000               8,000                  2,000          

90-01-00-4407 Water Expansion Fee 2,700               4,180               -                  4,000                  4,000          

90-01-00-4600 Miscellaneous Revenue 12,930             16,515             12,000             13,000                1,000          

90-01-00-4610 Interest Earnings 5,006               8,807               7,000               6,000                  (1,000)        

TOTAL REVENUES 454,908           477,682           447,000           450,200              3,200          

EXPENDITURES

90-01-00-6110 Salaries and wages 97,322$           114,617$         124,607$         117,404$            (7,203)        

90-01-00-6115 Payroll Burden 32,168             33,474             41,518             39,075                (2,443)        

90-01-00-6140 Health Insurance 26,120             27,759             35,088             37,008                1,920          

90-01-00-7211 Supplies & Postage 2,105               2,672               3,100               3,100                  -             

90-01-00-7230 Material & Equipment 47,149             73,645             66,350             45,150                (21,200)      

90-01-00-7241 Computers & Peripherals 14                    375                  1,500               500                     (1,000)        

90-01-00-7312 Professional & Contractual 30,059             43,542             31,365             51,000                19,635        

90-01-00-7325 Dues, Subscriptions & Fees 250                  850                  1,550               1,550                  -             

90-01-00-7334 Travel & Per Diem 614                  -                  2,200               -                      (2,200)        

90-01-00-7335 Training 575                  -                  600                  600                     -             

90-01-00-7340 Advertising 40                    25                    1,000               1,000                  -             

90-01-00-7351 Banking & Insurance 8,538               9,075               12,125             13,400                1,275          

90-01-00-7355 Vehicle Expense 2,140               3,099               4,100               4,300                  200             

90-01-00-7360 Utilities 24,684             23,290             25,000             27,500                2,500          

90-01-00-7371 Maintenance & Repairs 2,698               67,035             42,000             47,000                5,000          

90-01-00-7510 Principal 39,415             50,696             51,800             52,363                563             

90-01-00-7520 Interest 12,905             11,753             11,025             9,995                  (1,030)        

90-01-00-7900 Work Orders - Administration -                  3,112               -                  -                      -             

90-01-00-7901 Work Orders - Public Works 4,209               21,749             21,850             15,000                (6,850)        

90-01-00-7908 Work Orders - Facilities 3,437               10,080             9,500               9,500                  -             

TOTAL CASH DIRECT EXPENDITURES 334,442           496,583           486,278           475,445              (10,833)      

TRANSFERS

90-98-00-8254 Operating Transfer - In from CPV Tax -                  -                  (75,000)           -                      75,000        

90-98-00-8257 Operating Transfers - In from CIP (53,422)           (20,340)           (38,000)           (10,000)               28,000        

TOTAL TRANSFERS (53,422)           (20,340)           (113,000)         (10,000)               103,000      

ALLOCATED PAYROLL EXPENSE

90-99-00-8101 Allocations - Administration 3,425$             3,455$             3,455$             3,503                  48               

90-99-00-8104 Allocations - Finance 25,811             25,889             26,265             26,482                217             

90-99-00-8105 Allocation - Assessment / Land Mgmt 2,595               2,651               2,794               2,460                  (334)           

90-99-00-8120 Allocations - IT 803                  867                  1,047               1,126                  79               

90-99-00-8161 Allocations - Water Revenue (57,986)           (64,225)           (72,745)           (76,548)               (3,803)        

90-99-00-8162 Allocations - Sewer Department 20,063             19,884             19,273             18,617                (656)           

TOTAL ALLOCATED EXPENSE (5,289)             (11,479)           (19,911)           (24,360)               (4,449)        

TOTAL CASH EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS, & ALLOCATIONS 275,731           464,764           353,367           441,085              87,718        

REVENUE OVER (UNDER) CASH EXPENDITURES & ALLOCATIONS179,177           12,919             93,633             9,115                  

14 of 20



FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED Change

(Fund 90 Water continued)

NON-CASH EXPENDITURES

90-01-00-7385 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 283,097           283,056           285,000           285,000              -             

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES, (103,920)$       (270,138)$       (191,367)$       (275,885)$           

ALLOCATIONS, & OPERATING TRANSFERS

WATER FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS

REVENUES

90-50-00-4341 State Revenue (ADEC Loan Proceeds) 1,330,000$         

EXPENDITURES 

90-50-00-7392 Project Expenditures 1,391,500$         

90-50-00-7900 Work Orders - Administration 5,000                  

90-50-00-7908 Work Orders - Facilities 8,500                  

1,405,000           

TRANSFERS

90-98-00-8254 Transfer IN from CPV Tax Fund (for Piedad Water Source) (45,000)               

Use of fund balance (30,000)$             

FY19 Ending Fund (90) Unrestricted Net Assets 348,345$            

   Net Pension Liability 139,825              

   FY20 Budgeted (90) Revenue Over CASH  Expenditures 93,633                

   FY21 Proposed (90) Revenue Over CASH  Expenditures 9,115                  

   FY21 Proposed  (90) Use of Fund Bal for Capital Improvements (30,000)               

Projected 06/30/21 Ending Unrestricted Net Assets (Less Net Pension Liability) 560,918              

Projected 06/30/21 Net Assets as % of Fund Capital Assets 8%

91 SEWER REVENUE FUND (WASTEWATER TREATMENT)

SEWER FUND OPERATIONS

REVENUES

91-01-00-4404 Sewer Service Revenue 516,298$         526,787$         517,100$         529,500$            12,400        

91-01-00-4405 Sewer Hookup Revenue 4,240               7,094               3,000               4,000                  1,000          

91-01-00-4407 Sewer Expansion Fee 2,000               3,540               -                  2,000                  2,000          

91-01-00-4600 Miscellaneous Revenue -                  957                  2,000               2,000                  -             

91-01-00-4610 Interest Earnings 3,256               7,372               4,000               4,000                  -             

525,794           545,751           526,100           541,500              15,400        

EXPENDITURES

91-01-00-6110 Salaries and wages 58,925$           50,152$           51,814$           52,606                792             

91-01-00-6115 Payroll Burden 20,103             16,480             17,561             17,839                278             

91-01-00-6140 Health Insurance 16,584             16,584             17,544             18,504                960             

91-01-00-7211 Supplies & Postage 1,857               2,592               2,500               2,500                  -             

91-01-00-7230 Material & Equipment 16,333             24,212             31,600             30,200                (1,400)        

91-01-00-7241 Computers & Peripherals 14                    356                  1,500               1,500                  -             

91-01-00-7312 Professional & Contractual 1,262               6,551               6,000               35,000                29,000        

91-01-00-7325 Dues, Subscriptions & Fees 5,520               8,170               8,520               8,520                  -             

91-01-00-7334 Travel & Per Diem 698                  1,340               1,500               -                      (1,500)        

91-01-00-7335 Training 675                  575                  825                  825                     -             

91-01-00-7340 Advertising 280                  411                  1,000               500                     (500)           

91-01-00-7351 Banking & Insurance 16,353             17,791             21,230             23,400                2,170          

91-01-00-7355 Vehicle Expense 2,111               3,176               3,700               3,700                  -             

91-01-00-7360 Utilities 90,997             95,990             101,000           102,000              1,000          

91-01-00-7371 Maintenance & Repairs 17,576             5,779               17,000             67,000                50,000        

91-01-00-7510 Principal 49,624             49,693             54,850             54,908                58               

91-01-00-7520 Interest 36,237             34,141             36,555             34,000                (2,555)        

91-01-00-7900 Work Orders - Administration -                  3,639               1,000               1,000                  -             

91-01-00-7901 Work Orders - Public Works 2,271               7,143               3,000               53,000                50,000        

91-01-00-7908 Work Orders - Facilities 11,983             10,766             8,000               8,000                  -             

349,404           355,541           386,699           515,002              128,303      

FY21 Water Fund Capital Projects include:

- Front Street AC Pipe

- Piedad Water Source Increased Capacity

15 of 20



FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED Change

(Fund 91 Sewer continued)

TRANSFERS

91-98-00-8257 Operating Transfers - In from CIP (306,072)         (55,219)           (265,000)         (62,000)               203,000      

ALLOCATED PAYROLL EXPENSE

91-99-00-8101 Allocations - Administration 3,425$             3,455$             3,455$             3,503                  48               

91-99-00-8104 Allocations - Finance 25,811             25,889             26,265             26,482                217             

91-99-00-8105 Allocation - Assessment / Land Mgmt 2,595               2,651               2,794               2,460                  (334)           

91-99-00-8120 Allocations - IT 803                  867                  1,047               1,126                  79               

91-99-00-8161 Allocations - Water Revenue 57,986             64,225             72,745             76,548                3,803          

91-99-00-8162 Allocations - Sewer Department (20,063)           (19,884)           (19,273)           (18,617)               656             

70,557             77,203             87,033             91,502                4,469          

TOTAL CASH EXPENDITURES & ALLOCATED EXPENSE 419,961           432,744           473,732           544,504              70,772        

REVENUE OVER (UNDER) CASH EXPENSE & ALLOCATIONS 105,833           113,007           52,368             (3,004)                 

NON-CASH EXPENDITURES

91-01-00-7385 Depreciation Expense 280,803           316,722           318,000           318,000              

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES, (174,970)$       (203,715)$       (265,632)$       (321,004)$           

ALLOCATIONS FROM OPERATIONS

SEWER FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS

REVENUES

91-50-00-4341 State Revenue (ADEC Loan Proceeds) 579,000$            

EXPENDITURES 

91-50-00-7392 Project Expenditures 618,000$            

91-50-00-7900 Work Orders - Administration 4,000                  

91-50-00-7908 Work Orders - Facilities 8,000                  

630,000              

TRANSFERS

91-98-00-8257 Transfer IN from CIP (50,000)               

Use of fund balance (1,000)$               

FY19 Ending Fund (91) Unrestricted Net Assets 506,442$            

   Net Pension Liability 46,609                

   FY20 Budgeted (91) Revenue Over CASH  Operating Expenditures 52,368                

   FY21 Proposed (91) Revenue Over CASH  Operating Expenditures (3,004)                 

   FY21 Proposed (91) Use of Fund Bal for Capital Improvements (1,000)                 

Projected 06/30/21 Ending Unrestricted Net Assets (Less Net Pension Liability) 601,415              

Projected 06/30/21 Net Assets as % of Fund Capital Assets 10%

92 BOAT HARBOR FUND

BOAT HARBOR FUND OPERATIONS

REVENUES

92-01-00-4421 Transient Moorage 67,405$           71,259$           62,000$           70,000$              8,000          

92-01-00-4422 Annual Slip Rental 99,839             101,241           107,000           115,000              8,000          

92-01-00-4425 Ramp Fees 16,395             17,897             15,000             17,000                2,000          

92-01-00-4427 Ice Sales 10,755             15,525             13,000             -                      (13,000)      

92-01-00-4428 Fuel Sales 276,584           291,551           260,000           282,000              22,000        

92-01-00-4423 Electrical Service Maintenance 15,085             15,380             9,000               9,000                  -             

92-01-00-4600 Miscellaneous Revenue 22,739             29,168             20,000             25,000                5,000          

92-01-00-4610 Interest Earnings 3,801               12,032             2,500               2,500                  -             

512,602           554,052           488,500           520,500              32,000        

FY21 Sewer Fund Capital Projects include:

- Pump station rehabilitation $580,000

-Sludge press design $50,000

16 of 20



FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED Change

(Fund 92 Harbor continued)

OPERATING EXPENDITURES

92-01-00-5000 Cost of Fuel Sold 237,411$         250,394$         220,000$         245,000              25,000        

92-01-00-6110 Salaries and wages 148,040           148,782           172,057           156,013              (16,044)      

92-01-00-6115 Payroll Burden 49,073             45,013             58,905             53,233                (5,672)        

92-01-00-6140 Health Insurance 41,462             42,912             46,784             49,344                2,560          

92-01-00-7211 Supplies & Postage 1,008               1,156               2,700               2,700                  -             

92-01-00-7230 Material & Equipment 9,204               16,250             10,000             10,000                -             

92-01-00-7241 Computers & Peripherals 1,143               90                    600                  600                     -             

92-01-00-7312 Professional & Contractual 6,560               24,545             3,000               5,000                  2,000          

92-01-00-7325 Dues, Subscriptions & Fees 273                  363                  250                  250                     -             

92-01-00-7334 Travel & Per Diem 1,061               493                  1,000               -                      (1,000)        

92-01-00-7335 Training 125                  172                  400                  400                     -             

92-01-00-7340 Advertising 50                    153                  500                  500                     -             

92-01-00-7351 Banking & Insurance 14,609             16,431             18,500             22,700                4,200          

92-01-00-7355 Vehicle Expense 2,270               2,127               2,400               2,400                  -             

92-01-00-7360 Utilities 67,174             68,885             81,150             62,000                (19,150)      

92-01-00-7371 Maintenance & Repairs 15,468             6,046               12,000             10,000                (2,000)        

92-01-00-7901 Work Orders - Public Works 7,210               5,183               3,000               3,000                  -             

92-01-00-7908 Work Orders - Facilities 2,371               3,358               4,000               3,000                  (1,000)        

92-01-00-7963 Work Orders - Harbors (18,856)           (5,212)             (8,000)             (8,000)                 -             

585,656           627,140           629,246           618,140              (11,106)      

TRANSFERS

92-98-00-8200 Operating Transfers - Gen Fund (31,000)$         (110,000)         (50,000)           -                      50,000        

92-98-00-8255 Operating Transfers - Econ. Dev. (1,230)             (3,337)             -                  -                      -             

92-98-00-8257 Operating Transfers - CIP (2,703)             -                  -                  -                      -             

(34,932)           (113,337)         (50,000)           -                      

ALLOCATED PAYROLL EXPENSE

92-99-00-8101 Allocations - Administration 9,582$             9,675$             9,675$             9,809                  134             

92-99-00-8104 Allocations - Finance 16,101             15,920             16,306             15,954                (352)           

92-99-00-8120 Allocations - IT 4,017               4,200               5,074               5,453                  379             

92-99-00-8163 Allocations - Harbor (115,464)         (128,453)         (153,098)         (152,521)             577             

(85,764)           (98,658)           (122,043)         (121,305)             738             

TOTAL CASH EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS, & ALLOCATIONS 497,189           528,482           457,203           496,835              

REVENUE OVER (UNDER) CASH EXPENSE & ALLOCATIONS 15,413             25,570             31,297             23,665                

NON-CASH EXPENSE

92-01-00-7385 Depreciation Expense 353,573           681,371           670,000           760,000              

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES, (338,160)$       (655,801)$       (638,703)$       (736,335)$           

ALLOCATIONS, & OPERATING TRANSFERS

BOAT HARBOR FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS - Sport Ramp Project

REVENUES

92-50-00-4341 State Revenue 5,300,000$         

EXPENDITURES

92-50-00-7392 Project Expenditures 5,279,000$         

92-50-00-7900 Work Orders - Administration 3,000                  

92-50-00-7908 Work Orders - Facilities 10,000                

92-50-00-7963 Work Orders - Harbors 8,000                  

5,300,000           

BOAT HARBOR FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES -$                    

FY19 Ending Fund (92) Unrestricted Net Assets 503,654$            

   Net Pension Liability 186,433              

   FY20 Budgeted (92) Revenue Over (Under) CASH Operating Expenditures 31,297                

   FY21 Proposed (92) Revenue Over (Under) CASH  Operating Expenditures 23,665                

Projected FY21 Ending  Unrestricted Net Assets (Less Net Pension Liability) 745,049$            

Projected 06/30/21 Net Assets as % of Fund Capital Assets 3%

17 of 20



FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED Change

93 LUTAK DOCK FUND 

LUTAK DOCK OPERATIONS

REVENUES

93-01-00-4217 Lutak Dock User Fees 450,756$         517,804$         422,000$         330,000$            (92,000)      

93-01-00-4610 Interest Earnings 7,667               25,755             20,000             20,000                -             

458,423           543,559           442,000           350,000              

EXPENDITURES

93-01-00-7211 Supplies & Postage 178$                206$                800$                800                     -             

93-01-00-7230 Material & Equipment 523                  2,455               8,000               8,000                  -             

93-01-00-7241 Computers & Peripherals 939                  26                    600                  8,000                  7,400          

93-01-00-7312 Professional & Contractual 5,632               22,962             8,500               50,000                41,500        

93-01-00-7325 Dues, Subscriptions & Fees 201                  201                  200                  200                     -             

93-01-00-7334 Travel & Per Diem 858                  676                  1,000               -                      (1,000)        

93-01-00-7335 Training 425                  125                  400                  400                     -             

93-01-00-7340 Advertising -                  7                      100                  100                     -             

93-01-00-7351 Banking & Insurance 3,786               4,350               4,600               5,060                  460             

93-01-00-7355 Vehicle Expense 1,889               2,139               2,400               2,400                  -             

93-01-00-7360 Utilities 6,021               5,731               4,900               6,000                  1,100          

93-01-00-7371 Maintenance & Repairs 1,071               1,373               5,000               5,000                  -             

93-01-00-7901 Work Orders - Public Works 3,865               2,885               5,000               3,000                  (2,000)        

93-01-00-7900 Work Orders - Administration -                  9,392               4,000               2,000                  (2,000)        

93-01-00-7908 Work Orders - Facilities 5,262               3,285               6,000               6,000                  -             

30,649             55,812             51,500             96,960                45,460        

ALLOCATED PAYROLL EXPENSE

93-99-00-8101 Allocations - Administration 13,688$           13,821$           13,821$           14,013                192             

93-99-00-8104 Allocations - Finance 9,923               9,672               9,967               9,561                  (406)           

93-99-00-8120 Allocations - IT 2,008               2,100               2,537               2,726                  189             

93-99-00-8163 Allocations - Harbor 58,057             60,533             65,485             67,803                2,318          

83,676             86,126             91,810             94,103                2,293          

TOTAL CASH EXPENDITURES & ALLOCATIONS 114,325           141,938           143,310           191,063              

REVENUE OVER (UNDER) CASH EXPENSE & ALLOCATIONS 344,098           401,621           298,690           158,937              

NON-CASH EXPENSE

93-01-00-7385 Depreciation Expense 99,307             99,307             99,400             99,400                

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES, 244,791$         302,314$         199,290$         59,537$              

ALLOCATIONS, & OPERATING TRANSFERS

LUTAK DOCK CAPITAL PROJECTS

EXPENDITURES

93-50-00-7392 Project Expenditures  (Lutak Dock Uplands work) 225,000              

Use of Lutak Dock Fund Balance for Dock Replacement Design (225,000)             

FY19 Ending Fund (93) Unrestricted Net Assets 2,147,833$         

   FY20 Budgeted (93) Revenue Over CASH Expenditures 298,690              

   FY21 Proposed (93) Revenue Over CASH  Operating Expenditures 158,937              

   FY21 Proposed (93) Use of Fund Balance for Capital Projects (225,000)             

Projected FY21 Ending Fund (93) Unrestricted Net Assets 2,380,460$         

Projected 06/30/21 Net Assets as % of Fund Capital Assets 126%

18 of 20



FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED Change

94 PORT CHILKOOT DOCK FUND 

REVENUES

94-01-00-4218 PC Dock Usage Fee 92,306$           111,375$         121,728$         80,000$              (41,728)      

94-01-00-4225 PC Dock Parking Permit 200                  1,285               3,600               3,600                  -             

92,506             115,712           125,328           83,600                (41,728)      

EXPENDITURES

94-01-00-7211 Supplies & Postage 127$                148$                750$                750                     -             

94-01-00-7230 Material & Equipment 2,842               6,053               2,500               2,500                  -             

94-01-00-7241 Computers & Peripherals 951                  39                    600                  600                     -             

94-01-00-7312 Professional & Contractual 150                  553                  1,500               1,500                  -             

94-01-00-7325 Dues, Subscriptions & Fees 201                  201                  350                  350                     -             

94-01-00-7334 Travel & Per Diem 807                  939                  1,000               -                      (1,000)        

94-01-00-7335 Training 550                  297                  400                  400                     -             

94-01-00-7340 Advertising -                  -                  100                  100                     -             

94-01-00-7351 Banking & Insurance 10,683             11,666             13,720             15,092                1,372          

94-01-00-7355 Vehicle Expense 1,267               1,438               1,200               1,200                  -             

94-01-00-7360 Utilities 12,812             8,373               11,000             11,000                -             

94-01-00-7371 Repairs & Maintenance 366                  139                  2,000               2,000                  

94-01-00-7901 Work Orders - Public Works 1,177               105                  1,400               1,400                  -             

94-01-00-7907 Work Orders - Ports (41,874)           (37,434)           (65,000)           -                      65,000        

94-01-00-7908 Work Orders - Facilities 1,024               503                  1,000               1,000                  -             

(8,917)             (6,979)             (27,480)           37,892                65,372        

ALLOCATED PAYROLL EXPENSE

94-99-00-8101 Allocations - Administration 3,425$             3,455               3,455               3,503                  48               

94-99-00-8104 Allocations - Finance 7,655               7,322               7,531               7,267                  (264)           

94-99-00-8120 Allocations - IT 2,008               2,100               2,537               2,726                  189             

94-99-00-8163 Allocations - Harbor 57,407             67,919             87,613             84,718                (2,895)        

70,495             80,796             101,136           98,214                (2,922)        

TOTAL CASH EXPENDITURES & ALLOCATIONS 61,578             73,817             73,656             136,106              

TRANSFERS

94-98-00-8255 Operating Transfers - from EconDev (50,000)           (49,500)           (41,600)           -                      

TOTAL CASH EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS 11,578             24,317             32,056             136,106              

REVENUE OVER (UNDER) CASH EXPENSE & TRANSFERS 80,929             91,395             93,272             (52,506)               

NON-CASH EXPENSE

94-01-00-7385 Depreciation Expense 327,291           327,291           327,500           327,500              

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES, (246,363)$       (235,896)$       (234,228)$       (380,006)$           

ALLOCATIONS, & OPERATING TRANSFERS

PC DOCK CAPITAL PROJECTS -Lightering Float Winch

EXPENDITURES

94-50-00-7392 Project Expenditures  (PC Dock Lightering Float Winch) -                  75,000                

TRANSFERS

94-98-00-8254 Operating Transfers - from CPV (75,000)               

-                      

FY19 Ending Fund (94) Unrestricted Net Position 260,348$            

   FY20 Budgeted (94) Revenue Over (Under) CASH Expenditures 93,272                

   FY21 Proposed (94) Revenue Over (Under) CASH  Expenditures (52,506)               

Projected FY21 Ending Fund (94) Unrestricted Net Assets 301,114              

Projected 06/30/21 Net Assets as % of Fund Capital Assets 4%

19 of 20



FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED Change

97 PERMANENT FUND

REVENUE

97-01-00-4610 Permanent Fund Income 253,766$   601,899$   348,000$   358,000$   10,000        

EXPENDITURES

97-01-00-7312 Professional & Contractual 22,135$   22,127$   22,000$   22,250 250 

97-01-00-7351 Banking & Insurance 2,059 1,757 2,000 2,000 - 

24,194 23,884 24,000 24,250 250 

TRANSFERS

97-98-00-8252 Operating Transfers - IN fr Land Sales -$   (3,879)$   (26,743)$   (32,628) (5,885)        

97-98-00-8264 Operating Transfers - OUT fr Permanent 303,000           304,000           304,000           307,000 3,000          

303,000           300,121           277,257           274,372 (2,885)        

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENSES, (73,428)$   277,894$   46,743$   59,378$   12,635        

ALLOCATIONS, & OPERATING TRANSFERS

FY19 Ending Fund (97) Balance 8,937,643 

 FY20 Budgeted (97) Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 46,743 

 FY21 Proposed (97) Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures 59,378 

Projected 06/30/21 Ending Fund (97) Balance 9,043,764$   

20 of 20



HAINES BOROUGH - FY21 Real Property Tax Mill Rates*

 Borough 

Areawide

Fire 

Service 

Area

Road / 

Other 

Service 

Area

Total Mills 

without Debt 

Service

Debt

 Service 

Mills**

May 5 

Proposed 

FY21 Total 

Levy

FY21 

Manager's 

Budget
FY20

Total

Decrease 

from 

Manager's 

Budget

Decrease 

from FY20

           4.62            0.85            3.24             8.71             2.20           10.91 10.91 10.91 0.00 0.00

           4.62            0.85 -               5.47             2.20             7.67 7.91 7.91 (0.24) (0.24)

           4.62            0.92 -               5.54             2.20             7.74 7.92 7.82 (0.18) (0.08)

           4.62            0.92            0.39             5.93             2.20             8.13 8.31 8.21 (0.18) (0.08)

           4.62 -              0.39             5.01             2.20             7.21 7.39 7.39 (0.18) (0.18)

           4.62            0.92            2.29             7.83             2.20           10.03 10.21 9.99 (0.18) 0.04

           4.62 -              0.63             5.25             2.20             7.45 7.63 7.62 (0.18) (0.17)

           4.62            0.92 -               5.54             2.20             7.74 7.92 7.82 (0.18) (0.08)

           4.62            0.85            1.33             6.80             2.20             9.00 9.24 9.00 (0.24) 0.00

           4.62 -   -               4.62             2.20             6.82 7 7.00 (0.18) (0.18)

*A mill is equal to $1.00 of tax for each $1,000 of assessment.

**Per Alaska Statute debt service mills are not subject to the 10 mill tax cap.

Dalton Trail & Eagle Vista RMSA

Dalton Trail & Chilkat Lake RMSA

Riverview RMSA

Letnikof RMSA

Borough

Townsite

Fire District #1 (outside the Townsite)

Fire District #3

Dalton Trail RMSA

Dalton Trail RMSA (no fire service)



HAINES BOROUGH

PERS

Position & SBS

Administration

Borough Manager Debra Schnabel 2040 - - 45.00       91,800        25,823       1,331         n/a 334 18,504        137,793      

Borough Clerk Alekka Fullerton 2040 - - 38.00       77,520        21,806       1,124         415 282 18,504        119,652      

Contracts & Grants Carolann Wooton 2040 - - 27.50       56,100        15,781       813 415 204 18,504        91,818        

Totals 6120 - - 225,420      63,411       3,269         830 821 55,512        349,262      

Ambulance

EMT / Firefighter Jennifer Walsh 2092 - - 24.10       50,417        14,182       731 415 2,178        18,504        86,428        

EMT / Firefighter Tim Holm 2092 - - 23.60       49,371        13,888       716 415 2,133        18,504        85,027        

Fire Chief Al Giddings - - - -          9,000          552 131 n/a 389 n/a 10,071        

EMT / Firefighter -PT Al Giddings 500 - - 23.10       11,550        3,249         167 116 499 n/a 15,581        

Totals 4684 - - 120,338      31,871       1,745         946 5,199        37,008        197,107      
Assembly

Mayor Jan Hill - - - -          7,000          1,969         102 n/a 26 n/a 9,096          

Assembly Member/Deputy MayorStephanie Scott - - - -          3,150          193 46 n/a 11 n/a 3,400          

Assembly Member Gabe Thomas - - - -          3,150          193 46 n/a 11 n/a 3,400          

Assembly Member Brenda Josephson - - - -          3,150          193 46 n/a 11 n/a 3,400          

Assembly Member Zephyr Sincerny - - - -          3,150          193 46 n/a 11 n/a 3,400          

Assembly Member Paul Rogers - - - -          3,150          193 46 n/a 11 n/a 3,400          

Assembly Member Jerry Lapp - - - -          3,150          193 46 n/a 11 n/a 3,400          

Totals - - - 25,900        3,128         376 94 - 29,498        
Dispatch

Dispatcher Supervisor Celeste Grimes 2040 150        - 24.56       55,628        15,648       807 415 203 18,504        91,205        

Dispatcher Jane Clark 2040 100        - 23.93       52,407        14,742       760 415 191 18,504        87,019        

Dispatcher Robert Reinke 2040 100        - 18.43       40,362        11,354       585 415 147 18,504        71,367        

Dispatcher Linda Waldo 2040 100        - 19.93       43,647        12,278       633 415 159 18,504        75,635        

Dispatcher Carole Lauenroth 2040 100        - 17.93       39,267        11,046       569 415 143 18,504        69,944        

Shift Differential Swing Shift 2920 - - 0.80         2,336          657 34 23 n/a n/a 3,050          

Shift Differential Grave Yard 2920 - - 1.60         4,672          1,314         68 47 n/a n/a 6,101          

Totals 10200 550        - 107.18     238,318      67,039       3,456         2,145          843 92,520        404,320      
Elections

Precinct Chairs TBD 36 - - 12.50       450 n/a n/a n/a 2 n/a 452 

Election Workers TBD 123 - - 11.00       1,353          n/a n/a n/a 5 n/a 1,358          

Totals 159 - - 1,803          7 1,810          
Finance

Chief Fiscal Officer Jila Stuart 1960 -         - 35.00       68,600        19,297       995 415 250 18,504        108,061      

Accounts Receivable Clerk Tina Olsen 2040 -         - 23.47       47,879        13,468       694 415 174 18,504        81,135        

Payroll/Accounts Payable Sally Garton 2040 5 - 23.06       47,215        13,282       685 415 172 18,504        80,273        

Sales Tax Clerk Jessie Badger 1960 -         - 24.06       47,158        13,265       684 415 172 18,504        80,198        

Totals 8000 5 - 210,852      59,313       3,057         1,660          768 74,016        349,666      
Harbors

Harbormaster Shawn Bell 2040 - - 36.83       75,133        21,135       1,089         415 2,836        18,504        119,112      

Assistant Harbormaster Henry Pollan 2040 50          - 20.97       44,352        12,476       643 415 1,674        18,504        78,064        

  FY21 BUDGETED PAYROLL 

Gross 

EarningsCurrent Employee

 Straight 

Time Hours 

 Over-

time 

Hours 

 Standby 

Hours 

 Hourly 

Rate Medicare Alaska ESD 

Worker's 

Comp

Union 

Health 

Insurance

Total

 Costs

Page 1 of 3

DRAFT



                     HAINES BOROUGH

PERS

Position & SBS

  FY21 BUDGETED PAYROLL 

Gross 

EarningsCurrent Employee

 Straight 

Time Hours 

 Over-

time 

Hours 

 Standby 

Hours 

 Hourly 

Rate Medicare Alaska ESD 

Worker's 

Comp

Union 

Health 

Insurance

Total

 Costs

Seasonal  Assistant TBD 1020             20          -              16.99       17,840        5,018         259           178             673           12,336        36,304        

Port Security Officer TBD 700               -             -              16.99       11,893        3,346         172           119             449           n/a 15,979        

Harbor Assistant TBD 400               -             -              16.99       6,796          1,912         99             68               256           n/a 9,131          

Totals 6200             70          -              156,013      43,887       2,262         1,195          5,888        49,344        258,590      
Lands, Assessment & Planning

Assessor Dean Olsen 2040             -             -              32.61       66,524        18,713       965           415             242           18,504        105,364      

P&Z Tech/Admin Asst TBD 1020             -             -              18.97       19,349        5,443         281           193             70             9,252          34,589        

Planner TBD 1020             -             -              22.10       22,542        6,341         327           225             82             9,252          38,769        

Assessor In Training Donna Lambert 2040             -             -              22.10       45,084        12,682       654           415             164           18,504        77,503        

P&Z Tech/Admin Asst Savannah Maidy 208               -             -              19.47       4,050          1,139         59             40               15             3,084          8,387          

leave payout Savannah Maidy 41                 -             -              19.47       798             49             12             8                 3               n/a 870             

Property Data Collector Dallas Anderson 200               -             -              19.47       3,894          1,095         56             39               14             n/a 5,099          

7 Planning Commissioners Seats A - G -                    -             -              -          4,200          257           61             n/a 15             n/a 4,534          

Totals 6569             -             -              166,442      45,720       2,413         1,336          606           58,596        275,114      
Library (Borough Funded)

Library Director Carolyn Goolsby 2040             -             -              33.87       69,095        19,436       1,002         415             252           18,504        108,704      

Tech II, Collection Dev. Lisa Blank 536               -             -              20.65       11,058        678           160           111             40             -                  12,047        

Assistant Director Rebecca Heaton 1530             -             -              26.47       40,499        11,392       587           405             148           18,504        71,535        

Library Tech II Nelle Jurgeleit-Greene 832               -             -              16.15       13,437        3,780         195           134             49             -                  17,595        

Library Custodian Benjamin Bard 893               -             -              16.11       14,378        4,045         208           144             780           -                  19,555        

Library Tech II Sarah Zeiger 612               -             -              16.15       9,884          606           143           99               36             -                  10,768        

Technology Coordinator Erik Baldwin Stevens 1479             -             -              25.56       37,803        10,634       548           378             138           -                  49,501        

Education Coordinator Tracy Wirak 1479             -             -              18.43       27,258        7,668         395           273             99             -                  35,693        

Children/Youth Svcs Coord Holly Davis 1071             -             -              24.43       26,165        7,360         379           262             95             -                  34,261        

Library Page Aurora Alten-Huber 204               -             -              10.94       2,232          137           32             22               8               -                  2,431          

Subtotal - Library General Totals 10675           -             -              254.41     251,808      65,735       3,651         2,242          1,645        37,008        362,090      

Friends of the Library Grant

Library Page TBD 211               -             -              10.80       2,279          140           33             23               8               -                  2,483          

Total Library Payroll 10886           -             -              265.21     254,087      65,875       3,684         2,265          1,653        37,008        364,572      

Museum

Museum Director Helen Alten 2040             -             -              32.37       66,035        18,576       958           415             241           18,504        104,727      

Operations Faciliator Regina Johanos 1785             -             -              18.93       33,790        9,505         490           338             123           18,504        62,750        

Janitor Kimothy Dorsey 331               -             -              15.61       5,167          317           75             52               280           n/a 5,890          

Total Museum Payroll 4156             -             -              104,992      28,397       1,522         805             644           37,008        173,368      

Parks  

Parks Laborer II TBD 920               -             -              16.99       15,631        4,397         227           156             724           n/a 21,135        

Totals 920               -             -              15,631        4,397         227           156             724           -                  21,135        
Police

Chief of Police Heath Scott 2040             -             -              52.88       107,885      30,348       1,564         415             3,821        18,504        162,537      

Police Sergeant Joshua Dryden 2040             150        1100        30.87       78,721        22,144       1,141         415             2,788        18,504        123,713      

Police Officer I Michael Fullerton 2040             150        1100        26.05       67,803        19,073       983           415             2,401        18,504        109,180      

Page 2 of 3



                     HAINES BOROUGH

PERS

Position & SBS

  FY21 BUDGETED PAYROLL 

Gross 

EarningsCurrent Employee

 Straight 

Time Hours 

 Over-

time 

Hours 

 Standby 

Hours 

 Hourly 

Rate Medicare Alaska ESD 

Worker's 

Comp

Union 

Health 

Insurance

Total

 Costs

Police Officer II Brayton Long 2040             150        1100        28.83       74,100        20,844       1,074         415             2,624        18,504        117,562      

Police Officer I TBD 2040             150        1100        25.55       66,671        18,754       967           415             2,361        18,504        107,672      

PD Shift Differential Swing Shift 2920             -             -              0.80         2,336          657           34             -                  83             n/a 3,110          

PD Shift Differential Grave Yard 300               -             -              1.60         480             135           7               -                  17             n/a 639             

Totals 10200           600        4400        397,996      111,956     5,771         2,075          14,095      92,520        624,412      
Pool

Pool Manager RaeAnne Miner 1476             -             -              25.60       37,786        10,629       548           415             1,774        13,878        65,030        

Assistant Manager Julia Long 1000             -             -              17.49       17,490        4,920         254           175             821           n/a 23,660        

Assistant Manager Jessie Adams Weinert 1000             -             -              16.99       16,990        4,779         246           170             798           n/a 22,983        

Pool Custodian Stephanie Green 377               -             -              15.61       5,885          1,655         85             59               276           n/a 7,961          

Pool Cashier Stephanie Green 563               -             -              12.50       7,038          1,980         102           70               330           n/a 9,520          

Lifeguard I Various 300               -             -              13.55       4,065          249           59             41               191           n/a 4,605          

Lifeguard II Various 300               -             -              15.61       4,683          287           68             47               220           n/a 5,305          

Totals 5016             -             -              93,936        24,500       1,362         977             4,410        13,878        139,063      
Public Facilities

Public Facilities Director Ed Coffland 1712             -             -              40.87       69,969        19,682       1,015         415             255           18,504        109,840      

Facility Maint. Superintendent Eddie Bryant 2040             -             -              32.05       65,382        18,392       948           415             3,546        18,504        107,187      

Facility Maint. Tech II Andus Hale 2040             -             -              27.96       57,038        16,045       827           415             3,093        18,504        95,923        

Totals 5792             -             -              192,390      54,119       2,790         1,245          6,894        55,512        312,950      
Public Works

Public Works Superintendent Will Hickman 2040             65          -              28.33       61,515        17,304       892           415             2,851        18,504        101,481      

Equipment Operator II Kyle Klinger 2040             65          -              23.10       49,376        13,678       716           415             2,288        18,504        84,978        

Equipment Operator II Matthew Cowley 2040             65          -              21.56       46,085        12,964       668           415             2,136        18,504        80,771        

Equipment Operator Walker Blair 2040             65          -              21.56       46,085        12,964       668           415             2,136        18,504        80,771        

Seasonal Operator TBD 200               -             -              21.06       4,212          258           61             42               195           n/a 4,769          

Seasonal Operator TBD 200               -             -              21.06       4,212          258           61             42               195           n/a 4,769          

Totals 8560             260        -              211,485      57,426       3,067         1,744          9,801        74,016        357,538      
Tourism  Promotion

Tourism Director Steven Auch 2040             -             -              24.50       49,980        14,059       725           415             182           18,504        83,865        

Information Coordinator Tammy Piper 2040             -             -              21.15       43,146        12,137       626           415             157           18,504        74,985        

Totals 4080             -             -              93,126        26,196       1,350         830             339           37,008        158,850      
Water/Sewer   

Water/Sewer Supervisor Dennis Durr 2040             50          350          31.87       70,205        19,749       1,018         415             2,103        18,504        111,993      

Water/Sewer Operator Gavin McGuire 2040             50          400          21.56       47,199        13,277       684           415             1,414        18,504        81,494        

Water/Sewer Operator Allan Jobbins 2040             100        400          22.56       52,606        14,798       763           415             1,863        18,504        88,949        

Totals 6120             200        1150        170,011      47,824       2,465         1,245          5,379        55,512        282,436      

COMBINED TOTALS BOROUGH FUNDED 97451           1685      5550        2,676,460   734,920     38,783       19,431        58,158      769,458      4,297,210   

LIBRARY FOL FUNDED 211               -             -              2,279          140           33             23               8               -                  2,483          

GRAND TOTAL PAYROLL 97662           1685      5550        -          2,678,739   735,059     38,816       19,454        58,167      769,458      4,299,692   

Page 3 of 3



Haines Borough
Assembly Agenda Bill

Agenda Bill No.:
Assembly Meeting Date: 

Business Item Description: Attachments:
Subject:

Originator:

Originating Department:

Date Submitted:

Full Title/Motion:

Administrative Recommendation:

Fiscal Impact:

Expenditure Required Amount Budgeted Appropriation Required Projected Impact to Future 
Operating Budgets

$ $ $

Comprehensive Plan Consistency Review:
Comp Plan Goals/Objectives:

Consistent: Yes     No

Summary Statement:

Referral:
Referred to: Referral Date:
Recommendation: Meeting Date:

Assembly Action:
Meeting Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s):

Postponed to Date:

  20-1016
05/12/20

Borough Manager

Administration/Finance

4/23/20

1.
2.
3.
4.
5. 

Substitute Ordinance 20-04-567S
Finance Director's Memo
Original Ordinance 20-04-567 (as introduced)
Emergency Ordinance 20-03-564
Emergency Ordinance 20-04-569

Motion: Substitute Ordinance 20-04-567s in its entirety in place of introduced Ordinance 20-04-567.

See attached See attached N/A

Objective 2B, Page 56-57

This Ordinance accomplishes the following:

1. Includes Emergency Ordinance 20-03-564, adopted 3/24/20, appropriating $88,730 for the Haines
Borough COVID-19 pandemic response. 

2. Includes Emergency Ordinance 20-04-569, adopted 4/28/20, appropriating an additional $25,000 for
the Haines Borough COVID-19 pandemic response.

3. Revise expenditures to reflect lower revenue projections for FY20 budgeted items.

See attached

05/12/20, 05/26/2004/28/20, 5/12/20

FY20 Budget Amendment #4

7B



HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE No. 20-04-567S 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE HAINES BOROUGH, PROVIDING FOR THE ADDITION 
OR AMENDMENT OF SPECIFIC LINE ITEMS TO THE FY20 BUDGET. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY: 

Section 1.  Classification.  This ordinance is a non-code ordinance. 

Section 2.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon 
adoption. 

Section 3.  Appropriation.  This appropriation is hereby authorized as part of the budget 
for the fiscal year July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020. 

Section 4.  Purpose.  To provide for the addition or amendment of specific line items to 
the FY20 budget as follows: 

1. To transfer up to $50,000 from the Areawide General Fund to the Medical Services Fund to
respond to community health needs resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic response. 
Expenditures may include: wages for additional hours for EMS response and sanitization, 
ambulance supplies, support of services to quarantined citizens, distribution of information, 
and other emergency supplies and services.  Funds will only be transferred as needed.  The 
Borough may be eligible for reimbursement of some expenses related to the response by State 
or Federal government.  This ordinance confirms two emergency ordinances for $25,000 each 
originally approved as ORD#20-03-564 on 3/24/20 and ORD#20-04-569 on 4/28/20. 

 Current 
FY20 

Budget  

 Proposed 
 FY20 

Budget  

Fund Balance 
Increase / 

(Decrease)* 

01-98-00-8200 Transfer OUT to from General Fund $0 $50,000 ($50,000)

20-98-00-8200 Transfer IN to Medical Service Fund $0 $50,000 $50,000

20-03-00-XXXX Medical Service Expenditures (COVID-19) $0 $50,000 ($50,000)

Total Appropriation at this time for COVID-19 response supplies & wages  ($50,000)

2. To transfer $63,730 from the Areawide General Fund to the Capital Improvement Project
Fund to purchase a portable decontamination unit.  This appropriation was initially approved 
as an emergency ordinance #20-03-564.  

 Current 
FY20 

Budget  

 Proposed 
 FY20 

Budget  

Fund Balance 
Increase / 

(Decrease)* 

01-98-00-8200 Transfer OUT to from General Fund $0 $63,730 ($63,730)

50-98-00-8200 Transfer IN to Medical Service Fund $0 $63,730 $63,730

50-01-00-7392 Project Exp. (decontamination unit) $0 $63,730 ($63,730)

Total Appropriation for Decontamination Unit  ($63,730)

3. To adjust budgeted FY20 Areawide General Fund revenues to reflect updated projections.
 Current 

FY20 
Budget  

 Proposed 
 FY20 

Budget  

Fund Balance 
Increase / 

(Decrease)* 

01-01-09-4130 Sales Tax 628,000 575,000  (53,000)

01-01-09-4132 Sales Tax Lodging 130,000 92,000  (38,000)

 Draft 



Haines Borough Ordinance 
No. 20-04-567S

 Page 2 of 7 

01-01-09-4133 Tobacco Excise Tax 90,000 95,000    5,000 

01-01-09-4134 Marijuana Excise Tax - 7,500    7,500 

01-01-09-4210 Business Licenses & Tour Permits 41,000 25,000   (16,000) 

01-01-09-4226 Burial Permits 2,100 2,500   400 

01-01-09-4250 Miscellaneous Fines & Fees 13,500 5,000     (8,500) 

01-01-09-4364 State Revenue - Shared Fisheries - 446   446 

01-01-09-4610 Interest Earnings 210,000 250,000      40,000 

01-01-09-4614 Penalty & Interest - Property Tax 20,000 34,000      14,000 

01-01-09-4617 Penalty & Interest - Sales Tax 25,000 27,000    2,000 

01-01-09-4620 Rent 55,000 50,000     (5,000) 

01-01-17-4221 Building Permits 8,000 4,000     (4,000) 

01-08-00-4620 Rental Income - Chilkat Center 25,000 15,000   (10,000) 

01-14-00-4250 User Fees - Library 17,000 12,000     (5,000) 

01-16-10-4250 User Fees - CYD 6,000 1,340     (4,660) 

01-16-15-4257 Swimming Pool Revenue 26,000 13,200   (12,800) 

Total reduction in Areawide FY20 Budgeted Revenues  ($87,614)

4. To reduce FY20 appropriations to the Administration department.
 Current 

FY20 
Budget  

 Proposed 
 FY20 

Budget  

Fund Balance 
Increase / 

(Decrease)* 

01-01-10-7241 Computers & Peripherals 2,300 1,800   500 

01-01-10-7312 Professional & Contractual  70,000 55,000      15,000 

01-01-10-7334 Travel & Per Diem 4,500 2,800    1,700 

Total reduction to administration department expense  $17,200

5. To reduce FY20 appropriations for salaries & wages due to fewer meetings taking place than
budgeted. To increase the appropriation for travel & per dium and to appropriate $3,000 for 
the Chamber of Commerce as approved at the 4/28 assembly meeting.   

Current 
FY20 

Budget 

Proposed 
FY20 

Budget 

Fund Balance
Increase / 

(Decrease)* 

01-01-11-6110 Salaries and wages  $  28,150  $22,910      5,240 

01-01-11-6115 Payroll Burden 4,552 3,702     850 
01-01-11-6115 Travel & Per Diem $7,500 $10,500 (3,000)



Haines Borough Ordinance 
No. 20-04-567S

 Page 3 of 7 

01-01-11-7710 Appropriations from the Assembly 28,400 31,400    (3,000)

Total increase to Assembly department expense    $  90

6. To reduce FY20 appropriations for the Elections department.
 Current 

FY20 
Budget  

 Proposed 
 FY20 

Budget  

Fund Balance 
Increase / 

(Decrease)* 

01-01-14-6110 Salaries and wages  $   2,351  $     1,395    956  

01-01-14-7211 Supplies & Postage 1,825 1,312     513  

01-01-14-7312 Professional & Contractual  950 850     100  

01-01-14-7334 Travel & Per Diem 100 -     100  

01-01-14-7340 Advertising 800 602     198  

Total reduction to Elections department expense    $ 1,867 

7. To reduce FY20 appropriations for the Finance department.

01-01-15-7312 Professional & Contractual  52,300 47,800  4,500

01-01-14-7360 Utilities 5,800 5,350 450

Total reduction to Finance department expense    $ 4,950 

8. To reduce FY20 appropriations for Lands, Assessment, & Planning department expense. The
reduction is primarily due to vacancies in the Planner position.  

01-01-17-6110 Salaries and wages  $211,104  $ 193,589    17,515  

01-01-17-6115 Payroll Burden 63,943 56,560      7,383  

01-01-17-6140 Health Insurance 70,176 58,480    11,696  

01-01-17-7312 Professional & Contractual  17,350 12,350      5,000  

Total reduction of Lands/Planning expense  $ 41,594 

9. To reduce FY20 appropriations for Public Facilities department expense.  This amendment
is due, in part, to the fact that the facilities department has been spending much of its time 
this year working on the pool so material, equipment, and other maintenance costs are 
appearing in the pool budget. 

01-04-20-7230 Material & Equipment 18,000 12,000      6,000  

01-04-20-7312 Professional & Contractual  28,650 23,650      5,000  

01-04-20-7334 Travel & Per Diem 3,000 -      3,000  

01-04-20-7371 Building Maintenance 38,000 19,000    19,000  

Total reduction of Public Facilities expense  $ 33,000 



Haines Borough Ordinance 
No. 20-04-567S

Page 4 of 7 

10. To reduce FY20 appropriations for Chilkat Center utilities expense.
 Current 

FY20 
Budget  

 Proposed 
 FY20 

Budget  

Fund Balance 
Increase / 

(Decrease)* 

01-08-00-7360 Utilities $43,500  $ 39,000   $4,500 

11. To reduce FY20 appropriations for the Library.
Current 
FY20 

Budget  

 Proposed 
 FY20 

Budget  

Fund Balance
Increase / 

(Decrease)* 

01-14-00-6110 Salaries and wages  $279,525  $ 269,700    $ 9,825 

01-14-00-6115 Payroll Burden 78,503 77,142      1,361 

01-14-00-7210 Lending Materials 6,600 5,600      1,000 

01-14-00-7305 Replacement Materials 500 -     500 

01-14-00-7334 Travel & Per Diem 800 -     800 

01-14-00-7335 Training 500 -     500 

Total reduction of Library expense   $13,986 

12. To reduce FY20 appropriations for the Museum.
Current 
FY20 

Budget  

 Proposed 
 FY20 

Budget  

Fund Balance
Increase / 

(Decrease)* 

01-15-00-6110 Salaries and wages  $144,558  $ 139,958      4,600  

01-15-00-6115 Payroll Burden 41,769  39,769      2,000  

Total reduction of Museum expense     $   6,600  

13. To reduce FY20 appropriations for Community Youth Development due to the cancelation
of programs and events. 

Current 
FY20 

Budget  

 Proposed 
 FY20 

Budget  

Fund Balance
Increase / 

(Decrease)* 

01-16-10-6110 Salaries and wages  $  11,512  $    8,600      2,912 

01-16-10-6115 Payroll Burden 3,562 2,630     932 

01-16-10-7230 Material & Equipment 3,000 1,000      2,000 

01-16-10-7334 Travel & Per Diem 16,000 2,500    13,500 

01-16-10-7355 Vehicle Expense 1,000 300     700 

01-16-10-7360 Utilities 2,390 1,800     590 



Haines Borough Ordinance 
No. 20-04-567S

Page 5 of 7 

01-16-10-7392 Program/Project Expenditures 2,000 700      1,300 

Total reduction of CYD expense  $21,934 

14. To reduce FY20 appropriations for the Dispatch department and to reduce allocated
dispatch expense from the Areawide General fund to the Townsite Service Area, Medical 
Service Area, and Fire Funds.  

Current 
FY20 

Budget  

 Proposed 
 FY20 

Budget  

Fund Balance
Increase / 

(Decrease)* 

01-02-50-6110 Salaries and wages $263,309 $255,502      $7,807 

01-02-50-6115 Payroll Burden 80,499 76,999      3,500 

01-02-50-6140 Health Insurance 87,720 85,527      2,193 

01-02-50-7230 Material & Equipment 2,500 2,000     500 

01-02-50-7312 Professional & Contractual  15,900 9,900      6,000 

01-02-50-7360 Utilities 4,200 7,000    (2,800)

01-99-00-8106 Allocations - Dispatch Department (450,149) (432,949)     (17,200)

02-99-00-8106 Allocations - Dispatch Department 281,830 270,994    10,836 

20-99-03-8106 Allocations - Dispatch Department 84,160 80,978      3,182 

25-99-0X-8106 Allocations - Dispatch Department 84,160 80,978      3,182 

Total reduction to Dispatch department   $17,200 

15. To adjust budgeted Townsite Service Area Fund revenues to reflect updated projections.
Current 
FY20 

Budget  

 Proposed 
 FY20 

Budget  

Fund Balance
Increase / 

(Decrease)* 

02-01-09-4130 Sales Tax 846,000   775,000  $ (71,000)

02-01-09-4610 Interest Earnings 9,000     15,000   $      6,000 

Total     (65,000) 

16. To appropriate a grant received from the State of Alaska for police training and to reduce
FY20 appropriations for the Police Department. 

Current 
FY20 

Budget  

 Proposed 
 FY20 

Budget  

Fund Balance
Increase / 

(Decrease)* 

02-02-00-4341 State Grant Revenue - Police $0      $ 4,497   $4,497  

02-02-00-6140 Health Insurance 87,720     74,562    13,158  

02-02-00-7334 Travel & Per Diem 11,000  7,000      4,000  



Haines Borough Ordinance 
No. 20-04-567S

 Page 6 of 7 

02-02-00-7355 Vehicle Expense 15,000     27,000      (12,000) 

02-02-00-7360 Utilities 18,100     15,000      3,100  

Total reduction to Police department  $ 12,755 

17. To increase FY20 appropriations for the Public Works department due to higher than usual
snowfall during the 2019/2020 season. 

Current 
FY20 

Budget  

 Proposed 
 FY20 

Budget  

Fund Balance
Increase / 

(Decrease)* 

02-04-00-7312 Professional & Contractual  38,200  56,300      (18,100) 

02-04-00-7355 Vehicle Expense 62,000  70,000   (8,000) 
Total increase to Public Works department     (26,100) 

18. To reduce FY20 appropriations for the Tourism Promotion department.
Current 
FY20 

Budget  

 Proposed 
 FY20 

Budget  

Fund Balance
Increase / 

(Decrease)* 

23-02-00-6110 Salaries and wages 120,295 $109,298     $11,000

23-02-00-6115 Payroll Burden 37,109 33,109 4,000

23-02-00-7211 Supplies & postage 11,000 6,000 5,000

23-02-00-7334 Travel & Per Diem 12,150    7,150  5,000

23-02-00-7392 Program & Project Expenditures 15,000 1,000 14,000

Total reduction to Tourism Promotion department    $39,000

19. To adjust water fund revenues and expenditures to reflect higher than anticipated
revenues and expenditures for new water connections. 

Current 
FY20 

Budget  

 Proposed 
 FY20 

Budget  

Fund Balance
Increase / 

(Decrease)* 

90-01-00-4402 Water Hookup Revenue 6,000 $24,000     18,000

90-01-00-7230 Material & Equipment 66,350 81,350 (15,000)

90-01-00-7312 Professional & Contractual Services 31,365    34,365      (3,000)

Total Net Change to revenues and expenses    0

* A positive amount in this column is favorable.  A negative amount is unfavorable.

ADOPTED BY A DULY CONSTITUTED QUORUM OF THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY THIS 
_____ DAY OF _______________, 2020. 



Haines Borough Ordinance
 No. 20-04-567S

 Page 7 of 7 

 __________________________ 
ATTEST: Janice Hill, Mayor 

____________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, Borough Clerk 

Date Introduced: 04/  /2020         
Date of First Public Hearing: __/__/__ 
Date of Second Public Hearing: __/__/__    



HAINES BOROUGH
Summary of Proposed Amendments to the FY20 Budget - Ordinance #20-04-567

Ar
ea

wid
e 

G
en

er
al

To
wns

ite
 G

en
er

al
M

ed
ica

l S
er

vic
e

Ec
on

om
ic 

Dev
el

op
m

en
t

Fi
re

 S
er

vic
e 

Ar
ea

s
W

at
er

 F
un

d*

FUND 01 02 20 23 25 90

Fund/(Cash) Balance as of 06/30/2019 3,305,308   1,040,959  158,239     554,230     23,086       424,532     

TOTAL

Proposed Amendments:

1. COVID Emergency Appropriations** (50,000)      (50,000)     

2. COVID Decontamination Unit Emerg.Approp.** (63,730)      (63,730)     

3. Update Areawide Revenue Projections (87,614)      (87,614)     

4. Reduce Admin expense 17,200        17,200      

5. Reduce Assembly expense 90 90             

6. Reduce Elections expense 1,867          1,867        

7. Reduce Finance expense 4,950          4,950        

8. Reduce Lands/Planning expense 41,594        41,594      

9. Reduce Public Facilities expense 33,000        33,000      

10. Reduce Chilkat Center expense 4,500          4,500        

11. Reduce Library expense 13,986        13,986      

12. Reduce Museum expense 6,600          6,600        

13. Reduce CYD expense 21,934        21,934      

14. Reduce Dispatch Expense - 10,836       3,182         3,182         17,200      

15. Update TSA Revenue Projections (65,000)      (65,000)     

16. Reduce Police expense 12,755       12,755      

17. Increase Public Works expense (26,100)      (26,100)     

18. Reduce Tourism Promotion expense 39,000       39,000      

19. Adjust water fund revenue & expense

 Increase/(Decrease) to Fund Balance (55,623)      (67,509)      3,182         39,000       3,182         - (77,768)     

Projected Fund/(Cash) Balance as of 06/30/2020 2,914,450   756,212     84,570       267,555     22,378       387,617     

* The cash balance is shown instead of the fund balance and the cash budget is shown which does not include

depreciation expense.

5,441,954     

** Expense may be eligible for reimbursement with Federal CARES Act funds

(708)           (36,915)      

(36,915)      

 Proposed FY20  BUDGET Revenue Over /

(Under) Expense (390,858)    (284,747)    (73,669)      (286,675)    

 FY20 BUDGET Revenue Over (Under) Expense 
(335,235)    (217,238)    (76,851)      (325,675)    (3,890)        



HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE No. 20-04-567 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE HAINES BOROUGH, PROVIDING FOR THE ADDITION 
OR AMENDMENT OF SPECIFIC LINE ITEMS TO THE FY20 BUDGET. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY: 

Section 1.  Classification.  This ordinance is a non-code ordinance. 

Section 2.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon 
adoption. 

Section 3.  Appropriation.  This appropriation is hereby authorized as part of the budget 
for the fiscal year July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020. 

Section 4.  Purpose.  To provide for the addition or amendment of specific line items to 
the FY20 budget as follows: 

1. To transfer up to $25,000 from the Areawide General Fund to the Medical Services Fund to
respond to community health needs resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic response. 
Expenditures may include: wages for additional hours for EMS response and sanitization, 
ambulance supplies, support of services to quarantined citizens, distribution of information, 
and other emergency supplies and services.  Funds will only be transferred as needed.  The 
Borough may be eligible for reimbursement of some expenses related to the response by State 
or Federal government.  If additional resources are required a subsequent appropriation 
ordinance will follow. 

 Current 
FY20 

Budget  

 Proposed 
 FY20 

Budget  

Fund Balance 
Increase / 

(Decrease)* 

01-98-00-8200 Transfer OUT to from General Fund $0 $25,000 ($25,000)

20-98-00-8200 Transfer IN to Medical Service Fund $0 $25,000 $25,000

20-03-00-XXXX Medical Service Expenditures (COVID-19) $0 $25,000 ($25,000)

Total Appropriation at this time for COVID-19 response supplies & wages  ($25,000)

2. To transfer $63,730 from the Areawide General Fund to the Capital Improvement Project
Fund to purchase a portable decontamination unit.  

 Current 
FY20 

Budget  

 Proposed 
 FY20 

Budget  

Fund Balance 
Increase / 

(Decrease)* 

01-98-00-8200 Transfer OUT to from General Fund $0 $63,730 ($63,730)

50-98-00-8200 Transfer IN to Medical Service Fund $0 $63,730 $63,730

50-01-00-7392 Project Exp. (decontamination unit) $0 $63,730 ($63,730)

Total Appropriation for Decontamination Unit  ($63,730)

* A positive amount in this column is favorable.  A negative amount is unfavorable.

ADOPTED BY A DULY CONSTITUTED QUORUM OF THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY THIS 
_____ DAY OF _______________, 2020. 

Original 
Draft



Haines Borough 
Ordinance No. 20-04-567 

Page 2 of 2 

 __________________________ 
ATTEST: Janice Hill, Mayor 

____________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, Borough Clerk 

Date Introduced: 04/  /2020         
Date of First Public Hearing: __/__/__ 
Date of Second Public Hearing: __/__/__    



HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE No. 20-03-564 

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE HAINES BOROUGH PURSUANT TO 
HAINES BOROUGH CODE 2.12.040, PROVIDING FOR THE APPROPRIATION OF 
EMERGENCY FUNDS DUE TO COVID-19 PANDEMIC RESPONSE. 

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is being introduced pursuant to a finding by the assembly that an 
emergency exists and based upon the Mayor’s Declaration of Emergency of March 17, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, the Haines Borough Assembly has adopted Resolution 20-03-853, A Resolution of 
the Haines Borough Assembly Certifying the Declaration of Emergency in the Haines 
Borough Based on the Risk to the Public posed by the Global COVID-19 Pandemic and 
the Substantial Economic Impacts to the Haines Borough; and  

WHEREAS, an emergency ordinance may be adopted, amended and adopted, or rejected at 
the meeting at which it is introduced; and 

WHEREAS, the affirmative vote of all members present, or the affirmative vote of three-fourths of 
the total membership, whichever is less, is required for adoption of an emergency ordinance; and  

WHEREAS, this emergency ordinance is effective for 60 days, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY: 

Section 1.  Classification.  This ordinance is a non-code ordinance. 

Section 2.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon 
adoption and, per HBC 2.12.040, may be adopted upon introduction. 

Section 3.  Appropriation.  This appropriation is hereby authorized as part of the 
budget for the fiscal year July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020. 

Section 4.  Purpose.  To provide for emergency funds as follows: 

To transfer up to $25,000 from the Areawide General Fund to the Medical Services Fund to 
respond to community health needs resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic response.
Expenditures may include: wages for additional hours for EMS response and sanitization, 
ambulance supplies, support of services to quarantined citizens, distribution of information, 
and other emergency supplies and services.  Funds will only be transferred as needed.  The 
Borough may be eligible for reimbursement of some expenses related to the response by State 
or Federal government.  If additional resources are required a subsequent appropriation 
ordinance will follow. 

 Current 
FY20 

Budget  

 Proposed 
 FY20 

Budget  

Fund Balance 
Increase / 

(Decrease)* 

01-98-00-8200 Transfer OUT to from General Fund $0 $25,000 ($25,000)

20-98-00-8200 Transfer IN to Medical Service Fund $0 $25,000 $25,000

20-03-00-XXXX Medical Service Expenditures (COVID-19) $0 $25,000 ($25,000)

Total Appropriation at this time for COVID-19 Response  ($25,000)

* A positive amount in this column is favorable.  A negative amount is unfavorable.

Adopted



Haines Borough Ordinance 
No. 20-03-564 

Page 2 of 2 

To transfer $63,730 from the Areawide General Fund to the Capital Improvement Project Fund 
to purchase a portable decontamination unit. 

Current Proposed Fund Balance 
FY20 FY20 Increase / 

Budqet Budqet (Decrease)* 

01-98-00-8200 Transfer OUT to from General Fund $0 $63 730 ($63,730) 

50-98-00-8200 Transfer IN to Medical Service Fund $0 $63 730 $63 730 

50-01-00- 7392 Project Exp. (decontamination unit) $0 $63 730 ($63 730) 

Total Aooropriation for Decontamination Unit ($63,730) 

* A positive amount in this column is favorable. A negative amount is unfavorable. 

ADOPTED BY A DULY CONSTITUTED QUORUM OF THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY THIS 24th 
DAY OF MARCH, 2020. 



HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE No. 20-04-569 Adopted 

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE HAINES BOROUGH PURSUANT TO 
HAINES BOROUGH CODE 2.12.040, PROVIDING FOR THE APPROPRIATION OF 
EMERGENCY FUNDS DUE TO COVID-19 PANDEMIC RESPONSE. 

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is being introduced pursuant to a finding by the assembly that an 
emergency exists and based upon the Mayor's Declaration of Emergency of March 17, 2020; and 

WHEREAS, the Haines Borough Assembly has adopted Resolution 20-03-853, A Resolution of 
the Haines Borough Assembly Certifying the Declaration of Emergency in the Haines 
Borough Based on the Risk to the Publ ic posed by the Globa l COVID-19 Pandemic and 
the Substantial Economic Impacts to the Haines Boroug h; and 

WHEREAS, an emergency ordinance may be adopted, amended and adopted, or rejected at 
the meeting at which it is introduced; and 

WHEREAS, the affirmative vote of all members present, or the affi rmative vote of three-fourths of 
the total membership, whichever is less, is required for adoption of an emergency ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, this emergency ordinance is effective for 60 days, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY: 

Section 1. Classification. This ordinance is a non-code ordinance. 

Section 2. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon 
adoption and, per HBC 2.12.040, may be adopted upon introduction. 

Section 3. Appropriation. This appropriation is hereby authorized as part of the 
budget for the fiscal year July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020. 

Section 4 . Purpose. To provide for emergency funds as follows: 

To transfer up to $25,000 from the Areawide General Fund to the Medical Services Fund to 
respond to community health needs resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic response. 
Expenditures will include: wages for additional hours for EMS response and sanitization, 
ambulance supplies, support of services to quarantined citizens, distribution of information, 
and other emergency supplies and services. Funds will only be transferred as needed. The 
Borough may be eligible for reimbursement of some expenses related to the response by State 
or Federal government. If additional resources are required a subsequent appropriation 
ordinance will follow. 

Current Proposed Fund Balance 
FY20 FY20 Increase I 

Budget Budget (Decrease)* 

01-98-00-8200 Transfer OUT to from General Fund $0 $25,000 ( $25,000) 

20-98-00-8200 Transfer IN to Medical Service Fund $0 $25,000 $25,000 

20-03-00-XXXX Medical Service Expenditures (COVID-19) $0 $25 000 ($25,000) 

Total Aoorooriation at this time for COVID-19 response supplies & wages ($25 000) 

* A positive amount in this column is favorable. A negative amount is unfavorable. 



Haines Borough 
Ordinance No. 20-03-569 

Page 2 of 2 

ADOPTED BY A DULY CONSTITUTED QUORUM OF THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY THIS 
28th DAY OF APRIL, 2020 . 



Haines Borough
Assembly Agenda Bill

Agenda Bill No.:  
Assembly Meeting Date:

Business Item Description: Attachments:
Subject:

Originator:

Originating Department:

Date Submitted:

Full Title/Motion:

Administrative Recommendation:

Fiscal Impact:

Expenditure Required Amount Budgeted Appropriation Required Projected Impact to Future 
Operating Budgets

$ $ $

Comprehensive Plan Consistency Review:
Comp Plan Goals/Objectives:

Consistent: Yes     No

Summary Statement:

Referral:
Referred to: Referral Date:
Recommendation: Meeting Date:

Assembly Action:
Meeting Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s):

Postponed to Date:

20-1013

    05/12/20

AC Pipe Replacement Project ($1,000,000)

Contracts & Grants Administrator

Administration

4/22/20

1. Ordinance 20-04-568
2.
3.
Draft Loan Agreement
Resolution 19-07-819

No motion necessary since Ordinance 20-04-568 is already scheduled for its second public hearing on 5/26/20.

This ordinance is recommended by the Director of Public Facilities.

Loan of $829,860 0 Later resolution for project award

Objective 15B, Page 252

The assembly adopted Resolution No. 19-07-819 to authorize applying to ADEC for a low-interest loan 
through the Alaska Drinking Water Fund for the Small Tracts/Mud Bay/Front AC Pipe Replacement project. ADEC 
has authorized a loan for the project in the amount of up to $1,329,860, with an additional $500,000 of the loan 
amount offered as a subsidy in the form of principal forgiveness (grant). 

The new total project will be $2,329,860 and foregiveness in the amount of $1,000,000.

0

5/12/20, 5/26/204/28/20, 5/12/20

Authorize Loan Application with ADEC for

7C



HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE No. 20-04-568 

An Ordinance of the Haines Borough authorizing the Borough Manager to enter 
into a loan agreement in the amount of up to $1,329,860 with the Alaska 
Department of Environmental Conservation for the Small Tracts/Mud Bay/Front 
AC Pipe Replacement project. 

WHEREAS, on July 18, 2019, the Borough Assembly adopted Resolution No. 19-07-819 that 
authorized the Borough Manager to apply to the Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation 
(ADEC) for a low-interest loan through the Alaska Drinking Water Fund (ADWF) for the Small 
Tracts/Mud Bay/Front AC Pipe Replacement project; and 

WHEREAS, the ADEC has authorized an ADWF loan for the Small Tracts/Mud Bay/Front AC Pipe 
Phase 2 Replacement project in the amount of $1,329,860, with $500,000 of the loan amount 
offered as a subsidy in the form of principal forgiveness (grant) under a federal “disadvantage 
assistance” program; and 

WHEREAS, Haines Borough Charter Section 3.03 requires assembly authorization by ordinance 
when borrowing money,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE ASSEMBLY OF THE HAINES BOROUGH, 
ALASKA: 

Section 1.   Classification.  This ordinance is a non-code ordinance. 

Section 2.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon 
adoption. 

Section 3.   Purpose.  Authorize the Borough Manager to accept a loan from the Alaska 
Department of Environmental Conservation. 

The Haines Borough authorizes the Borough Manager to execute a loan $1,329,860 
agreement with the ADEC pursuant to the Borough’s loan application to the ADWF for 
$1,329,860 for the Small Tracts/Mud Bay/Front AC Pipe Replacement project, as well as any 
and all documents that may be required by the ADEC to reflect indebtedness, the terms of 
repayment, and any security therefore, including an agreement for the loan and promissory 
note. 
ADOPTED BY A DULY CONSTITUTED QUORUM OF THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY THIS 
28th DAY OF April 2020. 

______________________________ 
ATTEST: Janice Hill, Mayor 

_________________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, CMC, Borough Clerk 

Date Introduced:  04/28/20 
Date of First Public Hearing:      05/12/20 
Date of Second Public Hearing: 05/26/20 

DRAFT











HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION No. 19-07-819 Adopted 

A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the 
Borough Manager to apply to the State of Alaska, Department of 
Environmental Conservation for a loan from the Alaska Drinking 
Water Fund for the project entitled Small Tracts/Mud Bay AC Pipe 
Replacement Phase 2. 

WHEREAS, the Small Tracts/Mud Bay AC Pipe Replacement Phase 2 project would replace 
approximately 2,900 feet of asbestos cement (AC) pipe with C-900 PVC on Small Tracts and 
Mud Bay roads; and 

WHEREAS, the AC pipe in this area is brittle and prone to leaks; and 

WHEREAS, the Haines Borough seeks to obtain the necessary financial assistance for the 
project; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Alaska, Department of Environmental Conservation (ADEC) is able 
to offer funding through the Alaska Drinking Water Fund; and 

WHEREAS, the project currently is ranked second on an Alaska Drinking Water Fund 
priority list for fiscal year 2020; and 

WHEREAS, the loan questionnaire received additional points as a public health project that 
"wi ll correct potentia l long-term, chronic health threats, or resolve serious distribution 
system problems or leaks"; and 

WHEREAS, the loan of up to $1,329,860 would be repaid over no more than a 20-year 
term, with an estimated 1.5 percent finance rate; and 

WHEREAS, the loan has a $500,000 subsidy in the form of principal forgiveness, the 
maximum subsidy granted for Disadvantaged Community Assistance; and 

WHEREAS, upon receiving the loan agreement document, Haines Borough Charter Section 
3.03 will require assembly authorization by ordinance to borrow the money, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Haines Borough Assembly authorizes the 
Borough Manager to apply to the State of Alaska, Department of Env ironmental 
Conservation for a loan from the Alaska Drinking Water Fund for the project entitled Small 
Tracts/Mud Bay AC Pipe Replacement Phase 2. 

July, 2019. 



MANAGER’S REPORT TO THE ASSEMBLY

1

To:  Haines Borough Assembly 

Fr:  Debra Schnabel, Manager 

Timeframe:  April 28 ‐ May 6, 2020  

Meeting Packet:  May 12, 2020 

Departmental	Reports:	

General Administration/Assembly: 
Heli‐Ski Map Committee.  Nothing new to report.  
Bear Task Force.  Nothing new to report.  
Outstanding Grant Requests/Projects.  
(1)  We will be submitting application for $27 million to fund the rehabilitation of the Lutak Dock 
to the federal BUILD grant program.  This alternative was submitted in a previous grant round.  
(2)  Dept. Homeland Security/State Homeland Security Program:  $680,000 for radio tower and 
equipment for first‐responder communications outside current reception area. To be reviewed 
in September.  
(3)  The Biomass Project funded in part by AK Energy Authority is awaiting a decision by the 
Assembly; the related USFS grant (balance $65,000) expires in September.   
(4) We were awarded $3000 of a $6850 request from the Alaska Community Foundation for a 
communications project:  Building Community – Leading Conversations.  This project may be 
abandoned due to financial shortfall and the inability to travel and congregate.    
Legal Undertakings.  Case No. 1JU‐19‐762CI: The Superior Court affirmed the 2019 BOE decision 
to uphold of the Assessor’s valuation Thomas and Marla Trible’s EXI property.  Our attorney will 
file for legal fees, limited to 20%.  We have spent approximately $8000 on this case to date.  
COVID‐19 Response.  The Borough’s EOC Situation Report is being distributed by IC Carolann 
Wooton to your email inbox.   EOC hosted a third virtual Town Hall meeting Wednesday, May 6, 
2020. 

Finance.  Quarterly reports, a FY20 budget amendment and an FY21 Substitute Budget ordinance 
have occupied the department.  Your meeting packet contains all.  

Water & Sewer.    
Public Works.   
Public Facilities.  Attached is an April 29 memo from Public Facilities Director Edward Coffland 

addressing issues with the Public Safety Building and his recommendation that we develop a 
plan for funding and building a new Public Safety facility.  His presentation follows my report on 
the agenda – 8. B.  He will be recommending guided tours of the building for Assembly 
members. 
Biomass.  On hold.  
Public Safety Building.  Closed to the Public.  Dispatch, Police, EMT/Fire staff working.   
Chilkat Center for the Arts.  Closed to the Public.  
Museum Building.  Closed to the public. 
Pool.  Closed.  We are still on schedule for repair of the pool in May providing COVID‐19 travel 
restrictions are lifted.  

8A



MANAGER’S REPORT TO THE ASSEMBLY

2

 

 

Library.  The Library is currently closed, however, a State Mandate (Phase 2 Reopening) will 
address libraries this week.  The library will be opened to the public within the protocols offered 
by that mandate.  
Mosquito Lake Community Center. Closed.    I have given permission for Community Waste 
Solutions to mobilize in the parking lot for solid waste collection on a weekly basis.  
Projects in preparation for bid and construction this summer: 

Piedad Springs Water Expansion.  Expect to advertise within two weeks.   
Public Safety Bay Doors.  Expect to advertise within two weeks.  
Harbor Fuel Tanks.  Design complete.   
Tlingit Park Improvements.  Awaiting gazebo design from CIA (project partner).  

Ports & Harbors 
  Lutak Dock/RO‐RO.  (1) The Team continues to meet with AML to negotiate a lease agreement.  

We expect to bring a proposal forward for your approval May 26.  AML expects to have its 
permits in hand by May 5.  Permits require construction to be complete by October 31.   
Portage Cove Sport Boat Launch Project.  Project surveyors were on sight Friday, May 1. 
Material is arriving on site 
Letnikof Facility.  Ramp and moorage is installed and ready for full use.    

CYD/Parks & Recreation.  The athletic aspect of the CYD program was terminated with state 
mandates forbidding congregation.  The program was officially terminated May 4.  Online 
programming developed by CYD will be maintained by the Library.   

Planning.  
Tourism.  
Police and Dispatch.  Maxwell Jusi was sworn in as an officer of the Haines Police Department on 

May 4.  
Fire & EMS.   

 
***   



 

 

 

Date:   April 29, 2020 

  

To: Debra Schnabel, Borough Manager 
 
From: Edward Coffland, PE, Public Facilities Director 
 
Subject: Public Safety Building Condition 
 
Current Use and Status: As you know, our Public Facilities Building is beyond its useful life. The 
building, constructed in 1980, is a temporary wood-framed modular structure.  This facility is one of 
the community’s most essential structures, and it needs to be one of the last buildings standing in 
Haines in case of a major disaster.   
 
The 12,656 square-foot facility houses all the Borough’s fire department and first response emergency 
vehicles, along with the police, dispatch center, jail, morgue, assembly chambers, public facilities 
office, rented office space, and file storage.  Construction incorporates modularly designed building 
units on wooden pile foundations. 
 
It does not comply with ADA requirements for public facilities, and renovation would require 
significant code upgrades, including egress, occupancy separation, and structural upgrades. 
 
Primary Concerns with the Building: There are many concerns with the building.  Some of the more 
significant issues are: 
 

 The electrical system is at its maximum capacity.  It is not possible to add any electrical 
equipment without installing a new service.  Much of the interior wiring is dilapidated or does 
not comply with the current electrical code.  Many of the panels are undersized and located 
such that required clearances are not possible.  The entire electrical system should be removed 
and replaced.  Recently the EOC wanted to install a high heat dryer capable of killing the 
COIVD 19 virus in the building.  But without a significant investment in a new electrical 
system, this is not possible. 

 Water supply piping is copper, and pinhole leaks sometimes occur, requiring removing 
sheetrock to access for repair.   As copper pipe continues to degrade, leaks are likely to 
increase.  At some point, it will be necessary to remove and replace all copper pipe in the 
building requiring extensive sheetrock removal. 

 Drainage plumbing is in poor condition and will need attention soon. 

 

 

Memo 
 
 

 



 

2 
 

 In January 2013, PND Engineers submitted a report entitled “Structural Inspection and 
Condition Assessment.”  The report identified numerous structural and building envelope 
deficiencies, including seasonal water in the crawl space accelerating decay and potentially 
promoting unhealthy air quality issues. 

 Replace all exterior doors and windows, including apparatus bay doors. 
 The building is energy inefficient.  Insulation is inadequate, and much of the insulation is wet. 
 The morgue is not functional. 
 There are many ADA, NFPA, and IBC violations, too numerous to list here. 
 Cosmetically, the building is in poor condition.  New siding and exterior painting are needed.  

 
We estimate repairs will cost $2 million to $2.5 million.  Still, though the building was in good 
condition, many operational needs of a modern public safety facility are not possible to attain within 
the existing building configuration.   So spending lots of money on the building itself will not solve 
operational problems.  
 
Functional Issues: The building is not conducive to many modern operational needs.  Even spending a 
large sum of money will not correct these needs.  Some such deficiencies are: 
 

 The Haines Borough  Volunteer Fire Department, HBVFD has 42 volunteer firefighters, and 
two full-time firefighter/EMT’s and one seasonal firefighter/EMT.  Meeting room, training 
space, office, kitchen, storage, and recreational area are all crammed into one area on the 
second floor.  The apparatus bay is too small.  The department has two ambulances, one 
pickup, two water tankers, one brush rig, and three fire trucks.  There is not enough room to 
store all of these vehicles, associated tools, and equipment inside.  The department has plans to 
replace two fire trucks with newer, larger fire trucks shortly, and these will not fit in the 
available space.  There is no room for any more equipment at all. 

 Haines Borough Police Department, HBPD, has five fulltime officers and one Alaska State 
Wildlife trooper.  There are three jail cells with no interview or interrogation rooms, and the 
jail visiting room is a closet shared with cleaning tools and supplies.  Munition and firearm 
storage do not comply with federal regulations, and evidence processing and storage are not 
secured.  Office space is small and congested with no storage for supplies or consumable 
items.  All police cars are parked outside.  There is no fitness or training room or equipment. 

 Dispatch has two E911 dispatch stations.  The room is small and connected to the police 
station.  Visitors cause interference with calls.  It is difficult to even move around within the 
room.  The area needs to be expanded and separated from the police station. 

 A single-bay garage doubles as the Haines morgue and a small police station shop.  When a 
body is present, the garage door is left open to allow ventilation.  The morgue needs its own 
space, adequately outfitted, and the police need a shop. 

 Borough assembly chambers are small.  Often public meetings are overcrowded, and no ADA 
accessible restrooms are available. 

 
Conclusion: The Borough can repair the existing building, but there is physically not enough room to 
accommodate all public safety needs.  It seems unwise to invest lots of money in the existing building.   
 
We ought to develop a plan to fund and build a new public safety building.  If the community can 
agree on what is needed and develop conceptual drawings, then the Borough can determine 
construction costs and set a time frame to acquire the money to construct the project. 
 



 

3 
 

With a project identified and a funding plan in place, we will know how long we will continue to use 
the existing building and will be in a much better position to make informed repair and enhancement 
judgments.   Also, if building grants or attractive loan opportunities arise, our project will be much 
more appealing to potential financiers.  To move from a solid conceptual plan to a complete set of 
construction documents would require only a few months, and we could call the project “shovel ready” 
in application documents. 
 
As you know, I have contacted an architectural firm, highly experienced in such projects that can help 
us start a dialog with the Assembly and our community.  The firm has made some very preliminary 
documents, and I hope to continue working with them to refine the concept to reflect our needs as 
much as I know without spending a lot of money.   
 
The Assembly asked some time ago for a presentation, and I think we should present the concept to the 
Assembly, soon, as a starting point for community dialog. 
 



Page 1 of 1 

Memo  

Date: May 6, 2020 

To: Mayor, Assembly 

Cc: Debra Schnabel, Borough Manager 

From: Jila Stuart, Chief Fiscal Officer 

RE: FY20 3rd Quarter General Fund Financial Report 

The accompanying financial statements show the Haines Borough’s general funds (Areawide and Townsite) 
actual revenues and expenditures for the first 9 months of the fiscal year as compared with the previous fiscal 
year and as compared with the FY20 Budget amended as of 03/24/2020.   

01 Areawide General Fund 

Generally, Areawide General Fund revenues are tracking close to budget.  With 75% of the fiscal year elapsed 
revenues are at 80% of budget.  Primarily this is due to several large intergovernmental revenues received in 
lump sum payments during the first half of the year.   

For the first six months of the year, areawide revenues are down $431K (12%) from the previous year.  The 
primary factors in the decrease are:  

 Property Tax down $223K (17%) 

 Raw Fish Tax down $126K (36%) 

 Federal PILT down $54K (13%) 

Property tax revenues in the Areawide general fund are down only because tax is being diverted to the debt 
service fund to pay for the share of the 2005 school construction bond not paid by the State in FY20.   

Areawide sales tax revenues are down $10,413 (2%) year over year.  The decrease is likely the combined 
effects of reduced economic activity in September 2019 compared to the previous year, the elimination of the 
tax on long-term rentals, and the sales tax free days in October and March.  

Expenditures in the Areawide General Fund are generally tracking close to budget.  With 75% of the fiscal year 
complete expenditures are at 75% and roughly flat from the previous year. 

Revenues and expenditures are expected to be down in the 4th quarter of the fiscal year due to the impacts of 
the COVID shut down.  Staff has prepared a substitute FY20 budget amendment ordinance #20-04-567 to 
reflect these changes 

02 Townsite Service Area General Fund 

Revenues for the Townsite Service Area (TSA) Fund are tracking slightly under budget.  With 75% of the fiscal 
year elapsed revenues are at 73%.  Sales tax is down $18,774 (3%) from the previous year.  Overall 
expenditures for the TSA are tracking slightly below budget at 73% but expenditures are up from the previous 
year primarily due to higher contractual services for snow removal.   

8C



HAINES BOROUGH

FY20 GENERAL FUND Preliminary Revenue & Expenditures SUMMARY by FUND

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDING 03/31/2020

01 AREAWIDE GENERAL FUND

FY19 3/31/19 FY20 3/31/20 Yr to Yr FY20 BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL VARIANCE* BUDGET VARIANCE* BGT

REVENUE

Property Tax Revenue 1,315,863$      1,092,861$      (223,002)$        1,476,300        (383,439)$        74%

Sales Tax 454,644           444,231           (10,413)            628,000           (183,769)          71%

Sales Tax Lodging 93,450             87,999             (5,451)              130,000           (42,001)            68%

Tobacco Excise Tax 73,249             69,214             (4,035)              90,000             (20,786)            77%

Marijuana Excise Tax -                   2,070               2,070               -                   2,070               0%

State Revenue - Community Assistance 422,288           410,120           (12,168)            409,017           1,103               100%

State Revenue - Raw Fish Tax 352,884           226,890           (125,994)          226,890           (0)                     100%

State Revenue - PERS "on-behalf" 114,516           129,416           14,900             168,000           (38,584)            77%

State Revenue - Other 24,589             17,469             (7,120)              21,600             (4,131)              81%

Federal Revenue - P.I.L.T. 426,976           372,862           (54,114)            372,862           -                   100%

Federal Revenue - Library -                   -                   -                   7,000               (7,000)              0%

Investment Income 179,211           182,487           3,277               210,000           (27,513)            87%

Rents 60,135             56,604             (3,531)              80,000             (23,396)            71%

User Fees 34,616             26,939             (7,677)              62,474             (35,535)            43%

e911 Surcharge 29,277             20,447             (8,830)              39,500             (19,054)            52%

Penalty & Interest - Tax Payments 67,557             60,253             (7,304)              45,000             15,253             134%

Business Licenses 17,395             23,600             6,205               41,000             (17,400)            58%

Miscellaneous Fines & Fees 12,192             24,442             12,250             33,600             (9,158)              73%

3,678,841$      3,247,903$      (430,938)$        4,041,243$      (793,340)$        80%

EXPENDITURES

Salaries and wages 1,242,739$      1,264,273$      (21,534)$          1,707,229$      442,956$         74%

Employee Burden 329,178           368,249           (39,071)            521,995           153,746           71%

PERS "On  Behalf" Pd by State 114,516           129,416           (14,900)$          168,000.00      38,584$           77%

Health Insurance 293,994           293,131           863                  412,284           119,153           71%

Supplies & Postage 51,653             49,965             1,688               61,445             11,480             81%

Material & Equipment 27,438             20,593             6,845               37,150             16,557             55%

Computers and Peripherals 58,441             46,309             12,133             55,593             9,284               83%

Professional & Contractual 219,140           306,890           (87,750)            365,385           58,495             84%

Dues, Subscriptions & Fees 7,022               10,753             (3,731)              6,600               (4,153)              163%

Travel & Per Diem 36,152             27,481             8,671               45,795             18,314             60%

Training 10,981             9,151               1,830               11,735             2,584               78%

Advertising 4,778               5,160               (382)                 12,390             7,230               42%

Banking & Insurance 44,411             58,315             (13,905)            78,010             19,695             75%

Vehicle Expense 4,777               5,650               (873)                 7,750               2,100               73%

Utilities 172,850           166,084           6,766               221,290           55,206             75%

1 of 2



FY19 3/31/19 FY20 3/31/20 Yr to Yr FY20 BUDGET % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL VARIANCE* BUDGET VARIANCE* BGT

School District - Instructional 1,203,750        1,203,750        -                   1,605,000        401,250           75%

School District - Activities 159,750           164,250           (4,500)              210,000           45,750             78%

Appropriations from the Assembly 40,800             28,400             12,400             28,400             -                   100%

Building Maintenance & Repairs 62,922             42,397             20,525             58,500             16,103             72%

Discretionary Expense 1,470               946                  524                  1,750               804                  54%

Work Orders (91,741)            (82,974)            (8,767)              (142,050)          (59,076)            58%

Allocations (672,535)          (686,454)          13,920             (915,273)          (228,819)          75%

Operating Transfers - OUT fr General 166,149           60,742             105,407           210,230           149,488           29%

Operating Transfers - In fr Permanent (228,000)          (152,000)          (76,000)            (304,000)          (152,000)          50%

TOTAL AREAWIDE EXPENDITURES 3,260,636        3,340,477        (79,841)            4,465,208        1,124,732        75%

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 418,205$         (92,573)$          (510,779)$        (423,965)$        331,392$         

02 TOWNSITE SERVICE AREA 

REVENUE

Property Tax Revenue 433,317$         443,534$         10,217$           590,000$         (146,466)$        75%

Sales Tax 607,600           588,826           (18,774)            846,000           (257,174)          70%

State Revenue - Police 185,216           185,216           -                   246,955           (61,739)            75%

Interest Earnings -                   9,742               9,742               9,000               742                  108%

Miscellaneous Fines & Fees 2,016               4,578               2,562               6,000               (1,422)              76%

TOTAL TOWNSITE REVENUES 1,228,840        1,236,394        7,554               1,697,955        (461,561)          73%

EXPENDITURES

Salaries & Wages 446,152$         448,487$         (2,335)$            608,199$         159,712$         74%

Employee Burden 136,606           142,587           (5,982)              205,439           62,852             69%

Health Insurance 112,037           98,602             13,434             157,896           59,294             62%

Supplies & Postage 3,595               4,435               (839)                 6,100               1,665               73%

Material & Equipment 130,997           117,338           13,659             119,500           2,162               98%

Computers & Peripherals 1,568               4,693               (3,125)              1,850               (2,843)              254%

Professional & Contractual 42,348             91,443             (49,095)            71,241             (20,202)            128%

Dues & Subscriptions 1,636               3,204               (1,568)              1,300               (1,904)              246%

Travel & Per Diem 7,313               6,811               502                  14,400             7,589               47%

Training 1,120               15,069             (13,949)            11,000             (4,069)              137%

Advertising 898                  416                  482                  900                  484                  46%

Banking & Insurance 25,868             26,318             (450)                 38,825             12,507             68%

Vehicle Expense 75,892             93,560             (17,668)            77,000             (16,560)            122%

Utilities 58,960             56,142             2,818               73,400             17,258             76%

Work Orders (61,609)            (54,377)            (7,233)              (70,350)            (15,973)            77%

Allocations 327,746           336,370           (8,624)              448,493           112,123           75%

TOTAL TOWNSITE EXPENSES 1,311,129        1,391,099        (79,970)            1,915,193        524,094           73%

NET REVENUE UNDER EXPENDITURES (82,288)$          (154,705)$        (72,417)$          (217,238)$        62,533$           

*Positive variance is favorable.  Negative variance is unfavorable.

2 of 2



Haines Borough Tourism Department 
PO Box 530 
Haines, Alaska 99827 

May 7, 2020 
To the Haines Assembly, 
 
I am writing to offer some additional information regarding the conversation of increased cruise 
traffic, and more specifically, partnership with Royal Caribbean Cruise Lines. While I can 
certainly expand on any of these points, in the interest of saving you time I’m choosing only to 
highlight a few things. If you feel you want more information on any of this, I implore you to 
reach out to me directly. 
 

• As the Tourism Director, my efforts are first and foremost to support growth to our 
community in ways that the community wants. This includes understanding our 
Comprehensive Plan, listening to community feedback, and understanding the history of 
Tourism in the community, among many other things. 

• My strong emphasis on cruise traffic at the current time is because there is no other 
possible way to bring this volume of visitors to the Haines Borough. 

• This volume of traffic will transform many businesses in the community from barely 
viable, part-time, or “hobby” businesses into full-time, retirement capable, economic 
engines for the community. 

• The Port Chilkoot Dock sits, vastly underutilized, in the face of our community. I am 
attempting to get maximum use out of existing infrastructure instead of watching it 
waste away. 

• Royal Caribbean supports local businesses and local economy. The encourage 
ordinances designed to limit “big businesses” from taking over the town. 

• People with environmental concerns pertaining to the cruise industry should examine 
Royal Caribbean’s “Seastainability” program. They are setting a new standard for the 
industry, and a partnership with the World Wildlife Fund (WWF) speaks to their 
commitment to this. http://sustainability.rclcorporate.com/ 

• In creating partnerships with leaders in the industry, we can immensely strengthen our 
community by giving viable reasons for working together to get things done that would 
be impossible to do alone. Possible ideas include: upgrading the town’s electrical grid to 
allow ships to “plug in” in port, increasing cell tower capacity/signal strength, better 
sewage treatment systems, etc. 

 
These are a few of the points I want to make sure are included in conversations regarding this 
topic. Thank you for taking the time to read this. 
 
I look forward to your continued support! 
 

 
Steven Auch 
Haines Tourism Director 

8D



Chilkat	Center	for	the	Arts	Advisory	Board	
	

RESOLUTION	1‐2020	
April	7,	2020	

	
WHEREAS,	 
 

In the past, citizens of our community had the foresight to transform a historic 
building into the Chilkat Center for the Arts, a facility which would be a gathering 
place for decades to come. 
 
The Haines Borough, understanding the value of such a facility, agreed to accept the 
responsibility for the Center's upkeep and has faithfully maintained it to the benefit 
of all and at minimal cost to the borough. 
 
The Chilkat Center has served our community and our visitors with festivals, 
conferences and special events of all kinds, including school and borough 
functions.  Our students especially benefit from access to a well-equipped theater 
for concerts and plays. 
 
The Chilkat Center provides local groups and individuals with an events venue for 
weddings, birthdays, fundraisers and memorial services. 
 
The Chilkat Center continues to serve the community daily as a classroom, a place of 
worship, an entertainment center and home to KHNS.  KHNS is vital to our 
community with immediate information, both local and national.  Its importance to 
the community cannot be overstated. 
 
The Chilkat Center is listed as an emergency evacuation center in the borough's 
emergency preparedness plan and is equipped to serve as such. 
 
The Chilkat Center, without borough assistance for promotion and programming, 
brings in revenues to the borough amounting to one fourth of the yearly upkeep. 
 
The Chilkat Center, with assistance from the borough, could serve as an economic 
engine far into the future, helping to create economic revival through promoting 
Haines as a multi-faceted destination. 
 
NOW	THEREFORE, 
 
The Chilkat Center Advisory Board strongly advises the Assembly to continue to 
support and maintain the Chilkat Center for the Arts. 

9A



Chilkat	Center	Advisory	Board	
April	7,	2020	

 
 
A meeting of the Chilkat Center Advisory Board was held Tuesday, April 7, 2020 by 
conference call.  President Lorrie Dudzik called the meeting to order at 3:45 p.m. 
 
PRESENT:  Lorrie Dudzik, Annette Smith, Angie Pappas, Tara Bicknell, Tresham Gregg.  Also 
present:  Manager Kay Clements and Assembly Liaison, Stephanie Scott. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:  The agenda was approved as presented. 
 
MINUTES:  The minutes of February 2, 2019 were presented and approved as presented. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORT:  The Treasurer presented a written revenue and expense report for 8 
months, August 2019 through February 2020 provided by Jila Stewart, Borough financial 
officer.  Revenues and expenses were about on track with the FY budget. 
 
NEW BUSIINESS:  Chilkat Center Budget.  The Manager’s proposed operating budget for the 
Center for this next fiscal year is about the same as last year.  The Center does not appear in 
the capital improvements budget.  The draft budget will now go to the Assembly and 
through the public hearing process.  Almost 10,000 people enjoyed activities at the Chilkat 
Center in 2019 and total revenues were about $22,000.00.  The members discussed how 
the recent closure of the Center due to the COVID-19 pandemic has impacted the 
community.  The Center serves so many and varied users and groups.  Its closure during 
the busy spring season will also negatively affect revenues.  It was agreed to send a 
Resolution to the Assembly to encourage full funding of the Center’s operating budget. 
 
Rental Rates.  Annette reported the LCCP is attempting to revive the melodrama “Lust for 
Dust” as a summer show to entertain visitors and locals.  The show would run two days a 
week, and would depend on volunteer cast and crew.   A good audience will need to be 
developed over time.  The project would require a reduced rent in order to make ends 
meet, but an estimated budget would include about $4,500 for the Center.   Board members 
agreed long-term rentals net more revenue than occasional short-term rentals, and were 
amenable to working with the LCCP on their plans. 
 
REAPPOINTMENT OF BOARD MEMBER.  Tara’s term is up for renewal and she said she 
would like to continue.  MOTION:  On motion of Angie, seconded by Tresham, it was agreed 
to recommend Tara for reappointment to the Board.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 
5:10 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Annette Smith, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 



 

Approved 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Call to Order:  A meeting of the Haines Borough Tourism Advisory Board was held at 
 Assembly Chambers on March 12, 2020.  The meeting started at noon, a quorum 
 was present.  Andy Hedden presided. 
  
 Members in Attendance: Barbara Mulford, Andy Hedden, Diana Lapham, Sean 
Gaffney, Rhonda Hinson, Lori Smith 
 Members Not in Attendance:  Kelleen Adams 
 Others in Attendance: Alekka Fullerton/Borough Clerk, Steven Auch/Tourism 
 Director, Jerry Lapp/Assembly Liasion, Mayor Jan Hill, Brayton Long, Rebecca Long 
 

  Approval of Agenda/Minutes: 
Motion: Lapham moved to approve previous minutes of the March 4, 2020 and the motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
  Public Comment:  None 
  Chair Report: None 
  Tourism Department Update: Steve updated on the cruise ship schedules; and 
talked about the COW on March 17. 
 
  Unfinished Business:  

   1. Finish “multi-day” definition 
Motion: Gaffney moved to adopt the “multi-day provision” and the motion carried unanimously. 
 
   2. Discuss addressing tour code non-compliance through minor offense   
    ordinance 
 
Motion: Gaffney moved to “reconsider the previous motion to submit a separate TAB version of Title 
5 to the Assembly,” and the motion carried unanimously 
 
Motion: Gaffney moved to adopt all of the Clerk’s recommended changes and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
   3. Review Tour Permit application form 
 
  New Business:   
   1. Draft letter to PHAC with dock/harbor recommendations 
   2. Discuss appointing a TAB secretary 
 

 Board Comments:  Mulford, Smith, Gaffney 
 Next Meeting:  March 26, 2020 at 12:00 pm and April 23, 2020 at 12:00 pm   
 Adjournment:  The meeting was adjourned at 1:15 pm. 

MINUTES 
Tourism Advisory Board 

Meeting Date: March 1, 2020 
Date of Approval: April 30, 2020 

9B



APPROVED 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1. Call to Order:  A meeting of the Haines Borough Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee 
was held in assembly chambers on February 20, 2020 at 4:00 pm;  Scott Sundberg presiding. 

2. Members in Attendance: Lori SMITH, Scott SUNDBERG, John Nettleton, Garett 
 MONTGOMERY 
 Members Not in Attendance: Patty PETERS, Burl SHELDON, George FIGDOR 

 Others in Attendance: Alekka FULLERTON/Borough Clerk, Kyle CLAYTON/CVN, Gabe 
 THOMAS/Assembly Liaison 
Motion: SUNDBERG moved to excuse PETERS, SHELDON and FIGDOR and the motion 
carried unanimously. 

3. Approval of Agenda:   SUNDBERG moved to “approve the agenda as published”, and the 
motion carried unanimously.   

4. Approval of Minutes: Deferred.  

5. Public Comments: None 

6. CYD Report: None 

7. Report of Standing Committee: 
 a. Avalanche Awareness subcommittee meeting report 

Motion: NETTLETON moved to “recommend that the Assembly look for ways to finance Avalanche 
forecasting for the Haines Borough,” and the motion carried unanimously. 

8. Unfinished Business: 
 A. Mt. Ripinski/Mt. Riley Trail Assessment/Issues Trespass trespass progress report. 
 B. BLM visit 

9. New Business:  

A. Discussion of CIP funds and current allocation of money earmarked for PRAC. Options: 
  I. Advise borough to reallocate CIP funds on other necessary expenditures based on 
budget issues.  
  II. Identify key PnR expenditures for existing properties/programs and advise borough 
to redirect CIP funds for these items only. 
  III. Advise borough to allocate some or all of available funds from CIP that were 
allocated for trails to Community Avalanche Awareness and Forecasting in FY21. 

10.  Public Comments:  None 

11. Next Meeting:  The next meeting will be 03/26/20 at 4:00 pm. 

12. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 4:55 pm. 
By: Alekka Fullerton, Borough Clerk 

MINUTES     
Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee 

Meeting Date: 02/20/20 
Date of Approval: 05/07/20 

9C



HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION No. 20-05-863 

 
A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly Supporting a State 
Parks Recreational Trails Program Grant for the Haines Area Trails 
Access Rehabilitation project. 

 
WHEREAS, the Haines Borough encompasses approximately 2,319 square miles of land 
and a population of  approximately 2,500 people within the communities of the Haines 
Borough, including Haines, Klukwan, Mosquito Lake, Porcupine and Excursion Inlet; and 
 
WHEREAS, the natural beauty of the area lends itself to diverse recreational opportunities 
which include, hiking, camping, sport and subsistence fishing and hunting, boating on the 
salt and fresh waters of the Chilkat Valley and Lynn Canal, skiing and wildlife viewing; and 
 
WHEREAS, Haines residents enjoy using Haines Area State Parks trails including Battery 
Point Trail, Mt. Riley Trail, Ayikluta Trail (formerly known as Seduction Point Trail) and 
Council Grounds Trail between 19 and 21 mile Haines Highway; and  
 
WHEREAS, due to the significant wind events of 2019 and 2020, the above trails have 
suffered due to downed trees and other trail hazards which existing Parks staff have not had 
the resources to clear; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Haines Borough Comprehensive Plan identifies Goal 14 which is to provide a 
diversity of parks, recreation facilities, trails, and open spaces to foster the health and 
wellness of Haines residents; and 
 
WHEREAS, a grant in the amount of $25,000 would allow the local Alaska State Park – 
Haines District to improve trail access points and support the clearing of the trails; and 
 
WHEREAS, the project has broad-spread community support including the support of the 
Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee; and  
 
WHEREAS, the hiring of two local trail crew members would help ameliorate the negative 
economic impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the people of the Haines Borough; and  
 
WHEREAS, the COVID-19 pandemic has required social distancing, and outdoor recreation 
on trails is an excellent way for Haines Borough residents to remain safe and healthy; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Haines Borough Assembly supports the 
efforts of the Alaska State Parks- Haines District to pursue grant funding from the Division 
of Parks and Outdoor Recreation’s Recreational Trails Program to hire trail crew members to 
improve trails access within the Haines Area State Parks and a copy of this resolution shall be 
sent to the Outdoor Recreational Trails Advisory Board. 
 
Adopted by a duly-constituted quorum of the Haines Borough Assembly on this 12th day of 
May, 2020. 
 

      ___________________________ 
Attest:        Janice Hill, Mayor  
 
______________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, CMC, Borough Clerk 

Draft 

11A1



HAINES BOROUGH 
RESOLUTION No. 20-05-864 

 
A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly supporting a 
Strengthened Relationship with Royal Caribbean Cruise Lines. 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Haines Borough is a unique community located in the Upper Lynn Canal of 
Southeast Alaska with natural beauty, history, tours, activities, services and products for 
passengers and crew; and 
 
WHEREAS, tourism is the largest economic driver in the community; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Haines Borough’s Port Chilkoot dock facility is currently being under-utilized; 
and  
 
WHEREAS, the Haines Borough is interested in increasing cruise ship traffic into the Haines 
Borough; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Haines Borough Assembly supports the efforts of the Tourism Director to solicit 
partnerships with cruise lines to increase visitation by cruise lines to Haines; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Haines Borough recognizes that Royal Caribbean Cruise Lines’ clientele are a 
good fit for Haines; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Haines Borough and Royal Caribbean Cruise Lines desire to strengthen and 
continue their current successful relationship and enhance Haines’ community for visitors and 
residents, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Haines Borough Assembly supports the 
strengthening of the partnership between the Haines Borough and Royal Caribbean Cruise 
Lines, and their effort to bring increased cruise traffic to Haines. 

 
Adopted by a duly-constituted quorum of the Haines Borough Assembly on this 12th day of 
May, 2020. 
 
 

      ___________________________ 
        Jan Hill, Mayor  
 
Attest:  
 
__________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, CMC, Borough Clerk 

Draft 

 

11A2



Haines Borough
Assembly Agenda Bill

Agenda Bill No.:  
Assembly Meeting Date: 

Business Item Description: Attachments:
Subject:

Originator:

Originating Department:

Date Submitted:

Full Title/Motion:

Administrative Recommendation:

Fiscal Impact:

Expenditure Required Amount Budgeted Appropriation Required Projected Impact to Future 
Operating Budgets

$ $ $

Comprehensive Plan Consistency Review:
Comp Plan Goals/Objectives:

Consistent: Yes     No

Summary Statement:

Referral:
Referred to: Referral Date:
Recommendation: Meeting Date:

Assembly Action:
Meeting Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s):

Postponed to Date:

20-1018
5/5/20

for Small Tracts/Mud Bay Rd AC Pipe Replacement

Director of Public Facilities

Public Facilities

5/5/20

1. Resolution 20-05-865
2. Notice Inviting Bids
3. Bid Results
4. Southeast Road Builders Bid
5. Hamilton Construction LLC Bid

Motion: Adopt Resolution 20-05-865

This resolution is recommended by the Director of Public Facilities.

1,379,275.50 See below Reduced maintenance costs

Objective 2B, Pages 56-57

The Borough recently issued a request for sealed bids from qualified, licensed contractors for the Small
Tracts/Mud Bay Rd AC Pipe Replacement project. Two responsive bids were received:

1) Glacier Construction, Inc. dba Southeast Road Builders for $1,379,275.50 (base bid) and $715,880 (Ad Alt A)
for a total project cost of $2,095,163.50;

2) Hamilton Construction LLC for $1,596,201.44 (base bid) and $858,646.27 (Ad Alt A) for a total project cost of
$2,454,847.71.

The Director of Public Facilities has reviewed the bids and recommends award to the apparent loan bidder for the
base bid ONLY (it is anticipated that the Ad Alt A portion will be added once additional funding is secured). The
contract will be funded with an ADEC loan which carries with it a 50% subsidy. The remaining 50% of the loan will be
repaid over time with user fees.

0

05/12/20

Contract with Southeast Road Builders

11A3



HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION No. 20-05-865 

A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the 
Borough Clerk to execute a construction contract with Glacier 
Construction, dba Southeast Road Builders for the Small 
Tracts/Mud Bay Rd AC Pipe Replacement project for an 
amount not to exceed $ 1,379,275.50 

WHEREAS, the Small Tracts/Mud Bay/3rd Ave AC Pipe Replacement project 
includes replacement of existing 4-inch diameter asbestos cement (AC) water pipe 
with 541 linear feet of 8-inch diameter high density polyethylene (HDPE) water pipe 
and associated fire hydrants, water services, gate valves and other water system 
improvements; and 

WHEREAS, the Base bid portion of the work consists of improvements from Major 
Road to the End of Project (EOP) on Small Tracts Road; and 

WHEREAS, the Additive Alternate A (Ad Alt A) portion of the work consists of 
improvements from the Beginning of the Project (BOP) at Haines Highway/3rd 
Avenue to Major Road; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough recently issued a request for sealed bids from qualified, 
licensed contractors for the Small Tracts/Mud Bay/3rd Ave AC Pipe Replacement 
project and reserved the right to award only the Base Bid portion of the work; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Borough obtained two responsive bids, one from Glacier 
Construction Inc. dba Southeast Road Builders for $1,379,275.50 for the base bid, 
and $715,880 for Ad Alt A, for a total project cost of $2,095,163.50; and one from 
Hamilton Construction LLC for $1,596,201.44 for the base bid, and $858,646.27 for 
Ad Alt A, for a total project cost of $2,454,847.71; and 

WHEREAS, the engineer’s estimate for the base bid was $1,180,478, and 
$776,128 for Ad Alt A, for a total project estimate of $1,956,606.00; and  

WHEREAS, the Borough will fund this project with an Alaska Drinking Water 
Fund loan through the Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation 
(ADEC); and 

WHEREAS, there is a second ADEC loan for Ad Alt A in process; and 

WHEREAS, the Director of Public Facilities has reviewed the bids and 
recommends award to the apparent low bidder, Glacier Construction dba 
Southeast Road Builders for the base bid only, with an award of Ad Alt A when 
ADEC funding is secured; and 

Draft 



Haines Borough 
Resolution No. 20-05-865 

Page 2 of 2 
 
WHEREAS, the existing $1,000,000 ADEC loan has a $500,000 subsidy (50 
percent) and is to be repaid with user fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Administrative Policy adopted August 23, 2017, the 
Borough Clerk shall be responsible for contract policies and procedures when the 
Borough Manager has a potential conflict of interest due to a familial 
relationship, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Haines Borough Assembly 
authorizes the Borough Clerk to execute a construction contract with Glacier 
Construction Inc. dba Southeast Road Builders for the Small Tracts/Mud Bay/3rd 
Ave AC Pipe Replacement project for the Base Bid in an amount not to exceed  
$1,379,275.50.  
 
Adopted by a duly-constituted quorum of the Haines Borough Assembly on this 
12th day of May, 2020. 
 
 

          
___________________________ 

Attest:        Janice Hill, Mayor  
 
______________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, CMC, Borough Clerk 



INVITATION TO BID  

Small Tracts/Mud Bay/3rd Avenue 
Water Line Replacement 

Issue Date: April 10, 2020 

 Bid Deadline: 3:00pm, Thursday, April 30, 2020 



NOTICE INVITING BIDS AND BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS  

Small Tracts/Mud Bay/3rd Avenue Water Line Replacement 
Issue Date: April 10, 2020 

The Haines Borough is soliciting sealed bids from qualified and licensed contractors to perform the work 

for Small Tracts/Mud Bay/3rd Avenue Water Line Replacement. All contractors are required to have a 

current Alaska Contractor’s License and Alaska Business License. A Haines Business License is required 

prior to contract award. 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:  

The work includes replacement of existing asbestos cement (AC) water pipe with new high density 

polyethylene (HDPE) water pipe, poly water services, valves, hydrant assemblies, and other water 

systems improvements on Small Tracts Road, Mud Bay Road, and 3rd Avenue in Haines, AK.  The Base 

Bid portion of the work consists of improvements noted in the Plans from Major Road to the End of 

Project (EOP) on Small Tracts Road.  The Additive Alternative A portion of the work consists of 

improvements noted in the Plans from the Beginning of Project (BOP) at Haines Highway/3rd Avenue to 

Major Road.  The Haines Borough reserves the right to award only the Base Bid portion of the work. 

RECEIPT OF BIDS / BID DEADLINE: Receipt of Bids will be acknowledged by email response from the 

Borough Clerk. The official time of receipt of bids will be the date and time the email arrives in the 

Borough Clerk’s email inbox. Include in the subject line of your emailed Bid submission: BID FOR: 

HB19-02 SMALL TRACTS/MUD BAY/3RD AVE AC PIPE REPLACEMENT 

 

While  not  required,  it  is  recommended  Bidders  carbon  copy  the  Public  Facilities  Director 

(ecoffland@haines.ak.us) and Contracts & Grants Administrator (cwooton@haines.ak.us) on their 

emailed Bid submission. 

 

Bid documents delivered by fax, over the phone, in person, or by courier will not be accepted. 

 

BID OPENING:  Bids will be opened immediately thereafter in by the Borough Clerk, Public Facilities 

Director, and Contracts & Grants Administrator unless otherwise specified. 

 

BID DOCUMENTS: A Bid packet including instructions, forms, and description of work is available on 

the Haines Borough website: www.hainesalaska.gov/rfps for viewing and printing. 

QUESTIONS: 

Communications relative to this work shall be directed to: 

Carolann Wooton 

Contracts & Grants Administrator 

(907) 766-6409 

cwooton@haines.ak.us 

 

http://www.hainesalaska.gov/rfps
mailto:cwooton@haines.ak.us


Submit Bids to: Due to Covid 19, all bids must be submitted by email.  Electronic  bid  documents  shall  
be  submitted  by email  to  the  Borough  Clerk (afullerton@haines.ak.us)  prior  to  3  p.m.  Alaska  
Time  on  4/30/2020,  or  such  later  time  as  may  be announced by addendum at any time prior to the 
deadline.:  

PROJECT SCHEDULE: The Haines Borough anticipates the following project schedule: 

Request for Bids Issued April 10, 2020 
Receive and Open Bids April 30, 2020 
Borough Assembly Authorization May 12, 2020 
Notice of Intent to Award May 15, 2020 
Notice to Proceed May 18, 2020 (approximate) 
Project Completion September 30, 2020 



NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

SMALL TRACTS / MUD BAY / 3RD AVE 
AC PIPE REPLACEMENT  

Haines Borough, AK  

Contract No. HB19-02 

NOTICE NO.: 2 

DATE OF NOTICE: May 1, 2020 

PREVIOUS NOTICES: 1 

CURRENT DEADLINE FOR BIDS: n/a 

ISSUED BY: Haines Borough 

TOTAL PAGES IN NOTICE: 3 Pages 

DESCRIPTION OF NOTICE: 
This is not an Addendum. The following is provided as supplemental information. All 
items and terms of the Contract remain the same. This notice has been posted online 
at: https://www.hainesalaska.gov/rfps 

This Notice is to post results of the bid opening on April 30, 2020, for the subject 
Project. The bidders and their total bis are summarized in the attached Bid Summary. 

Two Bids were received, and both were deemed responsive. The apparent low bidder is 
Glacier Construction, Inc. dba Southeast Road Builders.  

https://www.hainesalaska.gov/rfps


Pay Item Pay Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount
202.0002.0001 SY 4,953 $4.00 $19,812.00 $7.50 $37,147.50 $15.60 $77,266.80

203.0005.0001 CY 1,122 $39.00 $43,758.00 $55.00 $61,710.00 $16.12 $18,086.64

301.0001.0001 TON 1,533 $41.00 $62,853.00 $54.00 $82,782.00 $65.00 $99,645.00

401.0001.0001 TON 683 $250.00 $170,750.00 $334.00 $228,122.00 $400.00 $273,200.00

603.0021.0001 LF 50 $170.00 $8,500.00 $125.00 $6,250.00 $72.50 $3,625.00

618.0005.0001 Lump Sum All Req'd $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

620.0002.0001 SY 1,495 $15.00 $22,425.00 $7.00 $10,465.00 $20.00 $29,900.00

627.0001.0003 LF 2,826 $80.00 $226,080.00 $114.00 $322,164.00 $133.00 $375,858.00

627.0005.0001 EA 8 $12,500.00 $100,000.00 $14,650.00 $117,200.00 $7,750.00 $62,000.00

627.0007.0001 EA 3 $1,000.00 $3,000.00 $1,275.00 $3,825.00 $2,200.00 $6,600.00

627.0008.0001 EA 34 $2,500.00 $85,000.00 $3,985.00 $135,490.00 $2,800.00 $95,200.00

627.0008.0002 EA 1 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $9,250.00 $9,250.00 $4,325.00 $4,325.00

627.0008.0003 EA 1 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $14,050.00 $14,050.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

627.0009.0002 EA 11 $3,700.00 $40,700.00 $4,815.00 $52,965.00 $10,000.00 $110,000.00

627.0011.0001 Lump Sum All Req'd $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $5,850.00 $5,850.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00

627.0012.0001 Lump Sum All Req'd $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $20,800.00 $20,800.00 $25,500.00 $25,500.00

635.0001.0001 EA 293 $60.00 $17,580.00 $95.00 $27,835.00 $75.00 $21,975.00

640.0001.0001 Lump Sum All Req'd $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $76,750.00 $76,750.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00

641.0001.0001 Lump Sum All Req'd $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $8,900.00 $8,900.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00

641.0003.0001 Lump Sum All Req'd $28,000.00 $28,000.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

642.0001.0001 Lump Sum All Req'd $46,500.00 $46,500.00 $16,200.00 $16,200.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

643.0002.0001 Lump Sum All Req'd $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $37,750.00 $37,750.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00

643.0015.0001 HR 1,440 $58.00 $83,520.00 $58.00 $83,520.00 $58.00 $83,520.00

644.0015.0001 Lump Sum All Req'd $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $3,250.00 $3,250.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

670.0001.0001 Lump Sum All Req'd $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $8,400.00 $8,400.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

Bid Summary By: proHNS LLC

Prepared By: Karen Garcia
Checked By: Garret Gladsjo, PE

Note the Amount for Hamilton Construction's Pay Item 301.0001.0001 Aggregate Base Course, Grading D-1 was incorrectly calculated on their submitted bid as $96,645. 

BID SUMMARY
Project: Small Tracts/Mud Bay/3rd Ave AC Pipe Replacement Owner: Haines Borough Contract: HB19-02 Bid Opening Date: 4/30/2020

Engineer's Estimate
Glacier Construction Inc. 

dba Southeast Roadbuilders
Hamilton Construction LLC

$1,379,275.50 $1,596,201.44

Base Bid

 (Phase II - Small Tracts/Mud Bay)

Pay Item Description

Temporary Erosion, Sediment and Pollution Control

Construction Surveying

Locate Existing Water Services

Temporary Water Service

Topsoil

8-Inch HDPE Water Service

$1,180,478.00

Fire Hydrant Removal

1-Inch Poly Water Service

10-Inch Gate Valve 

Painted Traffic Markings

Flagging

Removal of Pavement

Aggregate Base Course, Grading D-1

Borrow

Mobilization and Demobilization

Corrugated Polyethylene Pipe 18 Inch

Seeding

Fire Hydrant Assembly With Gravel Access Pad

HMA, Type II; Class B

10-Inch HDPE Water Pipe

Insulation Board

Erosion, Sediment and Pollution Control Administration

Traffic Maintainance

Nuclear Testing Equipment Storage Shed

2-Inch Poly Water Service

Total Base Bid =

Rev. 5/1/2020 1 of 2



Bid Summary By: proHNS LLC

BID SUMMARY
Project: Small Tracts/Mud Bay/3rd Ave AC Pipe Replacement Owner: Haines Borough Contract: HB19-02 Bid Opening Date: 4/30/2020

Engineer's Estimate
Glacier Construction Inc. 

dba Southeast Roadbuilders
Hamilton Construction LLC

Base Bid

 (Phase II - Small Tracts/Mud Bay)

Pay Item Pay Unit Quantities Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount
202.0019.0001A LF 766 $15.00 $11,490.00 $7.50 $5,745.00 $25.00 $19,150.00

202.0015.0001A SY 427 $25.00 $10,675.00 $7.00 $2,989.00 $50.00 $21,350.00

202.0002.0001A SY 1,211 $4.00 $4,844.00 $8.00 $9,688.00 $55.00 $66,605.00

202.0004.0001A LF 82 $10.00 $820.00 $12.00 $984.00 $40.00 $3,280.00

203.0005.0001A CY 559 $39.00 $21,801.00 $55.00 $30,745.00 $16.12 $9,011.08

301.0001.0001A TON 473 $41.00 $19,393.00 $54.00 $25,542.00 $65.00 $30,745.00

401.0001.0001A TON 242 $250.00 $60,500.00 $334.00 $80,828.00 $400.00 $96,800.00

603.0021.0001A LF 132 $170.00 $22,440.00 $125.00 $16,500.00 $60.00 $7,920.00

603.0021.0002A LF 40 $200.00 $8,000.00 $147.00 $5,880.00 $75.00 $3,000.00

608.0001.0006A SY 28 $280.00 $7,840.00 $186.00 $5,208.00 $76.50 $2,142.00

608.0003.0001A SY 343 $45.00 $15,435.00 $80.00 $27,440.00 $33.33 $11,432.19

608.0006.0001A EA 3 $2,500.00 $7,500.00 $5,500.00 $16,500.00 $4,550.00 $13,650.00

609.0002.0001A LF 788 $200.00 $157,600.00 $80.00 $63,040.00 $75.00 $59,100.00

618.0005.0001A Lump Sum All Req'd $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00

620.0002.0001A SY 866 $15.00 $12,990.00 $7.00 $6,062.00 $15.00 $12,990.00

627.0001.0001A LF 1,612 $80.00 $128,960.00 $122.25 $197,067.00 $133.00 $214,396.00

627.0005.0001A EA 3 $12,500.00 $37,500.00 $14,650.00 $43,950.00 $7,750.00 $23,250.00

627.0007.0001A EA 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00

627.0008.0001A EA 11 $2,500.00 $27,500.00 $4,400.00 $48,400.00 $2,800.00 $30,800.00

627.0008.0003A EA 2 $7,500.00 $15,000.00 $12,700.00 $25,400.00 $10,000.00 $20,000.00

627.0009.0002A EA 6 $3,700.00 $22,200.00 $4,815.00 $28,890.00 $10,000.00 $60,000.00

627.0011.0001A Lump Sum All Req'd $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $850.00 $850.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00

627.0012.0001A Lump Sum All Req'd $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $3,850.00 $3,850.00 $16,500.00 $16,500.00

635.0001.0001A EA 79 $60.00 $4,740.00 $95.00 $7,505.00 $75.00 $5,925.00

640.0001.0001A Lump Sum All Req'd $36,000.00 $36,000.00 $16,125.00 $16,125.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00

641.0001.0001A Lump Sum All Req'd $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00

641.0003.0001A Lump Sum All Req'd $21,000.00 $21,000.00 $700.00 $700.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

642.0001.0001A Lump Sum All Req'd $27,500.00 $27,500.00 $6,200.00 $6,200.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

643.0002.0001A Lump Sum All Req'd $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $14,600.00 $14,600.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00

643.0015.0001A HR 300 $58.00 $17,400.00 $58.00 $17,400.00 $58.00 $17,400.00

644.0015.0001A Lump Sum All Req'd $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00

670.0001.0001A Lump Sum All Req'd $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $1,900.00 $1,900.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00

Bid Summary By: proHNS LLC

Prepared By: Karen Garcia

$715,888.00

$2,095,163.50 $2,454,847.71

$858,646.27

Pay Item Description

Alternate A Bid

(Phase III - 3rd Avenue)
Engineer's Estimate

Glacier Construction Inc. 

dba Southeast Roadbuilders
Hamilton Construction LLC

 Total Bid (Base Bid plus Additive Alternate A) = $1,956,606.00

 Additive Alternate A Bid = $776,128.00

Corrugated Polyetheylene Pipe 24 Inch

Removal of Curb and Gutter

Removal of Sidewalk

Removal of Pavement

Removal of Culvert Pipe

Borrow

Flagging

Painted Traffic Markings

Checked By: Garret Gladsjo, PE

Construction Surveying

Traffic Maintainance

1-Inch Poly Water Service

10-Inch Gate Valve 

Insulation Board

Mobilization and Demobilization 

Fire Hydrant Assembly With Gravel Access Pad

Fire Hydrant Removal

Concrete Sidewalk, 6 Inches Thick

Erosion, Sediment and Pollution Control Administration

Temporary Erosion, Sediment and Pollution Control

Nuclear Testing Equipment Storage Shed

8-Inch HDPE Water Service

Locate Existing Water Services

Temporary Water Service

Curb Ramp

Curb and Gutter, Type Mountable

Seeding

Aggregate Base Course, Grading D-1

HMA, Type II; Class B

Asphalt Sidewalk

Corrugated Polyetheylene Pipe 18 Inch

Topsoil

10-Inch HDPE Water Pipe

Rev. 5/1/2020 2 of 2



















































Haines Borough
Assembly Agenda Bill

Agenda Bill No.:  
Assembly Meeting Date:  

Business Item Description: Attachments:
Subject:

Originator:

Originating Department:

Date Submitted:

Full Title/Motion:

Administrative Recommendation:

Fiscal Impact:

Expenditure Required Amount Budgeted Appropriation Required Projected Impact to Future 
Operating Budgets

$ $ $

Comprehensive Plan Consistency Review:
Comp Plan Goals/Objectives:

Consistent: Yes     No

Summary Statement:

Referral:
Referred to: Referral Date:
Recommendation: Meeting Date:

Assembly Action:
Meeting Date(s): Public Hearing Date(s):

Postponed to Date:

20-1019
05/05/20

WWTF Lift Station

Borough Manager

Administration

05/05/20

1. Ordinance 20-05-569
2. Draft Loan Agreement
3. Resolution 20-01-844

Motion: Introduce Ordinance 20-05-569 and schedule it for its first public hearing on 5/26/20 and its second public
hearing on 06/09/20.

This ordinance is recommended by the Director of Public Facilities.

0 0 Later resolution for project award

Objective 15B, Page 252

The assembly adopted Resolution No. 20-01-844 to authorize applying to ADEC for a low-interest loan through the
Alaska Clean Water Fund for the WWTP Influent & Lift Pump Replacement project. ADEC has authorized a loan for
the project in the amount of up to $579,867, with up to $289,934 of the loan amount offered as a subsidy in the form
of principal forgiveness (grant)

0

5/26/20, 6/09/2005/12/20

Authorize Loan Application with ADEC for

11B1



HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
ORDINANCE No. 20-05-569 

An Ordinance of the Haines Borough authorizing the Borough Manager to enter 
into a loan agreement in an amount up to $579,867 with the Alaska 
Department of Environmental Conservation for the Waste Water Influent and 
Lift Pump Upgrade on Beach Rd and Skyline Dr.  

WHEREAS, on January 28, 2019, the Borough Assembly adopted Resolution No. 20-01-844 that 
authorized the Borough Manager to apply to the Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation 
(ADEC) for a low-interest loan through the Alaska Clean Water Fund (ACWF) for the Waste Water 
Influent and Lift Pump Upgrade; and 

WHEREAS, the ADEC has authorized an ACWF loan for the Waste Water Influent and Lift Pump 
Upgrade project in the amount of up to $579,867, with up to $289,934 or 50% of the loan amount 
offered as a subsidy in the form of principal forgiveness (grant) under a federal “disadvantage 
assistance” program; and 

WHEREAS, Haines Borough Charter Section 3.03 requires assembly authorization by ordinance 
when borrowing money,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE ASSEMBLY OF THE HAINES BOROUGH, 
ALASKA: 

Section 1.   Classification.  This ordinance is a non-code ordinance. 

Section 2.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon 
adoption. 

Section 3.   Purpose.  Authorize the Borough Manager to accept a loan from the Alaska 
Department of Environmental Conservation. 

The Haines Borough authorizes the Borough Manager to execute a loan $579,867 agreement 
with the ADEC pursuant to the Borough’s loan application to the ACWF for $579,867 for the 
Waste Water Influent and Lift Station Pump Upgrade project, as well as any and all documents 
that may be required by the ADEC to reflect indebtedness, the terms of repayment, and any 
security therefore, including an agreement for the loan and promissory note. 

ADOPTED BY A DULY CONSTITUTED QUORUM OF THE HAINES BOROUGH ASSEMBLY THIS 
12th DAY OF May 2020. 

______________________________ 
ATTEST: Janice Hill, Mayor 

_________________________________ 
Alekka Fullerton, CMC, Borough Clerk 

Date Introduced:  05/12/20 
Date of First Public Hearing:      05/26/20 
Date of Second Public Hearing: 06/09/20 

DRAFT















































HAINES BOROUGH, ALASKA 
RESOLUTION No. 20-01-844 Adopted 

A Resolution of the Haines Borough Assembly authorizing the 
Borough Manager to apply to the State of Alaska, Department of 
Environmental Conservation for a loan from the Alaska Clean Water 
Fund for the Wastewater Influent and Lift Station Pump Upgrade on 
Beach Rd and Skyline Dr for an amount not to exceed $579,867. 

WHEREAS, the Alaska Department of Env ironmental Conservation lists structurally 
impaired lift station wet wells as a public hea lth threat; and 

WHEREAS, Wastewater Influent and Lift Station Pump Upgrade project (Project) includes 
design of the wastewater treatment plant influent and 1-mile lift station upgrade, and 
design and construction of improvements for wastewater lift stations at Beach Road and 
Skyline Drive; and 

WHEREAS, the first phase of the project, namely, the installing of new pumps in wet wells 
in the wastewater treatment plant office building and at the 1-mile lift station, as we ll as 
control panel work and instal lation of electrical equipment to support pumps operating at 
480 V at both sites is almost complete; and 

WHEREAS, the Beach Road pumps have been repeated ly unable to keep up with flows 
during heavy rain events and the Skyline pumps have experienced failures on multiple 
occasions leading to sewage backup; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Alaska, Department of Environmental Conservation (ADEC) has 
funding available through the Alaska Clean Water Fund for the design and construction of 
improvements for wastewater lift stations at Beach Road and Skyline Drive; and 

WHEREAS, the Haines Borough seeks to obtain the necessa ry financial assistance for the 
Project; and 

WHEREAS, the loan questionnaire completed by the Haines Borough resulted in the Alaska 
Clean Water Fund prioritizing the Project third on t heir priority list for fi sca l year 2020 and 
received additional points for " replacement of pipes or facilities that are documented as 
leaking or constructed of inferior materials" by improving structura lly impaired lift station 
wet wel ls; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Alaska, Department of Environmental Conservation (ADEC) has 
approved funding the project through the Alaska Clean Water Fund with a loan 
of up to $579,867 which would be repaid over no more than a 20-year term, with an 
estimated 1.5 percent finance rate; and 

WHEREAS, the loan has a $289,934 subsidy (50%) in the form of principa l forgiveness for 
Disadvantaged Community Assistance; and 

WHEREAS, upon receiving the loan agreement document, Haines Borough Charter Section 
3.03 will require assembly authorization by ordinance to borrow the money, 



Haines Borough 
Resolution No. 20-01-844 

Page 2 of 2 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Haines Borough Assembly authorizes the 
Borough Manager to apply to the State of Alaska , Department of Environmental 
Conservation for a loan from the Alaska Clean Water Fund for the project entitled 
Wastewater Influent and Lift Station Pump Upgrade. 

Adopted by a duly-constituted quorum of the Haines Borough Assembly on this 14th day of 
January 2020. 

anice Hill, Mayor 

l 



     

May 8, 2020 

To: Assembly 

Re: Agenda Item 11. C. 1. Borough Personnel Actions 

I am requesting Assembly approval to fill these budgeted positions: 

1. Planning & Zoning Technician 

 Savannah Maidy is currently in this position and will vacate 
August 3.  I recommend hiring Libby Jacobsen into this position 
effective June 1.  Libby will train with Savannah through June and 
July (one Planning Commission cycle)and continue in this position 
through the end of the year.  On January 1 Libby Jacobsen would be 
promoted to Planner I, the position that she applied for. This plan 
provides an opportunity for Libby to learn the technical aspects and 
processes of the department while gaining familiarity with the 
demands of the Planner I position.  There are no plans at this time 
to fill the Planning & Zoning Technician position after January 1, 
though the possibility of a Finance position being re-described to 
assume some P&Z technical and clerking duties is under discussion. 

2.  Seasonal Parks Laborer 

 We are currently advertising for this position to ensure that a 
qualifying applicant is available to us immediately, as the Parks 
Laborer is usually hired by May 1.  This position is overseen by the 
Public Facilities Director and performs park clean-up and 
maintenance including removing winter debris, raking, mowing, brush-
cutting, etc.  It is an entry-level position, budgeted FT May 
through August.  

3.  (Re-assignment) Harbor Seasonal Assistant  

 Normally, the seasonal Harbor Assistant returns to work after a 
winter hiatus.  The seasonal harbor assistant terminated voluntarily 
in March, leaving the position vacant.  Opening the harbor and 
Letnikof floats is labor-intensive in the spring, and there was need 
for laborers.  The CYD Director was assigned to fill the seasonal 
harbor assistant position. I request approval of this seasonal 
assignment.   

Manager’s Memo 
Debra Schnabel 
dschnabel@haines.ak.us 
(907) 766-6404 

11C1



Cares Act Program Development   May 7, 2020     1 

May 6, 2020 

To:    Borough Assembly 

Re:  CARES Act Program Development 

(Economic Stabilization and Recovery) 

The Haines Borough is scheduled to receive $4,001,260 from the State of Alaska from the federal 
CARES Act appropriation.  The Governor has directed $569 million to municipalities and an 
unconfirmed amount to state agencies and (reportedly) for business loan programs.  This links to a 
summary sheet of non‐municipal funding allocations:    https://gov.alaska.gov/wp‐
content/uploads/sites/2/Attachment‐1‐CARES‐Act‐Funding‐Summary‐Sheet‐003.pdf 

The Cares Act funds for municipalities are currently stuck in a political arena involving the Legislative 
Budget and Audit Committee, the Governor’s office and Legislators.  In any case, the Borough could 
begin now to make a plan for how the money could be distributed if/when it arrives. 

Ultimately, the Assembly will approve guiding policies or a plan.  How best to harness our community 
resources to generate a plan is also an Assembly decision.  Options include creation of a working 
group including citizens, Assembly members and staff, the Assembly as a COW or a committee of the 
Assembly assisted by staff:  the Manager, the Tourism Director and Chief Fiscal Officer.  Other 
resources include Haines Economic Development Corporation, Chamber of Commerce, Chilkat Valley 
Community Foundation and Legal Counsel.  

Funding may be used to cover costs that  

 are necessary expenditures incurred due to the public health emergency (COVID–19);

 are not accounted for in the budget most recently approved as of March 27, 2020; and

 were incurred during the period that begins on March 1, 2020 and ends on December 30,
2020. 

The qualified uses of CARES Act Funding that appear most pertinent to our local conditions appear to 
be: 

Manager’s Memo 
Debra Schnabel 
dschnabel@haines.ak.us 
(907) 766-6404 

11C2



Cares Act Program Development   May 7, 2020     2 

1. Public payroll expenses for employees whose services are substantially dedicated to mitigating or
responding to the COVID‐19 public health emergency from March 1, 2020 through December 30, 
2020.  

2. Emergency financial assistance to individuals and families directly impacted by a loss of income
due to the COVID‐19 public health emergency.    This could be direct payments into utility accounts or 
direct payments to citizens.   It could be purchase of fish from commercial fishermen for distribution 
to citizens.  

3. Loans or grants to small businesses and nonprofits to reimburse the costs of business interruption
caused by required closures.  Governments have discretion to determine what payments are eligible 
and what conditions create eligibility.  

4. Grants to individuals facing economic hardship to allow them to pay utilities, moor their boats and
thereby continue to receive essential services; grants to pay off bad debts that can’t be paid due to 
loss of employment or income; grants that prevent eviction.   

5. Capital Improvement projects deemed necessary to meet COVID‐19 treatment capacity, protect
against secondary virus transmission, enhance access to municipal services and enhance social 
distancing.  This could include equipment purchases for the clinic.  

6. Expenditures that protect vulnerable populations from poverty‐related impacts of the pandemic:
creating and operating food distribution systems, homeless shelters, job training programs, business 
incubator.  

In reviewing the qualified uses, it is apparent that Congress intended the beneficiaries of the Cares 
Act to include: 

 Businesses impacted by required closures

 Individuals unemployed or underemployed due to required closures

 Non‐profit organizations impacted by closures and mandates preventing fund‐raising

 Local government
o personnel costs necessary for COVID‐19 response
o public infrastructure adaptations to mitigate COVID‐19 exposure, transmission
o expenditures necessary to respond adequately to COVID‐19 threats

An additional category could include sole proprietors (fishermen) and artists that don’t fit the general 
definitions of the named categories.  It is important to recognize that within each category, there may 
be those who are not negatively impacted by the mandated responses to COVID‐19. 

I recommend that the distribution of the funding be governed by a formula that guides community 
expectations.  For example:  adoption of a guideline to distribute the funds between Government and 
qualifying businesses, individuals and nonprofit organizations at a certain percentage.  Within each 
sector, guidelines could be further delineated.   



Cares Act Program Development   May 7, 2020     3 

Some programmatic ideas advanced by HEDC and other municipalities: 

Commercial Tenant Rent Relief 
Commercial property owner incentivized to give rent relief to tenant.  Incentive is dollar for dollar 
reduction on commercial property owners’ tax bill equal to rent reduction given.   
Program: Landlord gives discount to local business renter.  
Borough gives property tax relief to landlord to a predetermined cap.  

Commercial Utility Payer Relief 
Businesses are given a discount on their utility bills equal to the percentage decline in year‐over‐year 
(YoY) sales as reported on sales tax return. Example: 
Program:  Utility customer is a local business with a sales tax account. Customer receives a 60% 
reduction/rebate (equal to decline in sales tax YOY) on utility bill. 
Option: Borough passes COVID funding on to local utility. 

Local Citizen Relief “Support Local and Save”  
Currently done in Camas, WA and Newburg, OR: 
https://www.cityofcamas.us/ourcommunity/support‐local‐save Citizens are given a discount on their 
utility bills equal to amount spent at local (non‐grocery) businesses. How it Works:  

 Customers make purchases from local businesses.

 Customers save their receipts that show the business name, date, and amount of purchase.

 When they have a total of $25 in receipts (this could be one receipt or multiple), they are eligible to

receive a $15 credit on their utility bill.

 Customers mail or email their receipts to borough with identification and contact info. .

 Borough credits the customer on utility bill (option, as above, direct to AP&T)

 “Support Local & Save” will begin on May 15, 2020 and run through July 31, 2020, with review for

extension as needed.

Loan Program with Added Forgiveness Component 
 Loans to qualifying businesses

 Add forgiveness Program of some percent for meeting specific criteria such as local hire

 Extend Repayment Terms beyond two years

Business Technical Assistance 

Provide technical assistance in coordinating legal or accounting services for businesses facing 

bankruptcy. 


	05-12-20 BA Agenda
	3 - Draft min from 4-28-20
	7A - ORD 566- FY21 Budget- AB 20-1014
	Ordinance 20-04-566
	Revised Manager's Budget from 5/5/20
	Proposed Mill Rates
	Proposed FY21 Payroll


	7B - ORD 567- FY20 Budget Amendment - AB 20-1016
	Substitute Ordinance 20-04-567s
	Finance Director's Memo
	Odinance 20-04-567 (as introduced)
	Emergency Ordinance 20-03-564, adopted 3/24/20
	Emergency Ordinance 20-04-569, as adopted 4/28/20

	7C - Ord 568 - ADEC Loan Application - AB 20-1013
	Ordinance 20-04-568
	Proposed Loan Agreement
	Resolution 19-07-819

	8A - Manager's Report
	Public Safety Building Condition Report

	8C - CFO Report with FY20 3rd Quarter Report
	8D - Tourism Update
	9A - CCAB Resolution and Minutes from 4-7 Meeting
	Resolution
	Minutes from 4-7-20 Meeting

	9B - TAB Min 3-1-20
	9C - PRAC Min 2-20-20
	11A1 - Res 863- Supporting State Parks Grant for Trails 
	11A2 - Res 864 - Supporting Relationship with RCCL
	11A3 - Res 865- Awarding Contract to SERB - AB 20-1018
	Resolution 20-05-865
	Invitation to Bid
	Bid Results
	SERB Bid
	Bid Modification

	Hamilton Bid

	11B1 - Ord 569- Authorize WWTF Loan- AB 20-1019
	Ordinance 20-05-569
	Draft Loan Agreement
	Resolution 20-01-844

	11C1 - Personnel Action Memo
	11C2 - CARES Act Memo



